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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA;

THURSDAY, MARCH 5, 2015, 10:10 A.M.

JAIME DE JESUS GONZALEZ,

5 HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN BY THE REPORTER,
6 WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:
7
8
9 THE WITNESS: No camera today? I actually got
10 some sleep thinking I was going to be on camera, and
11 there's no camera today.
12 MR. ANTONI: You know what --
13 MR. DEARING: I'll tell you if all of a sudden
14 a camera appears.
15 MR. BNTONI: -- you were so charming during the
16 first session that we decided not to do the cameras.
17 THE WITNESS: Oh, man. Okay.
18
19 EXAMINATION
20 BY MR. ANTONI:
21 Q Good morning, Mr. Gonzalez.
22 A Good morning.
23 Q As you -- like you recall, my name is John
24 Antoni. I represent County Line Holdings in this
25| matter, and we're here to complete your deposition. Is
Personal Court Reporters, Inc. Page: 244
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there any reason that you can't provide your best
testimony today?

A No reason.

Q Do you recall the ground rules that I discussed
during the first session?

A I do.

MR. ANTONI: I'd like to mark as next in order
a document dated Octobexr 29th, 2005, entitled PowerFlex
Corporation Agreement.
THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 39.
(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 39 for identification and
attached and made a part of the depesition.)
BY MR. ANTONTI;:

Q And just so we're clear, today's deposition is
going to focus almost exclusively on materials that were
produced to us after the last session either by you or
by Mr. Flattery's firm or Brown and Streza.

So this is one of the documents that your
counsel turned over to us at the deposition, your first

deposition. Can you tell me what Exhibit 39 ig?

A Yes. This is an agreement that Mr. Wallace
Patrick Moriarty set forth in agreement to -- my
agreement to -- with him to assist in getting a purchase

option agreement in place for the Malibu property from
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the Mansdorf family.
Q Now, had you met with Mr. Mansdorf as of the

date of this document?

A I don't recall. T believe so.
Q And can you estimate for me how long prior to
executing Exhibit 39 -- well, before I ask that. That

is your signature on Exhibit 39; correct?

A Yes.

Q And Gonzalez Investments, was that a separate
legal entity? Ox did you actually have a DBA for that
entity?

A Just an entity. I don't recall the specifics,
but Gonzalez Garza was my entity.

Q Okay. So did you recall if you filed a DBA?
Or if you actually set up a separate corporate entity
whether it was an LLC, a partnership, or corporation?

A I don't recall.

0 What period of time did you conduct business?

(Counsel enters the room.)
MR. CACCIATORE: Hi. Sorry I'm late.

MR. DEARING: We just started.

MR. ANTONI: We'll wait for you to get started.

MR. CACCIATORE: Go ahead.

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q What period of time did you do business under a
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DBA or separate entity by the name of Gonzalez Garza

Investments?

A I don't recall.

0 Can you estimate for me?

A Not really. Not without checking my files or
records.

Q And why did you sign this document in October
of 20057
A Allow me to read it, please.

MR. ANTONI: That's Exhibit 39.

MR. CACCIATORE: 397

MR. ANTONI: Yes.

MR. CACCIATORE: Thank you.

THE WITNESS: Okay. Yeah, the -- my
association at that time with Mr. Moriarty was to enter
into a purchase option agreement for the property, be it
the Malibu property. 2And this all ccoincides with what
was going on at the time. I was led to believe that an
ING turmoil was set for that property or that the
possibilities existed through his influences.

And he named the attorney -- the San Francisco
attorney, I believe his name was William Bagley, who T
was told was the lead counsel for Sempra Energy. And
also was tied to Karl Rove, who was under the Bush

administration. And so this solidified my agreement in
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that I had met Mr. Mansdorf, now that I recall, and I
was doing my best to do my part with respect to this
agreement and -- have I answered your guestion?

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q I don't know.
A What was your question?
Q Do you have anything else? Let me ask this

question: You identified the attorney in that third
paragraph. It also references San Francisco consultant.
Do you know who the consultant was?

A William Bagley, the attorney.

Q Well, it says San Francisco attorney and a San
Francisco consultant --

A I don't know who the consultant was. All I
understood was William Bagley. I assumed it was
consultant slash attorney.

Q And it references that there's an initial cost
of $20,0007?

A I paid Mr. Moriarty the $20,000, I believe.

Q So you paid 20 or did you pay $10,000? Because

this seems to suggest that it would be split on a 50/50
basis.

A I don't recall exactly the amount, but I do
remember paying something.

Q And do you know what that money was to be used
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for?

A Whatever he would, I guess, use as his expenses
to meet with these people. T assumed -- I don't know.

Q And the money that you provided to

Mr. Moriarty, were those paid from your own funds or
some other source?

A My own funds.

Q And did -- by LNG, you're referring to
liquified natural gas?

A That is correct.

Q Did you -- was it -- were you contemplating at
this time that a natural gas facility would be built on

the Malibu property?

A I was led to believe, yes.

) Okay. And Mr. Moriarty led you to believe
that?

A That is correct.

0 And did Mr. Mansdorf ever indicate to you that

there'd been any contemplation of building an LNG
facility?

A Yes, he had.

Q And what did he tell vyou?

A Years back with Lee, something about natural
gas. There was oil on the property, and he did recall

some talk about the terminal. 2aAnd I also saw some
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evidence of that in some of the paperwork I crossed over
with Gin Wong and Associates, who had set forth the
master plan for the property.

You know, so there was some documentation I ran
into afterwards that solidified that, but, yes,
Mr. Mansdorf had a light recollection of some LNG talk.

Q During your involvement with the Malibu

property, was there any testing to determine whether

there were any natural gas reservoirs underneath the

surface?
A Not that I recall, but just recently I d4id
Google the -- if you Google the ligquid natural gas in

Malibu, you'll find probably 50 or so different articles
on the offshore by Billiton.

And, also, I was recently led to believe or
told that a company by the name of Brown and Root, which
is a Halbert company, may have gone as far as dropping
the pipeline in illegally through Mansdorf property, but
I don't have any proof of that. TI've just been told.

Q Who told you that?
A An individual by the name of Frank Firestone.

Frank Aki Firestone.

Q And who is Mr. Firestone? How are you
acquainted?
A Mr. Firestone is a person I met through Patrick
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Wallace Moriarty. He's a descendent of the Firestone
family. Firestone tire family.

Q Presently, are you still having any
communication with Mr. Moriarxty?

A Recently Mr. Firestone contacted me. And he
talked about Mr. Weinberg, your client, being affiliated
with Mr. Moriarty. And that he told Mr. Moriarty that
the Weinberg avenue of trying to pursue this property
would never work, and they should have listened to him
is what Mr. Firestone told me. And then he arranged for
Mr. Moriarty to sit down and meet with me and talk to me

about possibly resolving this matter.

Q When did this meeting take place?

A I would say probably about a month or so ago.
Q And where did it occur?

A I'm sorry?

Q Where did it occur?

A It occurxed at a Coco's restaurant in the city
of Downey, which is where my mother lives. So he came
to my area to sit down and meet with me. And then it
occurred one other time in Whittier, where, I believe,

he may live near there.

Q And when was -- so the meeting you --
A Like, about two weeks apart.
Q So in the last month you've met twice with
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Mr. Moriarty?

A I would say within the last two months. I
don't know exactly the dates, but somewhere there
around.

Q And this is the same Mr. Moriarty that you --
from whom you were --

A Same Mr. Moriarty.

Q Somebody you felt physically threatened by;
correct?

A Influenced -- he was definitely influencing all
the -- the bad. Should I say wrongdoings against both
Mansdorf and myself. And also I'd like to add,

Mr. Firestone, when he contacted me, he contacted me
telling me that he was interested in pursuing Mansdorf's
property in Venezuela.

Apparently they had 785,000 acres out there.
And that he was interested -- his family had been
wronged by the Chavez Empire, and he was interested in
pursuing the rubber plants that they lost. 2aAnd he
thought he might aid us in pursuing whatever land the
family had in Venezuela.

At that point I told him that we were having
enough trouble here in the States trying to secure our
properties. And I didn't have the time or energy to

pursue property in another country. But i1f he could
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help in -- helping with any type of assistance, be it
political or any type of influence. Being from the
Firestone family, T thought he might have some good
influences. He said he didn't, but perhaps Moriarty had
the influences. B&And that's where it went from.

Q So focusing on these two meetings between you
and Mr. Moriarty. What was the purpose of those two
meetings as it relates to the Malibu property?

A The McClanahan judgment.

Q What did the two of you discuss concerning the
McClanahan judgment?

A His -- he stated that he might be able to
assist in getting some type of authority involved to
investigate the details related to the deeds having to
do with the McClanahan property. And that Mr. Moriarty
was involved heavily in the La Tuna Canyon scandal
related to the McClanahan parcels.

Q And did Mr. Moriarty agree to provide any
services in connection with the McClanahan deed?

A He said he would look into it and it never went
anywhere. And that pretty much did the meeting. There
was nothing more to talk about after that.

Q And did you and Mr. Moriarty discuss any --
revisiting your plans for an LNG facility?

A No.
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Q What was your understanding as to what
Mr. Moriarty would receive in exchange for assisting in
connection with the McClanahan deed?

A Mr. Moriarty expressed an interest in four
acres of Malibu property. Four acres in exchange for
helping make all the problems go away.

Q Would all the problems include County Line
Holdings?

A Yes.

Q And what 4did Mr. Moriarty offer to do in
connection with County Line Holdings?

A I guess, he didn't specifically detail.

Q Generally, how was he going to solve the
problems presented by County Line Holdings?

A I can't answer that. I don't know. He didn't
tell me. I assume that Mr. Firestone had suggested that
Moriarty was affiliated with Mr. Weinberg. One couldn't
help but assume that maybe he would talk to
Mr. Weinbergqg.

Q Did you ever ask Mr. Moriarty during either of
these two meetings if he was affiliated with

Mr. Weinberg?

A I did.
Q And what was his response?
A He just laughed.
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Q And what did you conclude from that laugh; that
he did know him or that he didn't know him?

A It was possible.

Q Did you ever ask Mr. Moriarty to exert any
influence in connection with County Line Holdings?

A No.

Q . Did you have any discussions as to how
Mr. Moriarty was going to help you deal with the
obstacle presented by County Line Holdings?

A No.

Q So when you left the first meeting, had
Mr. Moriarty offered to undertake some task or service
in connection with McClanahan?

A Mr. Moriarty's interest seemed to be the four
acres of property.

) Which four acres?

A It was later described as the acres between the
Deer Creek National Park, which is approximately
457 acres. That the Santa Monica Conservancy, Joe
Edmonston sold to the Federal Parks and Recreation for,
like, $1.2 million in 1988. And there doesn't appear to
any title history from '88 going backwards. So I
questioned where did the Santa Monica Mountains
Conservancy get the property from.

They apparently had it deeded over from the
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Botchy family, and I may not be pronouncing their name
correctly. 2And so the question would be, where did the
Botchy family get it from? It seemed to belong to the
same family -- the Mansdorf family. Got all their land
from. Begs the guestion: Who actually owns that
property? So the property that Mr. Moriarty was
interested in, was the property between that park and
the ocean.

Q And did you offer to assist Mr. Moriarty in
attempting to obtain that four-acre parcel?

A No.

Q Did Mr. Moriarty want something from you during
either of these meetings? Did he express that?

A The four acres.

Q And did you believe that you, on behalf of the
Mansdorf Trust, had the ability to transfer that four
acres?

A I discussed it with Mrs. Mansdorf, and we were
somewhat amazed by his request. And it led me to go in
to investigate why are they so interested in this
property. And then Mr. Firestone, his comments led me
to believe that perhaps Brown and Root, a Halbert
company, had dropped the pipeline already in. And it
just all became very confusing, and I had to pursue

other legal matters pressing against the trust. I

Perscnal Court Reporters, Inc. Page:

256




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

didn't pursue beyond that. T did a few Google searches,
and that's where I left it.

Q Referring back to Exhibit 39. The last
paragraph references, "The parties further agree to
negotiate a comprehensive agreement reflecting the same
50/50 ownership. After you executed Exhibit 39, did you

execute any subsequent agreements with Mr. Moriarty?

A No.

Q Do you know who prepared this Exhibit 39°?

A Mr. Moriarty handed it to me.

Q Did you ever provide a copy to Mr. Mansdorf?
A No, this was prior fto my relationship with

Mr. Mansdorf in terms of engaging in any legal --

anything.
Q You met Mr. Mansdorf previously; correct? You
met him in -- prior to executing this document; correct?
A I met him, yes, just once or twice, just to --
Q And you -- from the time you met him until his

death, you saw him quite frequently; correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. At any point in time did you provide a
copy of this document, Exhibit 39, to Mr. Mansdorf?

A T don't recall. I know we discussed it in
detail, because we did our best to fight off

Mr. Moriarty together. I filed a RICO case against
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Mr. Moriarty that failed, but I have a new case going.

Q Did you discuss this new case with Mr. Moriarty
during these meetings?

A No. Absolutely not.

Q And just to be clear on the timing; the first

meeting, was that in this calendar year?

A Yes.
Okay.
A Wait. Let me see. I believe so, yes.
Q 80 would that have been in January of 2015?
A Probably.
Q Was it prior to or following your deposition --

first deposition?

A I don't recall, but i1f you give me time, I
could get back to you.

Q Do you have the meetings on your calendar?

A No. I don't have a calendar. I just have to
check my notes at home.

Q And then so -- and then your second meeting was
roughly two weeks latexr?

A Correct. Two weeks to three weeks, somewhere
in there.

MR. ANTONI: I'd like to mark as next in order

a document dated May 8th, 2006 titled Mansdorf Vacant

Land Purchase Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow
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Instructions.
THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 40.
(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 40 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Mr. Gonzalez, do you recognize Exhibit 407?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Can you tell us what this document is?
3 It looks like it is a -- exactly what it

states, sir. It's a land Purchase Sale Agreement.
Q And it's a land Purchase Sale Agreement to

purchase the Malibu property for $45 million; correct?

A Correct.
Q And you prepared this document; correct?
A No. The escrow -- whatever escrow was handling

it prepared it.

Q Who -- how were the terms conveyed to escrow?
A Whatever is stated in this document.
Q Okay. So this document was created by an

escrow officer; correct?

A Correct.

Q And do you recall the name of that escrow
officer?

A I'm not sure.
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Q We might be able to figure it out from this

document. And how were the terms that are contained in

this document conveyed to the escrow officer? Did you

convey them?
A Mr. Mansdorf and I both conveyed them.

Q Did you physically go to escrow to provide

that

information? Or did you provide a draft? Texrm sheet?

A Probably could have been a little bit of phone

and go.

Q Now, this purchase agreement was never
executed; correct?

A That is correct.

Q And how did you arrive at the $45 million
purchase price for the Malibu property?

A Mr. Mansdorf arrived at that number.

Q And was that his demand for the property?
was there some formula by which he determined the
property was worth 45 million?

A That was just his demand.

Q Now, I noticed that the purchase agreement

Oxr

doesn't contemplate buying the Alta property. In May

2006, had you had any discussions with Mr. Mansdorf
regarding buying the property?
A In May 20067

Q Yes.
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A I don't recall. To buying what property?

Q The Alta property.

A I don't recall.

0 Looking at the fimance terms, which is
paragraph -- paragraph 2 (A) the initial deposit. It
says, "Buyer has given a deposit in the amount of
$10,000. And buyer assumes all liability payment of
attorney fees associated with litigation known as
Mansdorf V Mansdorf, LASC BC316011 and related petition
for appointment of guardian ad litem.™

Why was that provision included in the initial
deposit?

A I have no idea. I don't recall.

Q Did you --

A I do know -- I do recall vaguely that perhaps
it had something to do with Mildred Mansdorf, because I
do recall there was guardian ad litem hearings going on
at that time regarding Harry's ability to execute on
behalf of the trust. And that he had, maybe, acquired
the ability to speak on behalf of his sister. I'm
guessing. I don't know. But I vaguely recall that
going down at that time.

Q Do you recall any petitions for the appointment
of a guardian ad litem ever being filed in connection

with Harry Mansdorf?
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A None whatsoever.
0 So your best recollection is that the -- this
language referring to the appointment of guardian ad

litem concerned Mr. Mansdorf's sister?

A Correct.

Q Did you ever deliver the $10,000 to escrow?

A I don't recall. I may have. I believe that
this -- as I recall, this never went forward and there

was no need. We could never open escrow because as what
would -- as what would unravel through my
investigations, I would learn of the Marylin Mansdorf
case, BC316011. And all of the particulars related to
that case prevented anything from ever -- to come
forward period.

0 Did you -- the case number you just referenced
is the same number in this provision. Did you assume
responsibility for all the attorney fees in connection
with that litigation?

A No. That was before my time.

0 Well, this case actually was resolved
subsequent to the signing of this document. I think it
was in October of 2006. Did you pay any fees in
connection with that litigation?

A I did not. And then it went on to appeals at

that point.
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Q Okay. Looking at the signature blocks for the
seller? It references, "Seller Michele Giacomazza AKA
Michael Gatto." Do you know why the seller is
identified as Mr. Giacomazza?

A Yes. I recall vaguely that Mr. Mansdorf, at
that time, was wanting to come to terms with
Mr. Giacomazza. And as I recall, he was asking for
Mr. Giacomazza to take -- to split whatever the moneys
were going to be. Like 55 million -- if it was 45
million, he would give Mr. Giacomazza half for him to
move forward with executing a deal of some type.

Q And did you have any communications with
Mr. Giacomazza about this purchase agreement?

A Absolutely not. He hated me.

Q Why prepare a Purchase Sale Agreement
identifying Mr. Giacomazza as the seller as opposed to
Mr. Mansdorf?

A Mr, Mansdorf's instructions.

Q And is there a reason Mr. Mansdorf isn't
identified as co-seller?

A I believe that at that time Mr. Giacomazza had
acquired title to the property and that was the way to

resolve everything, as I recall. I wasn't as astute as

I am now with matters then. I didn't understand all the

particulars.
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Q So at the time you prepared this document, you
weren't contemplating paying Mr. Giacomazza $45 million
for the property, were you?

A I wasn't the payee. It would be Mr. Mansdorf.

Q But you were the payor. I mean, the only two
parties in this agreement are you and Mr. Giacomazza.

A I never had any deal with Mr. Giacomazza. I
believe, perhaps, the -- when they did the title to the
property in order to effectuate the sale, they probably
realized that it would be Giacomazza because his name
was probably on the title. But all my -- all my
dealings were with Mr. Mansdorf.

Q Okay. Can you turn to what was previously

marked at Linda Mansdorf's deposition as Exhibit 35.

A 35 here?

Q Yes.

A I'm sorry, but this only goes to 33. Maybe it
goes farther, but let me -- hold on a second.

Q If it's easier, I can give you Ms. Mansdorf's

transcript for easy access.
A Sure.
Q I believe during the first session, we touched
upon this document, but at the time we didn't have it.
Can you tell me what Exhibit 35 is?

A This is a general Power of Attorney that

Personal Court Reporters, Inc. Page:

264



10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. Mansdorf and his wife, Linda Mansdorf, asked me to
be part of.

Q You didn't ask them; they asked you?

A Bbsolutely not. They asked me after Harry had
dismissed BC366206. He and his wife went to my mother's
home looking for me and asking me to help them. And if
I would be willing to take a general Power of Attorney.
I didn't even know what it meant to have a general Power
of Attorney. It's the first one, that I recall, I had.
And they brought the document, and we jointly filled it
out together and --

Q And the document indicates a signature date of

February 29th, 2008. Is that your signature on that

document?
A Yes.
Q And did all the parties execute on that date?
A I don't recall, but if that's what it says. I

believe so.

Q And was this document signed at your mother's
home or some other location?

A I don't recall.

Q Was it Brenden Etter identified as a witness at
this document?

A I believe he was a notary, and we weren't sure

if -- did he notarize it?
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Q It appears that he didn't.
A I think we needed a witness. I'm not sure.
MR. CACCIATORE: No, the notary is someone
else.
THE WITNESS: Yeah. I believe that Brenden
was -- we needed a witness, and he was a -- he handled a

lot of court documents for attorney services.

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q
right?
A

witness,

A

Q

tough to

Right. He works for an attorney service;

Right. And he did us a favor in being a
I guess.

And who prepared this document?

I don't recall to be honest with you.
Did Mr. Mansdorf?

I believe we prepared it jointly.

And by the way, do you have -- this copy is

read. Do you have a more legible version of

this document?

A

I have the original. I brought it that last

time I was here at your -- at the service.

Q

document?

A

out on this.

Is the original more legible than this

Well, there's not one word that I can't make

Is there a particular word that you need

Personal Court Reporters, Inc.

Page:

266



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

me to identify? I can tell you what this copy says.
Oh, except the first page doesn't look very legible. T
have the original.

Q Is the original more legible than this?

A Well, it's the origimnal, of course, it is.
Yes, it is.

MR. ANTONI: Okay. Could you ask your
counsel to just -- if I can just get the first page, a
more legible copy of this. That would be great.

MR. CACCIATORE: 1'd like a copy too.

MR. ANTONI: Now -- I'm sorry. I'll wait for
you.

MR. DEARING: That was exhibit what?

MR. ANTONI: 35. Just the first page.
Everything else is fine.

MR. CACCIATORE: Well, it's almost three pages.

MR. ANTONI: Sure.
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Looking on the first two pages, you'll notice
there's various categories relating to the general Power
of Attorney that are either crossed out or not crossed
out. Who decided -- strike that.

Who crossed out, for example, subparagraph C
relating to bonds?

A I don't recall. I don't know. I don't
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remember .
Q Did you physically complete this document?
A No. As I just stated, it was done by
Mr. and Mrs. Mansdorf. We were all three at the table.
Q And did -- was Mr. Mansdorf, did he -- was he
computer efficient? Could he complete a document or

draft in Word or some other --

A No.

0 How about Mrs. Mansdortf?

A Mrs. Mansdorf? Not that I recall.

0 Okay. So do you know who physically input the

data that's contained in Exhibit 35°?

A It might have been Brenden. He was more in
tune with legal documents and what have you.

0 So is it your recollection that Mr. Etter
provided this document for your use?

A I'mnot -- I don't specifically recall, but
it's possible.

Q Why is the category G, gifts to charities,
crossed out? Why was that not included in the scope of
the Power of Attorney?

A I don't know.

0 Didn't you contemplate at some point in time
developing the Malibu property for some charitable

purpose?
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iy I don't recall.

Q You don't have any recollection?
A We've talked about a lot of charitable purposes
for developing -- development of the property later on.

With respects to various things for veterans and elder
abuse and stuff like that. I don't know what the
mindset was at the time we executed this document. I do
know that I don't recall ever using it.

Q You don't recall ever using this document. And
just so we're clear, my understanding from this last
session was that this general Power of Attorney was
prepared in connection with the letter of intent which,
I believe, was executed a couple days afterwards.

A I don't know what the date of this in
association with that, but we can simply look at the
dates.

Q If you would like to turn to Exhibit 7, which
was the Joint Venture Agreement and turn to Exhibit C,

which is attached to that Exhibit 7.

A I think it's right here.
Q You'll see that that document --
A It appears that the general Power of Attorney

was executed before the letter of intent.
Q Yeah, that's what I said, it was executed

February 25th, and two days later you signed this
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document, the letter of intent. And my understanding
was you executed that Power of Attorney in connection

with this letter of intent which references the Powexr of

Attorney in -- on Page 2 of the letter of intent.
A Whatever it states is what it is.
Q What I'm asking you is -- was this general

Power of Attorney executed in contemplation of signing a

letter of intent?

A T don't recall.
Q Do you recall -- okay.
A I recall Mr. and Mrs. Mansdorf asking me to

please help them and consider taking the general Power

of Attorney. That is what I recall.

Q Do you know why Linda Mansdorf was designated
as -- it's called the successor Power of Attorney on the
first page.

A That's his wife; he loved her. He wanted to

give her as much power as he could.

Q Then why not give her all the power then?

A I have no idea. I think, perhaps, they felt
that I could help, and they embraced me to do that. And
to this day I do my best to help.

Q But you're clear you did not ask for this
general Power of Attorney; correct?

A Absolutely.
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MR. ANTONI: 1I'd like to mark as next in order
some handwritten notes with a fax confirmation at the
top indicating the date of September 29th, 2009.

THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 41.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 41 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)

MR. ANTONI: Ms. Reporter, can you repeat what
he just said? The description.

THE REPORTER: Yes. "Handwritten notes with a
fax confirmation at the top indicating the date of
September 29th, 2009."

BY MR. ANTONTI :

Q And I'll represent that these documents were
produced by your counsel following ocur last deposition.
Do you -- first of all, let me ask you: Do you
recognize the handwriting on Exhibit 417?

A It loocks like Mr. Mansdorf's writing.

Q And do you know why Mr. Mansdorf prepared these

notes?
. I don't know why.
Q I'm looking -- it references the July 3rd,

2008, agreement, which is what I understand to be the
Joint Venture Agreement. Do you have any understanding

as to why Mr. Mansdorf prepared these notes in
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connection with that agreement?
A I do not. I wasn't present when Mr. Mansdorf

wrote this memo or letter,

o) Did you -- do you know i1f this document was
ever delivered to any other -- any third party?
A Not that I know of. T see a fax thing here.

It was apparently faxed somewhere. It looks that way.

Q How did you come into possession of these
notes?

A When my attorney Mr. Dearing secured the files
from the trust -- former trust attorneys, it was in that
package.

Q And which trust attorneys are you referring to?

A I don't know which one provided this. It was
either Flattery or Brown, one of the two, I assume. I

don't know. That was the first time I've seen this.

MR. ANTONI: 1I'd like to mark as next in order
an e-mail dated October 12th, 2009, from what appears to
be Mr. Gonzalez's e-mail address to Mr. Flattery.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 42 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)

MR. DEARING: This had to be Flattery because
it's 20009.

THE WITNESS: Right. I think it's Flattery.
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BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Mr. Gonzalez, I believe we established this in
the prior deposition, but the Jaimejamesjames@MSN.com,
that's an e-mail account that you maintain; correct?

A That is my e-mail address, ves.

Q And you see mpflattery@acl.com {sic). Do you

recall communicating by e-mail with Mr. Flattery at that

address?
A Yes.
Q And why in October 2009 were you -- were you

communicating with Mr. Flattexry?

A Mr. Mansdorf had expressed an interest in
amending his trust. And I found Mr. Flatterxry through an
online phonebook as an attorney nearby that him and his
wife, Mrs. Mansdorf, could go visit and so I got his
e-mail address.

And whatever -- I had pulled together all of
Mr. Mansdorf's trust documents and put them in order for
him to be able to do whatever it was that he was going
to do. So my communication with Mr. Flattery was
limited to providing documents that would be necessary
in order for Mr. Mansdorf to carry out whatever his goal
was.

Q Well, this subject line references Joint

Venture Amendment. It doesn't reference amendments to
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the trust.

A The initial reason for wvisiting Mr. Flattery, I
believe, was for a trust amendment that Mr. Mansdorf
wanted to secure. And also, incorporate whatever our
Joint Venture Agreement was into the trust document or
help us at least figure out what was the best means for
moving forward, whether or not to secure the property
between us by and through the trust or execute it out of
the trust or whatever be best.

Neither him nor I had had the know-how of how
to proceed. So Mr. Mansdorf thought, at that time, that
maybe he should amend his trust and so that's why he
went to Mr. Flattery.

Q And you attended some ©f those meetings with
Mr. Flattery; correct?

A Only the intrdduction meeting. I never was
part of any of the meetings with relations to any of the
amendments. All I did was provide the documents. And I
made it very clear to Mr. Flattery that I was not to be
present at any time that Mr. Mansdorf was discussing
anything with relations to amending his trust.

Q And how about the Joint Venture Agreement? Did
you provide input to Mr. Flattery about revisions?
Proposed revisions?

A No, I did not. I just gave him the copy and I
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asked him to speak to Mr. Mansdorf. That's what
happened.
Q So you didn't have any direct communications in

which you voiced proposed changes to --

A Not that I recall, no.
Q Okay. Looking at the first -- the second
paragraph, which it references, "In the most recent case

reported by the L.A. Times, you should know that I found

it necessary to hold the trial exhibits back from trial
attorney Torjesen till the day of trial."

Is that statement true?

A Mr. Torjesen had a -- took a liking to a
individual that Mr. Moriarty had introduced to securing
entitlement and what have you. A gentleman by the name
of Hal Mence. His first name is Harold Mence. He's a
lobbyist.

Mr. Torjesen and Mr. Mence appeared to be
meeting and talking a little too much. I got a little
uncomfortable with Mr. Torjesen. BAnd so -- even though
I had engaged Mr. Torjesen early on to help because of
Mr. Orloff's stuttering problem, Mr. -- coming up to the
time when we were going to actually go into trial, I had
not fully engaged Mr. Torjesen, and he was hanging
around the courtroom every time there was a motion

moving forward against Mr. Giacomazza.
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And at one of those moments we decided, 1like,
maybe weeks before, that Mr. Torjesen would take lead
chair and he would present the case because Mr. Mansdorf
was not comfortable with Mr. Orloff's stuttering.

So I was not sure how to move forward. And I
handed Mr. Torjesen the exhibit books that I prepared on
the day of trial. Mr. Torjesen had what appeared to be
two 2-inch three-ring binders that he was going to put
on his case with, and I exchanged them for two 4-inch
books with all of the exhibit tabs and everything that I
had prepared. Mr. Torjesen was completely unaware of
the exhibits walking into trial.

Q Well, he wasn't aware of them because you
withheld them from him; correct?

A He didn't -- he had a different strategy moving
forward that I wasn't comfortable with. I gave him the
essential documents to make his case, and he didn't show
me that he knew what he was doing. I wasn't
comfortable.

Apparently I made the right decision, because
the case warranted a 13-page statement of decision that
was concluded from the exhibits that I set forth.

Q Which exhibits do you recall being so key to
the decision in that case that you --

& I don't remember.
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Q Looking at the fifth paragraph which begins,
"As you know, Michael, the current Joint Ventuxre
Agreement has problems."
What problems existed in October 2002 with the

Joint Venture Agreement?

A I don't know.

Q You wrote this e-mail; correct?

A When did I write that?

Q 2009.

A Six years ago. I don't recall.

Q "The fact that the JV" -- I'm continuing to
read. "The fact that the JV agreement is weak puts me

in a very bad situation. Please, whatever you can do to
expedite the amendment. Once accomplished the
perpetrators will begin to fade."

Why, at that time, did the JV agreement put you
in a bad situation?

A I don't recall.

Q Why did you need it amended?

A I don't recall. I vaguely recall that -- I
wasn't comfortable with Lori -- Lauren -- Arie Lohen
Marco who had prepared the agreement and because he had
done some pretty foul stuff. And so I think it might
have stemmed from there, and I just needed a new set of

eyes to help us correct what might be wrong with it. T
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don't -- I don't really remember.

C Did you have any concerns that -- that the
original Joint Venture Agreement could be attacked as
unenforceable at that time?

A T don't believe so.

Q Now, why are you conveying these concerns
regarding the Joint Venture Agreement as opposed to
Mr. Mansdorf?

A Well, I had 50 percent invested interest in
that Joint Venture Agreement that I had a right to
whatever it was that I believe I may be entitled to.

Q I'm just trying to understand. Your earlier
testimony was that -- that you were not involved in the
documentation that Mr. Flattery was engaged in

preparing, that all that was with Mr. Mansdorf.

A That is correct.
Q And you were stepping away from it?
A That is correct. You asked me why was I

involved? And I answered, because I had a right to be

inveolved; however, I chose and I elected to say,

"Mr . Mansdorf, whatever you feel is good, I'm good with.

So you go handle our business, sir." And I left it all
in his hands, and he did whatever he felt was right.
0 Did Mr. Mansdorf ever convey to you that he

thought the Joint Venture Agreement was weak or
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vulnerable to attack?

A Not at all.

Q So if Mr. Mansdorf was comfortable with the
original draft, why were you uncomfortable with it?

A Because lawyer Arie Lohen Marco had prepared
it. And I wasn't astute. 1I'm not a contract lawyer. I
really don't know.

Q Other than you didn't trust the original
attorney, was there a particular provision or term of
the original Joint Venture Agreement that you were
concerned about its enforceability?

A Not that I recall at this time.

Q Did you have any concerns that you could be
subject to an attack of exercising undue influence on
Mr. Mansdorf?

A No. I was always -- in going through the
gituation with Mr. Giacomazza, this is the first time I
had even learmed the term "undue influence." So having
just learned the term, it was just like -- it was a new
term for me. So I was just careful to try and learn
what that meant.

Q Skip down to the next paragraph. It says,
"Michael, I have asked Harry to share the trust
amendments and JV agreements with as many family members

as possible, with Harry's approval. I apprised his
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cousin David Schiff of the current amendments. Harxry

indicated he was going to add Schiff and an aunt to the

trust as beneficiaries. You may" -- and there's a

typo -- "want to address that detail when possible."
Why did you include that paragraph in this

document?

A Because I thought it was important £for Harry to
find anyone or anyone in his family to let them know
that he was doing this because, you know, he was -- this
was a very important thing, and if there was anybody
that was close to him, I asked him to please incorporate
them, to please include them. I always went out of my
way to try to find anybody I could find to help me help
him.

Q Now, in October 2009, Mr. Mansdorf was the sole

beneficiary of the Mansdorf Family Trust at that point;

correct?
A Upon the death of his sister.
Q Okay.

A Which would be 2007 or 2008, I think.

Q So why was it in his interest to add
beneficiaries?
A Well, just because his sister passed on doesn't

mean he didn't have a cousin or somebody he, maybe,

thought should be a beneficlary of his wealth. TIt's his
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money. It's his life.

Q Did you have any concerns that if the -- if you
were essentially the only person who was receiving a
benefit upon Mr. Mansdorf's death that -- that
transaction would be suspicious?

A That wasn't the case.

Q Okay. Did you ever contemplate at that time
that adding additional family members would make it less
obvious that you were receiving this enormous property
interest in exchange for no financial remuneration to
the trust?

A Not at all. I did my best to find anybody that
was related and that explains that particular question.

Q But why would you need to convey this request?
Why wouldn't Mr. Mansdorf just do this in his meetings

with Mr. Flattery?

A There was nothing wrong with me reiterating the
case. In case Mr. Mansdorf didan't, I wanted to remind
him.

Q I thought you indicated when we started talking

about this topic that you stayed out of --

A I did stay out of it.

Q But aren't you requesting that additional
beneficiaries be added to the trust?

A I conveyed who I know, at that time, to be
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related to Mr. Mansdorf and for him to make
communication with those people and see if there were
other members that maybe he should look into. That's
all I did.

MR. ANTONI: Let's mark as next in order a
document dated October 27th, 2009. Amendment two
corrections to Joint Venture Agreement between the
Mansdorf Family Trust and Jaime De Jesus Gonzalez.

THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 43.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 43 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:
Q Mr. Gonzalez, can you tell me what Exhibit 43
is?
A It looks like an amendment, two corrections to
the Joint Venture Agreement.
And you prepared this document; correct?
I don't recall.
Well, is that your signature on the back?

That is my signature.

(O T Y & B

And why don't you look down at Article 4 --
4.1, on the front where it says, "Harxry and I have
agreed that we should (sic) be successful in our quest

to secure the rights, title, and interest to the La Tuna
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properties."

"I" refers to you; correct?

A Correct.

Q You prepared this document; correct?

A I don't recall.

Q Do you have any reason to believe that you

didn't prepare this document?

A I don't have any reason to believe otherwise,
no. I mean, it was -- i1f we did have a computer there
at the Mansdorfs' home and it's very possible that
Mr. Mansdorf, Mrs. Mansdorf, and I prepared this
document .

Q And you caused it to be delivered to
Mr. Flattery; correct? And I'll just represent to you
that Mr. Flattery's office produced this document with
your counsel's review.

A I caused all documents that I had in my

possession and that I thought Mr. Flattery needed to

take into account in preparing whatever he was preparing

for Mr. Mansdorf.
Q Okay. So this was your feedback on the

proposed amendment to the Joint Venture Agreement;

correct?
A It appears that way.
Q So again, you were weighing in as to the terms
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and conditions of this -- of the proposed amendment;
correct?

A For the Joint Venture Agreement and that I was
now focusing on the particulars related to the La Tuna
Canyon property that had been stolen from the trust.

Q Well, let's look at paragraph 6.4. If you can

just review that paragraph and let me know when you're

done. Now, that provision is not limited to the La Tuna

Canyon; correct?

A I'm not sure. Let me read it again. What is
"D"? What is "D" Contributions? I'm not understanding
this.

Q Well, this -- and, again, we can look at the
draft Joint Venture Agreement.

A Well, T have to in order for me to interpret
this. I don't know what this is referring to.

Q Okay. We'll get there. Looking at the last
sentence of that paragraph. "The language in this
paragraph sort of leads one to believe the land would

return to the Mansdorf Trust" --

A Where are you reading now?

Q 6.4 at the bottom of that.

A Okay. Got it.

Q "The language in this paragraph sort of leads

one to believe the land would return to the Mansdorf
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Trust who contributed the land to the Joint Venture
Agreement which is not the case here.”
Now, that input directly concerned your alleged

interest in the Joint Venture Agreement; correct?

A I'm not sure.
Q Why did you sign this document?
A I'm not -- I signed it because whatever it

represented is how we felt at the moment. What it
interpreted legally is why we went to Mr. Flattery to
correct, because Mr. Mansdorf and I are not of legal
minds. And we wanted to make sure that whatever it is
that he was trying to do and whatever I was trying to do
was set forth in a legal procedure that was more
correctly set forth. So, absolutely, this would be one
of the issues that we went to Mr. Flattery to correct,
so that our intentions would not be misled or
misleading; both Mr. Mansdorf's and/or I's (sic).

MR. ANTONI: I'd like to mark as next in order
an e-mail dated October 27th, 2009, from Mr. Gonzalez to
Mr. Flattery.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 44 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:

0 Mr. Gonzalez?
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A Yes.

Q You prepared this e-mail; correct?

A It appears that way, vyes.

Q I'm focusing on the last two paragraphs as A
and B. "I have two concerns which Harry and I wish to

address: A. I have, per Harry and his wife's request,
a general Power of Attorney. We wish for there not to
be a conflict of interest in the future. Is there, and
if there is, how do we handle it? I'm not sure if Harry
has anyone other than his wife that" -- there's a
typo -- "he trust."

Why did you include that paragraph in this
e-mail?

A Well, here again, just to clear up all the
questions regarding the general Power of Attorney, that
it indicates that Mr. and Mrs. Mansdorf, it was at their
request that the general Power of Attorney was created.

A. Knocks out all those gquestions. 2And B, I'm
setting forth the general Power of Attorney and saying,
"Look, Mr. Mansdorf and his wife had me execute this
general Power of Attorney."

And here again, I'm not a legal professional.
Is there a conflict with this? And should this be
voided? What do I do with it? I've never used it.

They gave me this. How do I use it? Why do I have it?
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T don't know what I'm doing. I need help. Here you
have it, sir.
Did Mr. Flattery ever respond to that inquiry?

A You have all his correspondences. I don't
know.

Q I'm just asking for your recollection. Did
Mr. Flattery ever say, yeah, there seems to be a
conflict of interest between --

A I don't remember.

Q -~- between you maintaining a general Power of
Attorney while simultaneocusly contracting with
Mr. Mansdorf pursuant to the Joint Venture Agreement?

A It may have gone without notice. I did my part
in bringing it forthright, and that's all I can do.

Q So sitting here today, do you have any
recollection of Mr. Flattery saying, "Yeah, there is a
conflict of interest"?

A I don't have any recollection.

Q Now, when did you first become concerned that
you might have a conflict of interest?

A I was always cogent of all details all the
time. I was always concerned. Till this day I'm
concerned about everything that I'm responsible for.

Q I'm just asking about -- when did you first

become concerned that you had a conflict of interest
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arising from the Power of Attorney and the Joint Venture
Agreement?

MR. DEARING: Misstates --

MR. ANTONI: I'm not trying to misstate. Let
me withdraw the qguestion. I'll re-ask it.

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q When did you first develop a concern that there
might be a conflict of interest?

A My mindset is of absolute concexrn 24/7, sir.
There's concerns for everything I do for this trust.

Q So from the outset of your relationship with
Mr. Mansdorf, you had a concern about conflict of
interest?

A Any agreement, any paperwork, anything related
to Mansdorf. Anything I'm doing at all times is --

Q I'm not asking you that broad of a question.
I'm asking you a much narrower question.

When did you first become concerned that you
had a conflict of interest arising in connection with
the Joint Venture Agreement?

MR. DEARING: You're still misstating, Counsel.

MR. ANTONI: I didn't quote him.

MR. DEARING: But it assumes that he believes
there is a conflict of interest. Your question did --

MR. CACCIATORE: It's what he says in the
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e-mail.

THE WITNESS: When did I? I don't believe that
I have any specific concern. If I pointed it out at
that time of the e-mail, that's because that was a
document that was subject to the documents that I
believe should be reviewed at that time.

I'm not mentioning documents. That's pretty
much where I stand. I didn't have any specific time of
concern. At that time I had to set forth every
document. Whatever I could recall, am I missing
anything? I was concerned that I made sure I included
everything. That's all. It seems to me to be a pretty
important document.

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Locking at the next paragraph B. "Although I'm
honored to be included in the Mansdorf Family Trust, I'm
not too sure if that too could be a potential problem.
Please advise."

A Yes. Here again -- I mean, untraveled waters.
I don't know what a family trust is about. I'm not a
legal trained mind. And Mr. Mansdorf and Mrs. Mansdorf
thought to leave the property in the trust and to amend
the trust. And with them -- with that said, I said
okay .

And so here again, I'm asking -- I'm telling
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the attorney, I'm saying, "Hey. I don't know if this is
the correct way to proceed. Here's the Joint Venture
Agreement. Here's the trust document. Please talk to
Mr. and Mrs. Mansdorf. This is everything I know.
We're coming to you; you're an attorney. I don't want
undue influence. I don't know what to do." And I --
what more can I say?

Q Okay. Now, in October 2009, were you included
in any capacity in the Mansdorf Family Trust?

A Not that I recall.

You weren't a trustee yet; correct?

A I don't believe so.

Q You weren't a successor trustee?

a I don't believe so.

0 And you weren't a beneficiary?

A I don't believe so.

Q Okay.

A When was the first amendment to the trust?

Flattery's amendment? What was the date of that? I
don't know -- you're giving me dates that I'm not sure.
I have to look at documents in order to answer that.
Q Okay. I can do that. I'm not trying to --
MR. DEARING: Why don't you tell him the date.
That will help us, if we know.

MR. ANTONI: Of which document?
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THE WITNESS: The amendment of the trust.
Flattery's.

MR. ANTONI: I believe it's 2010.

MR. DEARING: ©No, it's 2009.

THE WITNESS: Then my answer is correct.

MR. ANTONI: Okay. Because there's an
October 21st, 2010 amendment.

MR. DEARING: Yeah. Flattery's is 2009.

MR. ANTONI: If Flattery's is 2009, then it's
all in connection with this time period.

MR. DEARING: Yeah, but it will help.

MR. ANTONI: Why don't we take a break. We'll
get the witness reference. Let's go off the record for
a second.

(Break held off the recoxd

from 11:21 a.m. to 11:23 a.m.)

MR. ANTONI: Go back on the record.

BY MR. ANTONTI:

Q Mr. Gonzalez, during the break we took a loock
at what was previously marked as Exhibit 16, which is
the seventh amendment. And just for point of reference,
that seventh amendment to the Mansdoxf Family Revocable
Trust was dated July 29, 2009. And in that document you
are identified as the second successor trustee. Okay.

A Okay.
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Q All right. 8So with that reference, doesg that
help to refresh your recollection as to what your
involvement was with the Mansdorf Family Trust in

October 2009°?

A Not really. So I was a successor trustee?
Q Correct.

A September 29th --

O July 29, 2009.

A Ckay.

Q That document identified you as the second

successor trustee.

A Okay. July 29, 2009. All right. So what is
it you're asking me?

Q So with that reference, why did you -- were you
concerned that there was a potential problem in serving
as second successor trustee?

A I don't recall. TI don't know.

Q Did you have any concerns that there might be a
conflict of interest between you acting as trustee while
simultaneously being a party to the Joint Venture
Agreement?

A I always had concerns. And I wasn't sure
that -- I didn't really have legal counsel.

Mr. Flattery was more, like -- was Mr. Mansdorf's

attorney, and I was just trusting that whatever
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Mr. Mansdorf had conveyed to Mr. Flattery was going to
be sufficient.

And concerns? I always had concerns that
everything was -- was going to be as Mr. Mansdorf and I
understood, but there were concerns.

Q Did Mr. Flattery ever indicate to you that he
believed a conflict existed which precluded you from
simultaneously being a party to the Joint Venture
Agreement and a trustee?

A No.

Q Did Mr. Flattery ever respond to these
inquiries in any way?

A I don't recall. But it was very smooth, so I
was comfortable with Mr. Flattery and everything he had
done for Mr. Mansdorf. Mr. Mansdorf appeared to be
comfortable.

MR. ANTONI: I'd like to mark as next in order

an e-mail dated November 4th, 2009, from Mr. Gonzalez to

Mr. Flattery and a number of other recipients.
THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 45.
{The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 45 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Mr. Gonzalez, did you prepare this e-mail that
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we've marked as Exhibit 457

A It appears that way.

Q And did you send it to Mr. Flattery,
Mr. Mullen, Mr. Mence, Mr. Etter? Let me ask you -- let
me rephrase the question.

Do you know who CBW333@gmail?

A I don't remember that, no.
Q How about brett@shawcapitalinc?
A He was an individual that was trying to help me

at that time.
0 How was -- what was --

Do you know Brett's full name?

A No.

Q And how was Brett attempting to help you at
that time?

A He was involved in financing and trying to help
with our -- with any financing moving forward for
Malibu.

Q So you approached Shaw Capital at some time
about securing -- obtaining financing security against

the Malibu property?

A For the future development of the property,
yveah. Yes.

Q When did you first approach Shaw Capital?

A I don't remember.
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Q And did Shaw Capital ever agree to provide
financing?

A They couldn't do anything because of the clouds

on title.
Q Why did you send this e-mail?
A I don't know. Whatever -- I think if you read

it, it will lay it out.

Q Why -- do you have any recollection as to what
necessitated you providing what you described as a brief
overview of your relationship with the Mansdorfs?

A Whatever the reason was, I sent it; and that's
how I felt at the moment. That would be the answer.

Q Now?

A I think I was trying to express how severe the
matter was and how I needed help. I was always trying
to do that.

Q Well, you conclude the e-mail with, "The
amended joint venture is a most important document which
both Harry and I are eager to execute to set the record
straight, and both thank you for your role in this most
critical stage of the affair."

Why was the amendwent to the joint venture such
an important document in November 2009?
A November 2009. When did we get the judgment in

the Giacomazza case?
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Q January 2010.
A That's when it was entered; right? Oh, okay.
I don't know. Depends on all the particulars. I mean,

for me to recall everything.

Q What was the gquestion again?

a Why was it important?

Q Yeah. Why was it so impoxrtant at that time?
A Here again, I was uncomfortable with the fact

that Arie Lohen Marco had drafted that Joint Venture
Agreement. And I didn't understand all the legal
language and all the paragraphs and everything. I was
just looking for help.
MR. ANTONI: I'd like to mark as next in order
a letter from Mr. Flattery to Mr. Mansdorf dated
November Sth, 20009.
THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 46.
(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 46 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:
Q Mr. Gonzalez, do you -- prior to today, have
you seen Exhibit 467?
a First time I would've seen this would have been
with -- as I recall, with my attorney Mr. Dearing. It

came in the file.
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Q Okay. So you don't recall reviewing this
correspondence at the time of consent; correct?

A I don't recall, no.

Q Do you recall you and Mr. Mansdorf agreeing on
a final draft amendment to the Joint Venture Agreement
in -- sometime in the fall of 20097

A The only thing I recall is trying to figure out
what the La Tuna Canyon matter was about. And I was
knee deep in trying to figure out exactly what had
happened there. So everything with relations to the
Joint Venture Agreement with respects to the Malibu
property and the Alta property, they were clear. There
was nothing ever changed that I recall.

Q If you could look at the last full paragraph of
Mr. Flattery's letter to you -- excuse me.
Mr. Flattery's letter to Mr. Mansdorf. Where it says,
"Please review this most recent draft."

Now, are you aware of Mr. Mansdorf locating
another attorney to review the proposed amendment to the
Joint Venture Agreement?

A To do what now?

Q I'll read the language. It says, "I have been
advised that you have located another attorney who will
review this document with you, as an independent

counsel, as suggested by your former attorney John C.
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Torjesen."
MR. CACCIATORE: What paragraph is that?
MR. ANTONI: The last full paragraph of the
letter.
THE WITNESS: I don't remember that.
BY MR. ANTONI:
Q Do you recall --
MR. DEARING: This is addressed to Harry,
though.
THE WITNESS: Right.
MR. ANTONI: I understand that.

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q I'm asking, do you have any recollection --
A No.
Q You were assisting Mr. Mansdorf in engaging

counsel; correct?

A Yeah. That's why I forwarded e-mails to Bob
Mullen, because Mr. Mullen was an attorney record for
Mr. Mansdorf, so that might have been it.

Q Okay. Do you know if anyone provided
independent counsel to Mr. Mansdorf in connection with‘
the proposed amendment to the Joint Venture Agreement?

A No, I do not know.

Q Do you know why Mr. Torjesen had expressed any

concerns about the need for independent counsel to
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Mr. Flattery?

A No, I do not.

Q Were you aware of that fact at that time?

A I was always an open book with Mr. Torjesen,
all of Mr. Mansdorf's attorneys, so.

Q I don't believe that's responsive. Were you
aware that Mr. Torjesen had expressed concerns to
Mr. Flattery about the need for independent counsel in
connection with the Joint Venture Agreement?

A No. But in hindsight, I can see why his
concern is being everything he did, but at that time,
no.

Q Did Mr. Torjesen ever make any statements to
you that he believed there was some risk that you might
be taking advantage of Mr. Mansdorf?

A On that note, Mr. Torjesen -- I wanted to make
sure that, I believe, that that wouldn't be a problem in
the future. So I think that's what he was expressing,
but he didn't express there to be a problem, but more so
make sure it wouldn't be a problem, I guess. And I'm
just guesstimating now.

Q Did Mr. Torjesen ever express to you concerns
about the enforceability of the Joint Venture Agreement?

A No, not that I recall. 1I'd have to look at

e-mails, but no. None until -- all his concerns came
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after I fired him.

Without

paying him; correct?

A That wasn't the case.

Q You paid Mr. Torjesen?

A I paid him, yes.

Q How much did you pay him?

A I paid $29,000, and I never saw a bill from his

office. And T understood what we owed him only after

I -- maybe a year later through fee arbitration where he

said we owed him $163,000.

But the money for Mr. Torjesen -- the $2
million, that was bonus. It wasn't part of his retainer
agreement.

Q That was the letter that you drafted; correct?
A That is correct.

Q And you won the case; correct?

A That is correct.

Q And you didn't pay him the $2 million?

A The $2 million was a -- how he was going to be

paid, was set out in the actual bonus letter agreement,

which was going to be from takecut financing and/or the

sale of the property of which none of the two ever

occurred, because the property to this day remains

encumbered by one problem or another.

Q So, to your knowledge, has the Malibu property
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since it was returned to the trust, has it been --

From the date January 2010, when the Malibu
property was returned to the trust, up to the date of
the sheriff sale, was any interest in that property
transferred during that time period?

A The only interest that would have been
transferred would have been by and through the filing of
the Joint Venture Agreement deed that was utilized for
whatever purpose at that time.

Q Okay. So prior to the recording of the --

A That I knew of, no.

Q And you recorded that, roughly, in November of

2012; right?

A Whatever the date is indicated on the document.
QO So from January 2010 until you recorded your
grant deed, the property remained in -- the Malibu

property remained in the Mansdorf Family Trust; correct?

A Correct.

Q Can you turn to what was previously marked as
Exhibit 36. You can use this transcript if it's easier
for you to locate.

And just for the record, the document I'm
referring to is a draft Joint Venture Agreement which is
undated except to reference the year 2009.

Mr. Gonzalez, do you recognize this draft
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document?
A It looks familiar. It looks like the document

that was prepared by Mr. Flattery.

Q And this document was never executed; correct?
A That's correct.

Q Why not?

A I don't know. We got caught up in other

matters plaguing the Mansdorf Family Trust. And I don't
know. T don't recall.

Q Do you have any recollection that in the
initial Joint Venture Agreement that there was a right
of survivorship that was included for Linda Mansdorf?

)2 I don't know.

Q Can you turn to the third page under Article 3.
And I'm looking specifically at the interest of the
parties. You see there where it says, "Mansdorf Trust
50 percent. Jaime De Jesus Gonzalez 50 percent.™

Did you have an understanding that that was how
the Malibu property was owned as of November 20097

A From the time I performed my duties, which was
quieting the title against Giacomazza, that seems to be
Mr. Mansdorf for the trust. That seems to be correct.

I mean, that's why we went to Flattery to make sure
that's what it interpreted. Here again, I wasn't a

trained legal mind.
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I had a 50 percent interest. Mr. Mansdorf's
wishes to where his interest lied was up to him.

0 Locking at Article 19, whieh is on the --
roughly on Page 11. And I'm looking at the first
paragraph of section 19.1. BAnd do you see the language
that says, the joint venture would continue for an
additional period of 42 months, and that thereafter it
would terminate if certain conditions were met. Do you
see that line?

A Okay. I see it.

Q And do you know why there was a 42-month
termination provision included in this draft?

A Not really.

Q Did you have any discussions with either
Mr. Flattery or Mr. Mansdorf regarding the entitlements
to be -- entitlements necessary to develop the project?

A We knew there was going to be some work in a
costly affair.

Q Did you believe at that time that those
entitlements could be obtained in three and a half
vears?

A That's what I was being led to believe at that
time. I had never quieted entitlements for a property
ever. So I've had zero experience. Three and a half

years seemed like a lot.
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However, now, given what I know with the
Coastal Commission, Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy,
and all the entitlements required, I would say that's a
very tough task for three and a half years.

MR. ANTONI: 1I'd like to mark as next in order
an amendment to the Mansdorf Family Revocable Trust
dated October 21st, 2010.

THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 47.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 47 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Mr. Gonzalez, I'1l1l just represent that this was
produced by Brown and Streza.

Do you recognize Exhibit 477

A I've seen it, yes. I recall it.

Do you know who prepared this document?

A I believe Mr. Mansdorf and I prepared it there
at his home. And this is a document that, here again,
we would have taken to the attorneys after we thought we
were doing the right thing, and said, "Hey. This is
kind of what we think we're supposed to do, but we're
not sure. Can you make sure we're doing things right?
And could you please help us interpret what we're trying

to interpret.”
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So the document, be it what it is, was provided
to Mr. Mansdorf's counsel so that they can make sure
that they incorporated it into whatever it is would be
the final draft of whatever it became.

So you physically typed this amendment?

A With Mr. and Mrs. Mansdorf at wmy side.

Q But they didn't do any of the typing; correct?
A That is correct.

Q Did they make any edits?

A Whatever edits were made would have been made.

I would assume that several were made.

Q I'm not asking you if you assume. Do you have
a recollection of --

A I don't know.

Q -- Mr. Mansdorf or Mrs. Mansdorf providing any
request for changes to this document?

A Mrs. Mansdorf is a stickler for typos, so
whatever it was, 1t was done at that time. It would
have been then at that time.

Q Why in October 2010, did you believe it was

necessary to amend the Mansdorf Family Revocable Trust?

A I don't remember. I'd have to read it.
Q Well, please read it.
A This was at the conclusion of the Giacomazza

case. And I believe that I felt I had performed my
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duties to secure the rights back to the property having
quieted the title against Michael Giacomazza and/or all
of his bogus entities.

Q Well, this was almost a year later. This was
almost a year and a half after trial in that case.

A So what.

Q You said it was immediately following, that the
property had already been returned to the trust in
January 20107

A Scratch the word "immediately."

Q What was the purpose of this -- of the
document? Why did you sign a draft?

A Why what?

Q Why did you need to draft this amendment?

MR. DEARING: He's answered that already.
THE WITNESS: I pretty much answered it, yeah.
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Well, okay. So, for example, why are you
referencing in the third and fourth paragraphs the
acquisition price? The buyout price being reduced from
45 million to 22 and a half million. The 45 million,
that was a provision contained in the original Joint
Venture Agreement; correct?

A Correct.

Q So why would you be amending the trust to cut
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that amount in half?

A The document, be it this document, was provided
to Mr. Mansdorf's attorneys. I don't know where you got
this document. I don't recall. It was the Flattery --
probably the Brown and Streza file. And whatever it was
Mr. Mansdorf and I were trying to convey at that time,
we set it forth to counsel via Brown and Streza.

So whatever it is that this document interprets
was drafted. 2And whatever the final draft documents of
the trust are and whatever my arrangements are. 8o
however it was interpreted at the end is exactly -- this
was factored in.

Q You don't go see -- Brown and Streza doesn't
become involved until 2011, so let's focus on --

A But this was given to Brown and Streza. That's
who provided this document.

Q I understand. I understand that. But this

document existed before you gave it to Brown and Streza;

correct?
A Yes.
Q Before you knew of Brown and Streza?

A Yes. That's why --
Q So I'm going to stay at that point in time.
Why did you amend the family revocable trust to reduce

the buyout option and Joint Venture Agreement by
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50 percent?

A Because I now owned half.

Q Why would you need to amend the revocable
trust?

A Ask my attorney. I'm not an attorney.

O But you --

A That's why I went to an attorney to fix

whatever it is we were trying to do.
0 But earlier you told me, in connection with
Mr. Flattery, that you were staying out of any drafting
relating to the trust. Do you remember that testimony?
A I also said the only thing I was subject to was
the Joint Venture Agreement. And he was to interpret
whatever the Joint Venture Agreement was into whatever
it is that we were doing.

We didn't know if we should be moving the
property out of the trust or do whatever. Here's the
Joint Venture Agreement. Here's where we're at. Here's
what's going on. How do we come with the correct
solution here to what it is Mr. Mansdorf is trxying to
do. And what I'm entitled to for my services.

Q Did you contemplate at that point in time
returning to Mr. Flattery who had already prepared --
A I don't recall.

Q You don't recall. 8o did you ever raise
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reducing the buyout fee from buyout sum from 45 million

to 22 and a half million with Mr. Flattery?

A I don't recall.
Q Was there an event --
A T don't know if the case was over at that time.

I hadn't achieved --

Q Well, you already had the statement of decision
in Bugust of 2009; correct?

A I don't know. But if that's what it is, that's

what it is.

Q That is what it is.
A Okay.
Q And you were seeing Mr. Flattery because you

were aware of what the outcome was in this case. The
judgment hadn't been entered, but you were already aware
of the statement of decision?

A You know, in looking at the previous e-mail
where I had included Bob Mullen as another attorney, and
Bob Mullen was the attorney that referred Brown and
Streza. So whatever it was that we were trying to do --
Mr. Mansdorf went to attorneys to make sure that
whatever it 1is we were trying to do -- or he was trying
to do, or our agreement was, we went to the best
professional we could find toc help us interpret what it

was that we were trying to do or achieve.
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Q Okay. But why did you have Mr. Mansdorf sign
this document if you were going to then seek counsel's
review?

A I didn't have Mr. Mansdorf sign anything.

Mr. Mansdorf signed documents on his own free will by
his wife.

Q But why -- if you're drafting this document,
why not have counsel review it first before Mr. Mansdorf

executes it and makes it enforceable?

B Counsel corrected and did whatever they did in
a timely fashion. It's a moot point.
0 Well, they had to revoke this document;

correct? Isn't that what Brown and Streza had to do?

a That's why we went there.

Q So let's focus on before you --

A We're not trained legal minds.

Q Why -- what was the reason for you preparing

this document and for Mr. Mansdorf signing it?

A I don't recall outside of the fact that I had
achieved a certain milestone, which was getting the
property back. BAnd we didn't know whether to take the
property out of the trust, put it in his name, in my
name, what to do. We were at loss for words. We didn't
know what to do. So to the best of what we could do --

we said, "Well, maybe this is correct. Okay. Well --
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but you know what? In case it's not, why don't you
go -- Bob. Mr. Mullen, can you please help Mr. Mansdorf
to make sure we're doing this correctly, because I
really don't know. And Mr. Mansdorf and I would like to
make sure that moving forward we don't have any
problems. "

Lo and behold, he goes to Brown and Streza.
They come with whatever it is. We're both good by it.
We don't have a problem with it. The only people that
have a problem with it are the people trying to steal
the property.

Q Why -~ what did Mr. Mansdorf receive in
exchange for the 50 percent reduction in the buyout
price in an indefinite extension?

A Really? He didn't own the property anymore.
How about getting the property back. He had nothing.

Q Wasn't that the original term, that there was
going to be this buyout option for 5 million in exchange
for getting the property back; correct? Wasn't that one
of the terms in the Joint Venture Agreement?

A Correct.

Q What, in addition, to what the two of you
already agreed, did Mr. Mansdorf receive in exchange for
conceding 50 percent of the buyout option and having an

unlimited extension?
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A I didn't go into the Joint Venture Agreement to
just have the option to buy the property. If I was to
get the property back, I would become 50 percent vested
in the property. This isn't rocket science.

MR. DEARING: Jaime.
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q I think you're missing the point. Let's focus
on the buyout option. The original agreement gave you a
one-year buyout option of $45 million; correct?

A If I bought it out before we got the property
back. If I could arrange for the buyer of the property,
it would be whatever it was in terms of the -- of the
escrow documents; right? Now, all of a sudden, we got
the property back.

Q Now, why -- why in --

A Do you want me to answer the question for you?

MR. DEARING: Jaime.
THE WITNESS: Sorry.
BY MR. ANTONTI:

Q So why in October 2010 was the buyout price
reduced by 50 percent and an unlimited duration to
exercising?

A Number one is because I now had attained a

50 percent vested interest in the property by getting --
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having perfected the quieting of the title against
Mr. Giacomazza and his entity.

Q But that's what the original Joint Venture
Agreement contemplated; correct? I mean, you took a
grant deed at the time you signed it.

A And so I got it for 50 percent.

Q What I'm asking -- what did Mr. Mansdorf get in
exchange for this concession of 50 percent of the buyout
and an unlimited extension of your right to exercise?

A The property back.

Q But that had already happened.

A How did it happen?

Q Because the property had been returned to the
Mansdorf Trust in January 2010.

A Okay. So we were clearing up our agreement we
supposed. It was, like, "Okay. We got the property
back, Mr. Mansdorf. It was 45 million. Now, it's -- I
got it back, so now we're, like, 50/50 vested into the
property." That's what I understood. That's what he
understood.

So then we go to the attorneys and say, "Hey,
we're 50/50 vested. How do we fix this?" 2aAnd so these
are the documents that we tried to set forth to try and
fix it. And if we did something wrong, so we went to

the attorneys and said, "Hey, this is what we think we
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have. Can somebody make sure we're doing things

properly?"

Q Okay. So he didn't receive any new benefit;

correct?

MR. DEARING: C(Calls for a legal conclusion.

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q I just want to know what he received in

October 2010 for giving up half the buyout option?

A How about his property back. He didn't own

anything.

Q Well, he
correct?

A I got it
thought we needed
to Flattery to do
Wasn't sure if we

did this document

already had the property back;

back and we never revisited. We

to correct our agreement. We had gone
it. We had gone here to do it.

were doing things right. So then we

here. And then we said, "Well, we're

not sure we're doing things right. Let's go to Brown

and Streza." Brown and Streza interpreted the documents

and, lo and behold, voilada. You have the final

amendment, and it

is what it is.

Q Did you prepare any other amendments?

A I don't know.

Q To the Mansdorf Family Trust?

A Only whatever Mr. Mansdorf asked me to do.
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Q Mr. Mansdorf requested Exhibit 477?

A What is Exhibit 477

Q What we were just looking at.

A Oh, this one? Okay. I believe so. He was --

we were trying to interpret whatever our deal was. And
we were also moving forward to secure now the rights to
the La Tuna Canyon property.

That's what it looks like might have been
happening here. Okay. So we got the Malibu property
back. We're 50/50 now. Let's move forward and let's go
get La Tuna Canyon.

And I was moving headstrong to get La Tuna
Canyon, but then Weinberg slipped in and did the deal of
the century.

MR. ANTONI: Hold on te that document. I'm
going to mark as next in order a document dated
April 27, 2011, titled Notice of Revocation of Trust.

THE REPORTER: Exhibit 48.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 48 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:
0 Again, I'll represent that Brown and Streza
produced this document.

Have you seen Exhibit 48 prior to today?
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A I saw it at Mr. Dearing's office about a week
ago.

Q Now, looking at this deocument it references,
"This notice is to inform you that we have revoked the
H and L Mansdorf Family Trust dated May 12th, 2010, in
its entirety."

As I read that document, it's not referring to
the amendment that we attached as Exhibit 47; correct?

A That's correct.

Q All right. Was there a separate revocation of
Exhibit 47 that you're aware of?

A No.

Q So is it your understanding that the -- that
the amendment you prepared remains an amendment to the
Mansdorf Family Trust at least -- strike that.

In April 2011, Brown and Streza prepared the
amendment restatement to the Mansdorf Family Revocable
Trust. Do you recall that?

A Yes.

Q Is it your understanding that that document
superseded and basically voided Exhibit 47°?

A It's my understanding that Brown and Streza's
amendment voided everything and supersedes everything
and it's whatever in those documents that rules.

Q Now, did anyone at Brown and Streza ever
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indicate to you why -- that there were any problems with
the amendment that you had prepared?

A No.

Q What role did you have in the preparation of
the amendment restatement? And it's Exhibit 18 we

previously attached, if you want to look at it for

reference.

A Is this it right here? What role did I
perfoxrm?

Q What role did you have in connection with the

preparation of this document?

A I provided all the documents that I was aware
of that affected the trust to include my Joint Venture
Agreement with Mr. Mansdorf and everything that I was
aware of.

Q Anything else? Did you have any input
concerning any of the terms?

A Zero.

0 Did you provide any feedback concerning the
assets that are identified in that document?

A Only what I was aware of.

MR. ANTONI: Okay. Mark as next in order an
e-mail dated June 11lth, 2011, from a Kristin MacDonald,

a paralegal at Brown and Streza, to Mr. Conzalez.

/17
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(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 49 for identification and

attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Do you recall receiving this e-mail from
Ms. MacDonald?

y:\ Vaguely.

Q And you see in the second paragraph she
identifies, I have attached for your reference drafts of
the schedule A and schedule B --

(Telephonic Interruption.)

A May I interrupt you for one second? It's
Mrs. Mansdorf. I have to make sure she's all right.

MR. ANTONI: Off the record.

(Off the record.)

MR. ANTONI: Back on the record.

When that call came in, I was referencing the
second paragraph which says, "I have attached for your
reference drafts of schedule A and schedule B, which we
have prepared based on the only information we have
received to date." And why don't I do this.

Let me mark as next in order the draft
schedules A and B.

THE REPORTER: That will be Exhibit 50.

/17
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(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 50 for identification and

attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Mr. Gonzalez, do you recognize Exhibit 50°?

A Vaguely.

Q OCkay. And these are the drafts schedules A and
B to the Amended Restated Mansdorf Family Trust
document; correct?

A Correct.

Q And do you recall providing any input to anyone
at Brown and Streza concerning these schedules?

A I believe I gave them whatever date I had at
the time, and they probably pulled some of this data off
of the documents that I provided Mr. Flattery. And some
of the like information would have been derived from
that.

Q Okay. And the schedule A of Exhibit 50, the
Ventura County Malibu parcel. That's referring to the
APN numbers for the Malibu properties that we're -- that

we've been discussing in this litigation; correct?

A Correct.
Q Now, at any point in time did you advise Brown
and Streza that the -- your 50 percent interest in these

properties needed to be reflected in the trust
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documents?

A No.

Q So you understood that the amended restated
trust documents were identifying the Malibu property as
completely owned by the Mansdorf Family Trust; correct?

A What was that question?

Q Sure. Did you understand, at the time you
received these schedules, that by their terms they
reflected that the Mansdorf Family Trust owned
100 percent of the Malibu properties?

A By whose terms?

Q By the terms of the amendment restatement of
the Mansdorf Family Revocable Trust?

A I never saw that trust until it was completed,
so what terms are you talking about?

Q Well, you saw the schedules; correct? You were
helping gather this information.

A I gave them whatever information I had on the
property at the time. So what is your question?

Q And you never asked them to revise the schedule
to reflect that the Mansdorf Family Trust only had a
50 percent interest; correct?

A No, I did not. I gave them a copy of my Joint
Venture Agreement.

Q And they reviewed your Joint Venture Agreement
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and concluded that the Mansdorf Family Trust had a
100 percent interest in the property?

A Whatever they concluded is in their final
document. Whatever they drafted, be it exhibit --
whatever this exhibit is. The Brown and Streza
amendment .

MR. ANTONI: TI'd like to mark as next in order
an amendment to Joint Venture Agreement dated -- dated
March 8, 2011.

THE REPORTER: This will be Exhibit 51.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 51 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)

BY MR. ANTONI:

0 Mr. Gonzalez, do you recognize Exhibit 517

A I do.

Q What is it?

A It's an amendment to the Joint Venture
Agreement.

Q Who prepared this document?

A I'm not sure. It could be Brown and Streza.

Q I'11l represent that this was included in Brown

and Streza's file that was produced.
Do you have a recollection of asking that firm

to prepare this document?
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A No, sir.
Q Do you know why this document was prepared?
A I believe it was prepared in association and

conclusion of the Joint Venture Agreement between Harry
and I. The trust.

Q Okay. And what was the rationale for reducing
the purchase price from 45 million to 22 and a half
million?

A Question and answer. I've answered that, like,

five times today.

Q I don't think I've asked you that question.
A You don't recall $45 million being --
Q Just answer my question. What was the logic

for reducing it from 45 million to 22 and a half
million?

MR. DEARING: We're going to say it one more
time.

THE WITNESS: What was that, Mr. Dearing?

MR. DEARING: I said we're going to say it one
more time.

THE WITNESS: Okay. One more time.

Upon quieting the title to the Malibu property
against Giacomazza and all his entities, it was my
understanding per the Joint Venture Agreement that if T

could succeed in getting Mr. Mansdorf back his
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properties that he no longer owned that I would be
50 percent invested in, which means I own 50 percent.
This document solidifies that Joint Venture
Agreement and that I was successful in quieting the
title against Mr. Giacomazza and all his bogus entities.
I believe we took all of the documents, our Joint
Venture Agreement to both Mr. Flattery and to Brown and
Streza. They concluded the same and set forth the final
amendment to the Mansdorf Family Trust formed on August
3lst, 1967.
MR. ANTONI: TI'd like to mark as next in order
a memo from Harry Mansdorf and Jaime De Jesus Gonzalez
to David A. Brown at Brown and Streza dated March 22nd,
2011.
THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 52.
(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 52 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONTI:
0 Mr. Gongzalez, a portion to this document are
handwritten and others are typed. Do you recognize the

handwritten portions of this document?

A Yes.
Q That's your handwriting; correct?
A Correct.
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Q And the typed portions of this document, you
composed this memo or letter, however you would describe

it; correct?

A The what -- vyes.

Q And you forwarded it to Mr. Brown?

A Correct.

Q And you see that -- the fax number? So you

faxed it to him; is that correct?

A From Mr. Mansdorf's house with Mr. Mansdorf at
my side.
Q Possible challenge -- possible challenge to the

Mansdorf Family Revocable Trust Amendment. What
challenge were you concerned about -- strike that.

What challenge were you referencing when you
included that "re" line?

A One such as the one before me at this time.
Somebody trying to steal the property. Looking for some
reason to figure out that I was doing something wrong.

Q And why were you concerned in March 2011 that
somebody might think you had done something wrong?

A Not that they think I did something wrong, but
rather try and construe that I was doing something
wrong. Why? Because my history with the Mansdorf
Family Trust. They've been trying to steal this

property f£rom the family since 1976. I've seen just
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about everything you can imagine.

Q Had anybody expressed any intentions of
challenging the enforceability of the Mansdorf Family
Revocable Trust Amendment?

A Not that I recall.

Q Why did you send this to Mr. Brown?

A For whatever reason I wrote on there. 1It's
self-explanatory, is it not?

MR. DEARING: Just answer the question.

THE WITNESS: C(Concerns.

BY MR. ANTONT:

Q Okay. Let's look at -- you identify on the
first page, "Facts. Number one: I may be considered a
caregiver to Harry Mansdorf. T've been told that I am
the primary reason that Harry is alive today. 2&And I am
often the person who has taken Harry to the hospital and
doctors, obtain his medications and provides for legal
assistance, et cetera.

Two: Persons who might challenge Harry's
intentions to turn ownership and control of the Mansdorf
Family Estate to caregiver Jaime Gonzalez are aware of
Jaime Gonzalez' caregiver role during the past and
present period.

And three: I have been told that there are

precedent-level cases that have determined that a
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caregiver can be presumed to have exerted undue
influence if the caregiver obtains significant benefit
from the relationship. 1Is this information correct?"

What persons are you referring to in Paragraph
2 who might challenge Harry's intentions?

A I don't recall. Just general caregivers are,
at times, have been known to steal estates, I've heard.
People that are close -- and there was no -- it was no
mystery that Harry and I were really close.

And T took care of him. I admitted him into
the hospital many times. 2nd I was a significant
benefactor of the assets of the trust, and it was of
concern to me to bring this matter forward and shed as
much light on it as possible.

And this was a form of me coming forthright to
counsel before us to ensure that they looked at all
possible means when setting forth whatever the amendment
to the trust was going to be.

I said, "Hey. Listen, I really care for this
man. I really -- I take him to the bathroom. I do
everything for this guy. I've saved him from all these
bad people." And I certainly -- if anyone were a
caregiver, that would be me.

Q And you're referring -- you're saying people

who might challenge are aware of Jaime Gonzalez'
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caregiver role?

A You are now.

Q You didn't know me in March 2011.

A But I saw you coming.

Q In March of 2011, other than through your

clairvoyant powers, did you understand it might be a
challenge to you taking any interest through the
Mansdorf Family Trust?

A Anyone trying to steal it moving forthright.

Q So you're just writing in the abstract, but
these people who are aware of Jaime Gonzalez' caregiver
role, you can't tell me the names of any of them,
sitting here today?

A Caregiver role? If anybody was asked if I was
a caregiver? That would be Mrs. Mansdorf, but she
wasn't concerned about me taking advantage of him.

Q Anybody else?

A No. That I can think of, no. It was more so

just so looking in the abstract.

Q Did you have a concern that upon Harry's
death --

A I had the concern --

Q Hold on. Let me finish my guestion.

a -- that I would be right here in front of you.

0 Did you have a concern that Linda Mansdorf
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might raise challenges to you taking any portion -- any
property interest through the Mansdorf Family Trust?

A Neone whatsoever.

Q And other than Mrs. Mansdorf, is there any
other person who you can think of who you were refexrring
to in Paragraph 2 as people that were aware of you as a
caregiver who might challenge your interest in any of
the Mansdorf Trust property?

A I knew that if they were going to identify a
caregiver, it would definitely be me. And I knew that
if somebody was going to try and steal the property,
they would try and make that bridge; and lo and behold,
here we are.

Q And you understood that by the terms of the
Joint Venture Agreement and then the amendment to the
revocable trust that Brown and Streza prepared that you

were going to be receiving a significant benefit;

correct?

A Well, I earned 50 percent. That's pretty
gignificant.

Q Did anyone at Brown and Streza ever answer any

of your questions?

A Nope. They didn't see it as a concern,
obviously.
Q Did you ever have any communications with David
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Brown?

A Not really, no. None whatsoever.
Q Did you ever pay back Brown and Streza any
money?

A Paid them $4,000.

Q Did you? Not the Mansdorfs. Did you
personally pay them?

A I borrowed $4,000 to pay them because
Mr. Mansdorf had no money.

Q Who did you borrow the money from?

A I borrowed the money from my mother. In fact,
I put that on her American Express card, and I never
paid her back because I didn't have the money. And we
still owe Brown and Streza $4,000.

Q But they terminated services over nonpayment;
correct?

A No, they didn't. They had completed their
services. I believe they know they're gonna get paid.
There's a significant amount of money on the table here,
sir.

Q Have you had any communications with Brown and
Streza regarding settling the unpaid balance?

A Just once I called them and let them know they
were on probate and they should assert thelir claim so

they can get paid.
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Q Did you ever have any communications with Brown
and Streza about including additional beneficiaries in

that trust document?

A Including?

Q Yeah, adding additional names.
A No.

Q Okay.

A

The only name that I thought I had was Lillian
Sender that was misspelled as Springexr, and because that
was Harry's cousin. And I -~ if you look at one of the
amendments, her name was on there; that was his -- that
was her close cousin. And that was the only one that I
made sure that he was taking care of because that's what
it was. The other beneficiaries were included per
Mr. Mansdorf and Mrs. Mansdorf's request.
MR. ANTONI: I'd like to mark as next in order
a document dated March 22nd, 2011, entitled Durable
Power of Attorney.
THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 53.
(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 53 for identification and
attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:
Q Prior to today, Mr. Gonzalez, have you seen

Exhibit 537?
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A I saw it at Mr. Dearing's office. 2And I'wve
skimmed through it through the trust documents that
Brown and Streza had set forth.

Q Were you aware in March 2011 that a second
durable Power of Attorney was executed appointing Linda
and you as Mr. Mansdorf's attorney in fact?

A Vaguely, but I didn't pay too much attention to
it.

Q Did you have any understanding as to why that
document was prepared?

A Vaguely, but not -- it's just -- to me it was
just legal jargon, just whatever they required of me.
We got a whole block of documents. For us to really
understand everything is somewhat difficult.

Q Cther than --

A But I would assume it would be in case
something was wrong that we would have, you know, the
power to act on his behalf.

Q Did you ever provide any -- strike that.

Did you ever employ any of your Power of
Attorney privileges.in connection with any financial
transactions on behalf of Mr. Mansdorf?

A The only one I can recall is one where there
was a property that was located somewhere in Glendale,

and it was going to tax sale. And we were going to try
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and sell it. So I executed a -- an agreement with a
realtor to try and sell that property for a couple
thousand dollars, and nothing came from it. That was
the only time that I recall ever exercising any general
Power of Attorney whatsoever.

Q Did you maintain any bank accounts on behalf of
the Mansdorfs?

A There was no money. Mr. and Mrs. Mansdorf

maintained their own account.

Q Did you ever sign any checks on their behalf?
A Not while Mr. Mansdorf was alive. Never.

0 How about after his death?

Y.y After we borrowed money to save the house --

and from a private party and we executed the monthly
$10,000 a month that is required via the Janice
McClanahan for sale of the Mansdorf Beverly Hills
mansion. So we'wve been, you know, struggling to pay the
$10,000 a month to stay in the house to prevent the

theft of the house that she's living in.

Q Have you ever taken any woney from the
Mansdorfs?

A Net one penny.

Q Okay. A&Are you aware of any of your

acquaintances contacting Linda Mansdorf to indicate that

you'd taken a significant amount of money from the Alta
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property?
A Just the money we borrowed.
Q Well, do you recall -- you're familiar with a

gentleman by the name of Carlos?

ya¥ Carlos Mendez?

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q Are you aware of the fact that Mr. Mendez

contacted Linda Mansdorf and said that you'd stolen

meney from their home?

A Yes, I am aware of that.

Q Have you ever confronted Mr. Mendez?

A Yes, I did.

Q When did you confront him regarding that?

A Couple months back, I think. Maybe five, six

weeks. Month and a half maybe.

Q Was it prior to or following Mrs. Mansdorf's
deposition?

A Prior to.

Q And when did you first learn that Carlos had

made these statements to Mrs. Mansdori?

A I learned it from Mrs. Mansdorf's caretaker,
gardener -- live-in caretaker.

Q Who's that?

i\ Marvin Sanchez, who came to me and told me he
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needed to speak to me. What happened, as I recall,
Mr. Mendez called me by mistake thinking I was Marvin.
Saying, "Marvin, I'm here." So I said Marvin and Carlos
talking? So then he hung up, and he called me again by
mistake, and he hung up. So then I called Marvin and I
said, "Marvin, are you meeting Carlos?" BAnd he said,
"No. I'm at work." And the next day Marvin says, "I
need to talk to you, Jaime." "What's the problem?”
"Well, you have problems. I need to talk to you.!"
I said, "Well, come to my house."

So he came to my house with his wife and
children, and he told me how Mr. Carlos Mendez and
Mr. Rene Banuelos were conspiring to put Mrs. Mansdorf
in a nuthouse. And they had set forth a number of
allegations saying that I had found money in the
basement, like, $80,000 and I had 260,000 that I found
in the trust and that I had paid for expensive dental
work for one of our individuals taking care of one of
our properties and all kinds of lies.

And told her that -- but prior to that, she was
looking for someone to help me, and as I understand, I
had executed a limited Power of Attorney to help get
matters -- help me out with various matters. And that
limited Power of Attorney that was executed on behalf of

the -- Marvin Sanchez, had -- had been set forth,
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according to Marvin, for the sole purpose of trying to
get the Beverly Hills Police Department to then arrest
me for elder abuse and for all kinds of just crazy
stuff.

So then Mrs. Mansdorf would then go into the
hospital because she had some type of foot problem.
Then she would find out that all her money was gone.
And so she had no money. She'd be reduced to $2%, and
this same individual had basically, I guess, forged
checks and stole all her money. And so then they would
move forward to -- to try and create controversy between
Mrs. Mansdorf and T.

Mrs. Mansdorf called me and said, "Son, we have
a probklem." And at that point everything was discovered
on how these people were working, here again behind the

scenes, to create havoc for poor Mrs. Mansdorf.

Q So Rene and Carlos persuaded --

A Marvin.

Q Oh, Rene and Marvin --

A No. Rene and Carlos persuaded Marvin to get

Mrs. Mansdorf to execute a limited Power of Attorney
supposedly to help me and to help her. And then they
would set forth a last will and testament that they were
trying to get her to execute that would make Marvin and

Carlos Mendez the primary beneficiaries of whatever
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wealth she had.

And he would go on to tell her or tell them --
or Marvin. From what I gathered from Marvin is that all
the money was in the oil in the property. And they
would end up with half of whatever it was and all this
craziness.

Q You introduced Mrs. Mansdorf to Rene and
Carlos; correct?

A Rene and Carlos had come on -- in fact, Rene
was instrumental in getting the money that we borrowed
for saving the Beverly Hills home. And then Carlos
was -- I'm told his cousin, but I question that now.
He's from Las Vegas, you know, I can say that. Same
place Mrs. McClanahan is from. Same place Mr. Frank
Firestone is from. And I don't know to be honest with
you. But then Mr. Mendez did come forthright and
apologize for all of the problems that he had caused.

And I'm trying to get the matter investigated
by the authorities to correct the problem because this
was here another attack on the trust and Mrs. Mansdorf;
something I'm used to, though.

Q And have you had a -- any discussions with
Mrs. Mansdorf regarding her desire to undertake a
forensic accounting of the Mansdorf Family_Trust?

A I've always asked for that as well. Her and I
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both wanted a forensic accounting of all the Mansdorf
assets. It's a very costly operation and, therefore, we
haven't been able to do it. But we have, in the past,
sought a few entities that do very good accounting,
because the forensic accounting that we're looking for
is something to track all the stocks and bonds, bank
accounts, and everything that was stolen from the
family. Because her and I cannot understand to this day
how there's nothing. 1It's just -- if we could afford to
bring that accounting forward, it would serve immensely
to catching all the people that preyved on this family
and stripped it from every single penny.

MR. ANTONI: 1I'd like to mark as next in order
a letter dated May 17th, 2013, from the Ventura County
Treasurer Tax Collector to County Line Holdings, LLC
with a -- I'1ll leave it at that.

THE REPORTER: This is Exhibit 54.

(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 54 for identificaticn and

attached and made a part of the deposition.)

THE WITNESS: Where's the date on this thing?

MR. ANTONI: 1It's on the bottom.

MR. DEARING: 1It's May 17th.
BY MR. ANTONI:

o) Mr. Gonzalez, prior to today, have you seen
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this notice from the tax collector?

A No, I have not.
0 Now, if yvou look on this document on the third
page, you'll see the -- where it says the 2012/13

Ventura County default secured tax payment. And it
listed Mansdorf Trust, 811 North Alta Drive, Beverly
Hills, California.

Do you recall if prior to the sheriff's sale,
if you received any notices of default regarding these
tax liabilities?

A We probably did, vyes.
Q And do you recall if you received any notices
indicating that Ventura County was contemplating a

potential sale of the property to satisfy those tax

liabilities?
A Nco.
0 So were you aware, following the sheriff sale,

that Ventura County was taking steps to sell the

property to --

A No.

Q -- satisfy those tax liabilities?

A No.

Q Now, and were you aware in March and April of

2013 -- in that time period, were you aware that there's

roughly $633,000 in unpaid taxes?
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A I didn't know the dollar amount, but I knew
there was money owed.

Q And did you know it was hundreds of thousands
of dollars?

A Oh, it was going to be hundreds and thousands,
ves.

Q Now, from the time that you first became
involved with the property, were you aware of any
payments made on behalf of the Mansdorf Family Trust to
satisfy any of those tax liabilities?

A I was not aware of any, no.

Q Were any efforts undertaken to secure funding
to pay those taxes?

A The Mansdorf Family Trust assets had either
been stolen or severely encumbered by illegal c¢louding
of the titles; criminal acts, one after anothexr. Same
holds true for your deed by your client that he forged
in order to perfect his attempt of the theft of the
property.

MR. ANTONI: I'd like to mark as next in order
a packet of documents your counsel provided to me this
morning, which I understand to be the last portions of
the Brown and Streza files that he reviewed.

THE REPORTER: This is going to be Exhibit 55.

/77
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(The document referred to was marked as

Plaintiff's Exhibit 55 for identification and

attached and made a part of the deposition.)
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Looking at -- let's see if we can get there.
Unfortunately, they're not numbered. I'm looking at a
October 29th, 2010 e-mail exchange between you and
Mr. Mence, if you can find it. Roughly --

A I can use his; right?

MR. DEARING: I'll find it.

MR. CACCIATORE: One more time, the date on
that?

MR. DEARING: I'l1l find it.

MR. ANTONI: Thank you.
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q I'm looking at the e-mail where it says, "Wait
a minute, Hal. Wasn't I supposed to file bankruptcy to
stop the sell?"

Is that in reference to the sale of the Alta
property?

A Yes.

0 And did you contemplate a bankruptcy filing on
behalf of the Mansdorf Family Trust?

S What happened at that time, as I recall, both

Paul Orloff and Elaine Etingoff were directing me to
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file bankruptcy to stop the shexriff's sale that
McClanahan's gang was setting forth.

And so I got advice from, at that time, Skip
Miller's firm, who was going to try and help. And he
advised strongly of me not filing bankruptcy. And what
I was being led to believe is that if I filed bankruptcy
that it would stop the sale, when actually it wouldn't
have because what they were selling was Mr. Mansdorf's
interest.

For whatever the case be, that's what they were
trying to direct me to do. And this e-mail was sent to
Mr. Brown by mistake. It was a fluke. And I was
basically clowning Hal Mence who was, here again, always
present at every one of my cases, every one of the
Mansdorf affairs.

And Mr. Mence's role was to aid Mr. Mansdorf
and I in securing the entitlements required to develop
the Malibu property. He's a very good lobbyist, one of
the best in his craft. It was hard to understand what
Mr. Mence's true intentions were, but I was just
clowning him here. We joked around a lot.

Q Did you ever contemplate filing bankruptcy to
prevent the sale of the Malibu property?
A No.

Q And did you -- did you consult with
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Ms. Etingoff or Mr. Orloff on that option?

A No.

Q If you can turn to -- it's probably four or
five pages. And I think you touched upon this Official
Notice of Auction dated August 30th, 2013.

A Yes, I did.

Q Okay.

A In the past.

Q So just to be clear, can you tell me what --

A Unrelated to Mansdorf. The way this guy would
file was apparently -- Mr. Brown's office represented

the lienholder on this property. And there was a
problem with the taxes on that property that were cured,
and they forwarded this to me. As their client was
affected by it, and it was a conflict of interest and
they basically got out of it.

Q So this property -- is this a property you have
an interest in?

A Yes.

Q This Magnolia Street, is this something you own
on your own?

A It belongs to my family. My family.

Q And was the property auctioned?

A No, not at that time.

o] Has it been auctioned since then?
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A

That property was illegally foreclosed upon and

there's a legal case pending. There's a lis pendens on

the property.

Q

A

Q

And are you a party in that litigation?
Yes, T am.

How many matters are you currently parties to

right now?

A

Well, there's the Etingoff case. There's the

appeal in the Alta Standard case for the defamation of

title.

There's the appeal for the unlawful detainer

against Alta standard. There is a few other cases that

we're working on that have not been filed.

OO0 or 0w

district

Against whom?

Not at liberty to discuss at this time.

Any of the parties to this action?

Possibly.

Which parties?

McClanahan. Mr. Cacciatore. Mr. Sottile.

MR. CACCIATORE: And who else?

THE WITNESS: Your entire gang. 1983 claim,
court action.

MR. CACCIATORE: This is "kook city," but okay.

THE WITNESS: It's going to be.

BY MR. ANTONI:

Q

The action against Ms. Etingoff, where is that
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pending?
A It's pending in

Angeles Superior Court.

Mary Strobel's courtroom in LoOs

Q Downtown?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you have a trial date?

A Next year sometime.

Q Are you the sole party, or is Linda Mansdorf a

party to that action?

¥y I am.

Q Are you bringing that action as a trustee? Or

are you bringing it in your personal capacity?

A I'm bringing it
capacity for her role in
she handled it.

Q I just have one
but we'll do this on the
substitution of attorney
with you substituting in

A Correct.

in, I believe, in my personal

the third-party claim and how

sort of procedural question,
record. I received a
in the mail a couple days ago

pro per in place of Mr. Orloff.

Q Are you acting as co-counsel in this case?

Because I want to be clear about who I'm supposed to

communicate with or not.

A I substituted out Mr. Orloff. I can't really

say that I'm acting as co-counsel at this time. I just
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substituted him out.

Q Okay. The form you prepared --

A I understand that I'm represented in pro per.

Q Yes. Is that your intention?

MR. CACCIATORE: I'm sorry. Go ahead. You can
answer.

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure at this time.
BY MR. ANTONI:

Q Okay. If it's nmot, I don't think that's the
correct way to do it. And if Mr. Dearing is geing to be
your counsel for all purposes then either -- I don't
think you needed a substitution of attorney. But you
should speak with him about how to do that, because I
don't want to be serving a party directly that I'm not
supposed to be serving, but I also want to comply with
your notice.

A I understand.

MR. ANTONI: So please just let us know.

MR. CACCIATORE: And is that in this case?

MR. ANTONI: In our case.

MR. CACCIATORE: Okay. I haven't received it.

MR. ANTONI: I think we got it yesterday or the
day before.

I'll turn it over to Mr. Cacciatore.

MR. CACCIATORE: What, now? You're done with

Perscnal Court Reporters, Inc. Page: 345



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

the questions.

MR. ANTONI: Yeah.

EXAMINATION
BY MR. CACCIATORE:
Q How much has your mother paid in attorney's
fees during the pendency of your involvement with Harry

Mansdorf? To any and all attorneys.

A She hasn't paid anything. She let wme borrow
$4,000.

Q That's the sum total of it?

A Yup.

Q Okay. What claims do you have or do you allege

against me, Janice McClanahan, and Mr. Sottile?
A You'll see that in my action, in my motion
coming forward.
Q I'd like to have that answered right now. I
think I'm entitled to it.
A You're not going to get it.
MR. CACCIATORE: I think you're obliged to
answer.
Mr. Dearing, will you advise your client. This
is discovery. I'm entitled to know. He can't hide --

THE WITNESS: I'm not certain at this time.

/17
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BY MR. CACCIATORE:

Q Well, what are your vague ideas about any
claims you may have against me, Ms. McClanahan, or
Mr. Sottile?

A I believe that you may have been misleading
yvour client, Ms. McClanahan. I don't believe she
understands exactly what's going on.

Q What right do you have -- what legal right do

vou have --
A I don't know.
Q -- to make any such contention?
A I don't know.
Q What privy -- what relationship do you have to

Ms. McClanahan which allows you to file a lawsuit

against her? What relationship do you have to hexr?

A I have no relationship to her.

Q Thank you. What relationship do you have to
me?

A To you?

Q Yes, sir.

A I believe that -- as a trustee of the Mansdorf

Family Trust, I have a fiduciary responsibility to
account for any and all wrongdoings against this
family's trust assets.

I believe that you and Mr. Sottile have
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1 colluded in a number of wrongful acts to conclude the
2 theft of the Beverly Hills home.

3 Q What wrongful acts would those be, in your

4 opinion?

5 A In my opinion at this time you were complicit
& in forging a deed subject to the McClanahan judgment

7 against Harry Mansdorf. She never had any ownership

8 whatsoever of that property and that deed was forged

9 multiple times, be it once in the 2003, December 31

10 escrow, where she would supposedly return property to
11 Harry Mansdorf for the purpose of him paying death

12 taxes. She never owned that property at all.

13 Q What facts do you have to support any of what

14 | you're talking about?

15 A Certified documents.
16 0 What documents would those be?
17 A They would be the actual deeds. First and

18 foremost, she supposedly gave the property to Harry

is Mansdorf, trustee of the Mansdorf Family Trust. Well,
20 that document says Harry Mansdorf, trustee of the Lee

21 Mansdorf Family Trust. So that property got deposited
22 where? Nowhere. But in that same escrow, that property
23 would leave and go to a Glen McMullen.

24 Do you remember that?

25 Q This is the biggest pile of nonsense I've ever
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heard in my life. But what other facts do you have?

What so-called facts do you have? And let me -- strike
that.

A The documents --

0 If this is all true, if you have these facts

which you contend are facts, why were these facts never
raised in any other litigations in the past? Why
weren't they raised in the case involving Janice
McClanahan versus Harry Mansdorf?

A Because that particular case -- let's see,
never went to trial, because Harry Mansdorf was in fact
never served.

o] Well, that's -- Mr. Gonzalez, that's been
adjudicated both by the trial court and by the court of
appeal and denied by the California Supreme Court.
These are -- first of all, it's false. But second of
all, these are dead issues. You have no right to raise
issues again and again and again.

A Let me rock your world one second,

Mr. Cacciatore. You served Mildred Mansdorf; how did

you serve her?

Q What facts do you have that you can tell me?
That --

A The document supports --

Q -- support any --
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THE REPORTER: One at a time, please.
BY MR. CACCIATORE:

Q That support any claims against Janice
McClanahan, me, or Mr. Sottile? What facts do you have?
And who can testify to those facts?

A Well, let's begin with you subserving Mildred
Mansdorf by and through Harry Mansdorf. Do you recall
that? Subserving Mildred through Harry Mansdorf?

Q What facts do you have?

A The document itself.

Q I keep asking you.

A The document itself. The court document
indicates that you subserved Mildred Mansdorf by and
through Harry Mansdorf. Except you have a big problem,
sir; Mildred Mansdorf was dead. Therefore, you have a
jurisdictional problem, don't you?

Q Well, I'm glad you're a lawyer and you can
raise these jurisdictional issues.

A I'm going to.

Q I appreciate it very much. Who's going to be
your lawyer in that case? Will that be Mr. Dearing?

A No.

Q Who will it be?

A I don't know yet.

Q You're searching for a lawyer; right?
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A Certainly no one that belongs to the
Italian-American Lawyer Association.
MR. DEARING: Come on, Jaime. Come on.
MR. CACCIATORE: This is the most
preposterous --
THE WITNESS: Is 1t?
MR. CACCIATORE: -- series of answers I've ever
heard.
BY MR. CACCIATORE:
Q All right. Let me ask you some more questions.
Do you hold any licenses in the state of California
other than a driver's license?
A No, sir.
Q Have you ever been a real estate agent?
A No, sir.
Q Or broker?
A No, sir.
Q What evidence do you have that Wallace Patrick

Moriarty has any relationship to Mr. Weinberg?

A Hearsay.

Q From who?

A Frank Firestone.

Q If I wanted to reach Frank Firestone, how would
I do that?

A I don't know.
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Q What do you mean you don't know? You just met

with him recently?

A You look him up in the 4-1-1 or hire a private
investigator.

Q You say you met with him in Downey twice;
correct?

A I sure have.

Q Do you have his telephone number in your cell
phone?

A No, I do not.

Do you have his e-mail?
He doesn't have an e-mail address.
How did you meet Mr. Firestone?

Through Mr. Moriarty back in 2007, I think.

O S o R R &

So you never saw Mr. Frank Firestone between
2007 and then just recently in 20157?

A He came to the Mansdorfs' house and left his
business card. That's how he contacted me.

Q Do you have his business card?

A No, it wasn't a business card. He just left a
number that he wrote it on (sic) at the house.

Q So as you sit here today, you have no way of
reaching Mr. Firestone; is that correct?

A I have a way of reaching him, but I don't know

if IT'm entitled to giving his private information.

Perscnal Ceourt Reporters, Inc. Page:

352




1¢

11

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q I think you are. I think you have to right
now. I would ask you to consult with your attorney.
A I don't have to do anything if you don't have a

court order.

Q You don't understand. You really don't
understand.
A I can get you his number. I don't have it on

me right now.
Q You think I need a court order to ask you these

questions, sir?

A Maybe you do, maybe you don't. I'm not an
attorney.
Q Well, you claim you're not an attorney when it

suits you and then you suddenly claim a great legal
expertise when you think it suits your purpose.

MR. DEARING: Argumentative.

MR. CACCIATORE: Yes, it's very argumentative,
and I'm sorry. I apologize.
BY MR. CACCIATORE:

Q What did Mr. Firestone tell you about the
relationship between Firestone and Moriarty? 2And I
don't mean it verbatim; I mean the general subject --
general information.

A That he told Mr. Moriarty that it wouldn't

work.
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Q Why not?

A That's all he said.

Q And Moriarty didn't say why not?

A You asked me what Mr. Firestone said.

Q If I wanted to reach Mr. Moriarty, how would T

reach him?

A Get ahold of him.

Q Well, that's my question to you. How?

A I could get you his number through
Mr. Firestone. I have old numbers for Mr. Moriarty. I
can get you a number.

Q Do you have them with you on your phone?

A No, but I'll provide them to you through my
counsel.

Q Thank you. Earlier in your deposition -- in
the first deposition, you said that you financed this

case for Harry. How did you finance this case?

A Using my money.

Q You said you had no money.

A Anymore.

Q I see. How much -- strike that.

MR. DEARING: Which case are we talking about?
MR. CACCIATORE: Well, I'm not sure. I'm
looking at my notes on the first deposition at 12:00

noon on January 8th.
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BY MR. CACCIATORE:

Q You stated in your earlier deposition that
Marylin was coerced into suing Harry in the case of
Marylin versus Harry Mansdorf. What do you mean by
that?

A Martin Joe Kirwan was the first attorney of

record. He had made Marylin believe that Lee had left

his -- half of his -- or his portion of the trust
ownership to her and that Mr. Rhoades -- that would be
Rufus Rhoades -- knew and had those documents.

So her having -- believing that, that Rhoades
had this information, sued Rufus von Thulen Rhoades for
malpractice, I believe. And lo and behold, though, the
individual that was behind this lawsuit, according to
Mr. Martin Joe Kirwan back then, was Mr. Moriarty. That
was because Mr. Moriarty was looking to entrap
Mr. Rhoades by and through a series of guestions in his
deposition.

And if you read Mrxr. Rhoades' deposition, you'll
find how Mr. Rhoades admits to the theft of the La Tuna
Canyon property and to not knowing any specific details
that were critical moving forward and now seeking clear
title to the property.

Q Let me ask you a question: Is the case of the

Mansdorf Family Trust and Harry Mansdorf and presumably
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you against Rufus Rhoades resolved?

A Resolved? What do you mean by resolved?
Settled.

A Nothing is settled.

Q Is it still pending or?

A There's no pending case against Mr. Rhoades.

Q There's no pending case. Was there an earlier

case against Mr. Rhoades by Eric?
iy There was a RICO case that named, I believe,

Ms. McClanahan.

Q You're talking about the federal case?
A The federal case.

Q That was dismissed.

A Right .

Q Was that the only case that Harry had against
Rhoades?

A That I'm aware of, yes. Well, no, there was
another case. There was the first case BC 3666206 was
the first case that was dismissed that turned into the
case agalinst Giacomazza; BC385946. It was essentially
the same case except I zeroed in on Giacomazza and

dropped all the other defendants.

Q Do vou know if Glen McMullen is still alive?
A I have no idea.
Q When's the last time you talked to attorney
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Flattery?

A When I picked up the files.

Q When was that?

A About a month or six weeks ago.

Q What was the conversation?

A "How are you? How are things going? Thank you
very much. Appreciate your help. I know we owe you
some money. I'll be sure you get paid." That was it.

Q Do you contend at the time Harry died that he

was not suffering from dementia?
A I'm not a doctor. I don't -- I don't -- I'm
not in the capacity to conclude dementia.
Q So you don't know?
A I don't know.
MR. DEARING: Are you talking about the last
day of his life?
THE WITNESS: I know he was heavily medicated.
I do know that.
BY MR. CACCIATORE:
Q Who was the attorney for Mr. Bobak in your

litigation over the Alta property?

A Stephen Foster at Mitchell Silberberg.
Q And who was your attorney in that case?
A Which case?

Q The Bobak case.
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O S & B 4

case?
A
Feely,

Q
A

nmatter.

I'm in pro per.
You're in pro per?
I believe so, yes.

Is anyone giving you any legal advice in that

No, I have -- in one of the cases, it's John

F-e-e-1l-e-y.

And he's your attorney?

I believe Paul Orloff may be involved in the

And where is Mr. Feely's office?

Long Beach.

Have any depositions been taken in that case?
No.

Are there any hearings pending on that case?

No. There's a -- two appeals. One for the --

there's an oral argument pending, and there's no date

assigned for it yet.

Q

And that case -- was that case filed in the

Los Angeles Central District?

A

=

L@

=

Yes.

And the name of that case is Bobak versus?
Alta Standard versus Gonzalez.

Alta Standard versus Gonzalez?

And Gonzalez versus Alta Standard. In the

Personal Court Reporters, Inc. Page:

358



1c

il

12

i3

14

i5

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

unlawful detainer case, the SC case starts with 8C -- or
it may have been changed now to BC from SC because of
the appeal, that one is Alta Standard where they
attempted to quiet the title to the unlawful detainer
courts. And they evicted Mrs. Mansdorf from her house;
it's currently on appeal.

There's that case, and then there's the case

where I brought a case against Mark Bobak for slander of

title.
Isn't that a separate case number?
A Separate case number.
Q They haven't been consolidated?
A No, sir. That should have been consolidated,

but it wasn't moved to consolidate in a timely fashion.
It should have been.

Q Okay.

A When that case 1s Gonzalez versus Alta
Standard, I believe. So it's one way, one way; one way
the other way.

Q Ckay .

A It was dismissed with no leave to amend and has

since been corrected, and so I got an appeal going now.

0 What is the claim against Attorney Etingoff?
A Etingoff?
Q Yes.
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A Malpractice.

Q And what is the basis of the malpractice?

A Her ignoring Probate Code 19300 and colluding
with Joe Mikhal and Tim Orbidary, who were paying her,
and somehow they happen to tie into some La Tuna Canyon
property that they were cutting the mountain on. No
permits, no deeds, and a number of title deeds on

Mansdorf property.

Q And that case is pending?

A Correct.

Q And who's your attorney in that case?

A I'm in pro per.

Q Pro per. And who's defending Ms. Etingoff off?
A I don't know the gentleman's name, but she does

have an attorney now.

Q Okay.

A I can get you that information.

0 And is that filed in L.A. Central?
A Yes.

Q Okay.

A

I'm hoping I can get it all tied into some kind
of Grand Jury.

Q In Exhibit 40, please look at that. This is an
agreement entitled Mansdorf Vacant Land Purchase/Sale

Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions. And the
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document says that it's an offer from Jaime De Jesus
Gonzalez and nominees to buy Ventura property, the
Malibu property, for $45 million from Michele -- Michael
Giacomazza. And it's dated May 8th, 2006.

How did this document come about?

A When I came into the program, you'll recall I
was brought in to secure a purchase option agreement for
the property. My testimony will also show that I had
done a property profile on the property.

And at that time I learned that the property
was in litigation. And it was in the name of Michael
Giacomazza. I didn't know who Michael Giacomazza was; I
didn't know what his role was or how he got involved.
And the people that were setting -- that were working on
the escrow documents, they put his name on it, and
nothing ever transpired from all of this, because it was
learned that this guy was actually a crook. So that's
basically why it went from an acquisition to a Joint
Venture Agreement because then I would have to move to

get this man out of Harry's life and get Harry back his

property.
Q Who told you to do this deal or compose it?
A When I was involved in the matter -- at that

time Mr. Mansdorf believed that Mr. Giacomazza was a

good man and helping him, and so it was Harry Mansdorf's
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belief that Giacomazza was actually a fair man -- or was
actually helping him.

And so at one time when Harry was looking to
sell the property, he wanted to split whatever the money

was coming in. If the property was going to be

acguired, to give it to -- give half or something to
Giacomazza.
Q How did Harry tell -- what did Harry tell you

about how Giacomazza got title?

A He didn't. He didn't really. We never really
got into those particulars in that detail. He was
completely overwhelmed, Harry was. And there were so
many documents that had been set forth.

Q So Harry never told you how Giacomazza managed
to get on title?

A Well, he did in court. It was all laid out in
the case and how it all happened. But he basically --
it all began. That's a long story. 1I'm going to just
brief it real quick.

He was made to believe that Lee owed him money
over that 1977 agreement. And he was basically coerced
into executing deed. And then he was made to believe
that Marylin was stealing all the property, and if he
put it in his name, he would help him. 2nd it was a

number of things. It wasn't one thing in particular.
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Poor guy was just under a severe attack.
Q I wasn't clear on something. Am I to
understand that you and Linda Mansdorf are paying

$10,000 a month to stay in the Alta property?

A That's correct.
Q And who are you paying it to?
A We started out paying it -- we were ordered to

pay it directly to Mark Bobak. And then it c¢hanged and
we're paying it -- we're ordered to pay it directly into
the registry; to Santa Monica court registry, the

superior court registry.

Q Is that case pending in Santa Monica?
A That case 1s pending in the Court of Appeals
TIOW .
Q But it was in the Santa Monica Courthouse?
A Yes, sir.
Q And you are paying the $10,000 a month?
A Yes.
MR. ANTONI: Let me just look at these.
THE WITNESS: That's a nice jacket.
MR. ANTONI: Thank vyou.
MR. CACCIATORE: I don't think I have anything
further.

MR. ANTONI: Nothing further.

Same stip from the first session?
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MR. DEARING: Sure.
MR. CACCIATORE: Yes.
THE REPORTER: Would you like a copy?

MR. CACCIATORE: Yes.

(The following stipulation was taken from the
deposition of Jaime De Jesus Gonzalez, given on
January 8, 2015, and incorporated at the
request of counsel, with the

appropriate modifications as follows:

"MR. BNTONI: I'm going to propose that
we agree to relieve the court reporter of the
duties under the Code. That the original
transcript be forwarded to Mr. Dearing's
office following receipt of which Mr. Dearing
will make the transcript available for
Mr. Gonzalez for review, signature under
penalty of perjury, and make any corrections
to the text he deems necessary.

Within ten days of receipt, Mr. Dearing
will advise counsel in this action that the
transcript has been signed and will also
advise us as to any changes to the transcript

that have been made.
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Mr. Dearing will retain possession of the
original transcript and will agree to make it
available for all proceedings in this matter.
If for any reason the original is lost,
stolen, or destroyed, or unavailable, a
certified copy can be used for any and all
purposes."

"MR. DEARING: So stipulated."

"MR. CACCIATORE: I thought we also had agreed
that because we're doing two separate sessions
that each session -- each session once so
executed will be considered usable despite the
fact that the next one hasn't taken place?"
"MR. ANTONI: Okay."

"MR. DEARING: Yes. You added that before,
that's fine for us too."

"MR. ANTONI: Sure. With that addition, so
stipulated."

"MR. MARK: So stipulated."

"MR. DEARING: So stipulated.")

(Whereupon, at 1:22 P.M., the deposition of
JAIME DE JESUS GONZALEZ was adjourned.)

---o0o---
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) SS.

I, JAIME DE JESUS GONZALEZ, hereby certify
under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of

California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this day of ;
20 , at ‘
California.

JAIME DE JESUS GONZALEZ
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STATE OF CALIFCORNIA )

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ) S55.

I, Yvette Lopez, C.5.R. No. 13966, in
and for the State of California, do hereby certify:

That prior to being examined, the witness named
in the foregoing deposition was by me duly sworn to
testify to the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth;

That said deposition was taken down by me in
shorthand at the time and place therein named and
thereafter reduced to typewriting under my direction, and
the same is a true, correct, and complete transcript of
said proceedings;

That 1f the foregoing pertains to the original
transcript of a deposition in a Federal Case, before
cempletion of the proceedings, review of the transcript
{ } was { } was not required.

I further certify that I am not interested in the

event of the action.

Witness my hand this Eiﬁ4l¥\day of Y\AZI{:Y] '
20& }

Ceftified Shorthand Reporter

for the State of California
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E}{HIBI'T‘.AD)q

) . NAME:Coi2Qles.
@ PowerFlex Comomﬁa’ ) 7 oaTE: 3-S5~ 7015
1840 W.Whittier Bivd. Saite 204 Yvsiie Lopez CSR No. 13966
La Habra, CA 90631 '
AGREEMENT

This agreentent entered into this 28" day of October, 2005 by and between
Jainte Gopzalez §ba GONZALEZ GARZA INVESTMENTS hereinafter
referred to as “GONZALEZ”, and W. PATRICK MORIARTY dba
POWERFLEX CORPORATION OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA hereinafter
referred to as “POWERFLEX”.

Whereas: there exists and opportunity fo gbtain a permit to build ap LNG
faciii__ty on the West Coast of the United States, which permif will be issued by
the Federal Government and

Whereas: “GONZALEZ” and “POWERFLEX” wish to jointly pursue this
opportunity. It is mutnally agreed that the initial cost of investigation using 2
Sap Francisco aitorney and a San Francisco consultant will be split between
the parties on a fiffy-fifty basis. The initial cests are Twenty Thousand
Dollavs ($20,000.) and it is agreed that no additional expenditures will be
made without the agreement of both parties and

Whereas: the parties wish to enter into a more formal agreement defining
the duties and obligations of each of the parties. The parties further agree to
negotliate a cofprehensive agreement reflecting the same fifty-fifty ownership

Dated this 12 z._‘? 2005

Dated this 2/ 7% 20

wD -
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Mansdorf Vacant Land Purchase/Sale Agreement
and Joint Escrow Instructions

Diate: May 8, 2006 2t BEVERLY HILLS Calfforria
—_ 1. OFFER:
S A, THIS IS AN OFFER FROM JAME DE JESUS GONZALEZ, ANDVOR NOMINEES (Buyer)
—_ B THE REAL PROPERTY TO BE ACQUIRED ks described a5 SEE ATTACH #1 PREUMINARY REPORT ISSUED BY STEWART

TILE CO.ORDER NO 370285152 DATED JANUARY 31,2005
. Assmor‘sparmmo(s}‘& TTACH #1 | sificted in
MALBU . County of , Caffomis (Property)

_ C. THE PURCHASE PRICE cifered is Forty-Five Mibon

Dollars (§ 45,000,000.00)

— D CLOSE OF ESCROW shall ooour on 5/31/06, sublect to Seler providing ciear fitla to Buyer. Seller agrees iy avtomatically extend ecrow perlod £
— Buyer unable io-obtain dear ite

2 FINANCE TERMS; Cbizining (e loans below is a contingency of this Agreement unless: (T} either 2D or 24 ia chebiad bedow; or (1) otherwise agreed in

— writng Buyer shall act dligently end in good [zih to oblain the designaled kana, Obtaining depestt, down payment and dosing costs bs not a

cortingency. Buyer represents that funds will be good when depesited with Escrow Holder, .
A WIFIALDEPOSIT &qwhsgwmademathﬂtﬂmmd swmommdaquww
ana( LASC 6011

‘otho agont maiting the o (orto O _ - ) by Persoc Check

(oD ), made payable to
%memmﬂmmmmmmsmmmm s i
u- (]
Escrow Holdar, {orQl info Brokes's trust aceot).

- B. INCREASED DEPOSIT: Buyer shall deposit wih Escrow Holder anincreased depost in the amourt of $

O NEW First Deed of Trustin favor of O lendex, O seller;
OR B ASSUMPTION of Exdsiing First Dead of Trust;

encumbesing the Proparty, securing a noba paysble & meadmum imerest of % fived rale, or
%% Inltia) adiustable rede with a maximum inferest rsie of %, batance due in
yoars, amodizedover_ _ years (OR, if checked, O payable in interest-ondy installments), Payments
due £ monthly, O quartery, O sami-annually, O armuafly.
Buyer shall pay loan fees/palnts nat o excoed

— 0. 13 ALL CASH OFFER {If chacked) No koan Is neaded th purcitase the Propary. Buyer shatl, wahin 7 (or
— O ___)Days Altar Actoptance, provide Sallar wiitien vertfication of sufficent funds bo ciose this trarrsaclion,

E. ADDITIORAL FINANCING TERMS: Buyer b have option of purchasing property on all-cash or Financing Basis

- aMgsmﬁelmlﬂmmpamspacﬁadnmﬂd]aﬂﬂa}m

F. BALANCE OF FINANCING TERMS
(rot inchuding cosis of abtaining loans and other dosing costs) In the amount of Forty-Five bMilkon Dollyrs 5 .00

- i be depasitnd with Escrow Holdar within suficierst fima b dose escrow.

— G. PURCHASE PRICE (TOTAL) Forty-Five Miion Dollars $45,000,000.00
* H.LOAN APPLICATIONS: Within 7 (or Days ARer Acoeptance, Buyer shall provide Sefler a latier (rom lendar or morigage loan broker siafing that,

— based on a review of Buyer's wiitien eppication and crexil cepost, Buyer is prequalified of preappraved for any NEW foan specified ahove,

L VERIFICATION OF DOWHN PAYMENT AND CLOSING COSTS: Buyer (or Buyer's [ender of loan broker pursuant to 2H) shall, Wllhl.ﬂ

- 7for2 } Days After Acceplamce, provide Seller writien verification of Buyer's down payment and dosing costs.
J. LOAN CONTINGENCY REMOYAL: (1) Within 17 {or O ) Days After Acceplance Buyer shal, as specified in
remeva the loan confingenty ar cancel this Agreament; OR () il chiecked), loan contingency shall remain in
— - detignated iens ame funded.

K. APPRAISAL CONTINGENGY AND REMOVAL: This Agreamand ks (OR, f checked, O | NOT) contingent upon fha Property appralsing at no
less than the specied purchase price. If there is aloan cantingency, &t the fme a loan contingency b remarved (o, if checked, O within 7 {or

-y a } Dys Aflar Acooptance), Buyer shial, a3 spocified In paragraph 18, remove (he appraisal centingency or cancel this Agreement.
i MWWM.MN.BWMWMMMW‘ contingancy within 7 for JDays
'j‘ L O HOLOAN CONTINGENCY (if checked): Obltaining any loan in paragraphs 2C, 2E or elsewherg in this Agreement Is NOT a oondingency of this
%jr mummmmmmm;awmmmmwﬁm , Sefler may be enfiiad to Buyer's deposh or
M. SELLER FINANCING: mmmwummmmwﬁeﬂmmms&hmmmmﬂ Fam SFA))
- apply ONLY to financing extanded by Sedler under This Agreement.
{1) BUYER'S CREDIT-WORTHINESS: Buyse sutharizes Seller and/or Brokexs In obizin, 2 Buyer's expanss, 2 copy of Buyer's ot eport,
Wethin 7 for O ___) Darys After Acceptanca, Buyer shall provide any supporting dotumientalion regsonably requested by Saller

BUYER'S INITIALS ASSIGNEE'SNOMINEES INITIALS ___ SELIERSINMALS _ SEULER'SINITALS __ Page1ol13
TX%



() TERMS: Buyer's pramissory nole, deed of trusi and otfier docunents as epproprista shall incorporale and Implement the folowing
adcilional terms: (I} the madmom knerest rate specified In paragraph 2C shall be tha aclual fed [nterest rate for Selter financing; (i) deed
of trusi hall contaln a REQUEST FOR NOTICE OF DEFAULT on senlor kans; {[i) Buyer shall sign and pay for 2 REQUEST FOR
NOTICE OF DELINQUENCY prior to Closs Of Esrow and & any future time if equested by Seller; (iv) note and deed of trust shall
contain an acceleration ciauss making the loan due, when permitted by law and et Sallar's option, upon the sala or transter of the Property
or amy inferestin if; (v} note shall contain a late charge of §% of the Instaliment dua (or O } i the installment [s nol Teceived within
10 days of tho date Gue; (vi) itk insuranca coverage in the form of a joint profection policy shall be provided insuring Seller's deed of frust
interest in The Propexty (any Increased cos! aver owner's policy shat be pald by Buyes); and (vil) tax senvice shall ba oblained and paid for
by Buryer o nofify Selies  property 1zxes have nof been paid.

(3) ADDED, DELETED OR SUBSTITUTED BUYERS: The addilion, deletion or substituion of any person or entity under this Agreement or

— fo fitle prior 10 Close Of Escrow shall 1 qui Saliar's written consent. Any additionat or substifided person of entity shall, if requestad by

Selier, eubmit & Seller the same documentalion as required for the original named Buyer. Seller andfor Brokars may oblal a credit
repoit, 2t Buyer's expensa, on any such person or entity.

- N. ASSUMED OR "SUBJECT TO™ FINANCING: Sellar represants thal Sefler Is not definguent on any payments dite on By loans. Salier shalf,

within the Bme specified In paragraph 18, prvids Conies of all applicable notes and deeds of trust, kan balences and cumenl inarest raies o

Buyer. Buyer shall then, a5 spaciied In paregraph 188{3), remove this confingency o cancel this Agreement. Differences between estimated

and acta! ban balances shall be adjusted 2 Closs Of Escrow by cash down payment. Impound accounts, if any, shell be assigned and

charpod tobuyer and crodited o Seler. Selfer is advisad thal Buyer's sssumplion of en existing loan may nol relsass Seller from LablRty on
that foan. If this is an assumpfion of o VA Loan, the sale fs contingent upon Seller being povided 8 releass of Nabllity and substitulion of

elgibility, unkess otherwisa agreed bn wiiting. If the Property Is acquired subject to an existing loan, Buyer and Seller are advised {o consuilwith .

. legal counsel regarding tha ablity of an existing lender 1o call the loan due, and he consaquences thereol.
3. POSSESSION, ENTRY AND KEYS: Passeasion and occupancy shall be delivered {o Buyer at Q AM O PM, O on the date of Close Of

- Escrow; Qon + or 0 no later than Days Afier Close Of Escrow. The Property shall be
unless atharwisa agreed in writing. Setier shall provide kesys andfor means to operete al Properdy locks.

— 4. ALLOGATION OF COSTS (Hf checkad); Unless otherwise specilied hars, this paragraph onty determines who Is o pay for the report, Inspeciion, test
orsarvnermﬁme:l.ImMﬂMoerhﬂkWﬁamﬁﬁndW&mwthm&dum
byanysuchrepon inspaciion, tast o service Is by the method spaciflad kn paragreph 18.

A MSPECTIONS AND REPORTS:

{1} O Buyer Q Selles shall pay to have extsing septic or private sewage dispasal system, § any, inspected

(Z) O Buyer O Selle shall pay foc oosts of testing to detemin lhe suitatility of sofl for sewage dispasal

(3} O Buyer O Sefer shail pay ko have axisting wels, f any, lested for watr potabiity and productivit

(4) O Buyer I3 Seler ghall pay in hava Propetty comars identified
{5) 0 Buysr (1 Saller shall pay for a natural hazmd zone disclesure report prepared by BUYER'S CHOICE
(6) & Buyer O Seller shall pay for the following inspaction of report
{7} O Buyer O Saler shall pay for the following inspection of raport
A.IIDTITLE'_
{110 Buyer O Seder shall pay escrow foe

{2} O Buyer O Saller shall pay for owner's {itla irsurance policy specified in paragraph 14: EACH PAY THEIR OWN FEES AS NORMAL

Ovnad's fille poﬂw to ba fssued by STEWART TITLE -

{Buver shal) pay for any tils insursnce pobey Insuring Buyer's Lender, unfess olherwise poreed in wriling.}
C. OTHER COSTS:

1 0 shall erﬂ b or Iransﬁer fea

{6} Q Buyer O Sallar shall pay
5. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES AND CANCELLATION RIGHTS:
mmwmmnmmummmrmmmemwmmww deliver fo Buyer required
earthquake guides (and questionnalre) and environmental hazamds booklet; () disciose if the Property |s located In a Spagial Flood Hazard
Araa Polential Flooding (inundation} Ares; Very High Fira Hazard Zone; State Fire Responsibiity Area; Earthquake Fauilt Zone; Sefsmic
Hazand Zone and (3 disciose any other zone 23 requited by Lew and provida any olhar informarbon requirad for those zones.
B. DATA BASE DISCLOSURE: WMmeﬁthMMMWWMMBm
avaiiabla to the public via an Interne! Web sile maintained by the Department of Justics at wasemegunslaw.ca.goy. Depending on
offendar’s cdminal hisiory, mmmmmmmammmm«mmdmwm&
he or she resides, {Nalfiar SaBer nor Brokers are nequired to chack this wabsila, i Buyes wants further informadion, Broker recommends that
Buryer oblain information from this websta during Buyer's Inspection conBngency periad. Brokers da nod have expestisa in this area)

Iwﬁl‘;ﬁ]él NRRREN
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6. SELLER DOGUMENTATION ARD ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE:
A Within the time apecifiad in paragraph 18, memmwm.wammmawm.lnmﬂmhuwngmnaﬁm
(1) LEGAL PROCEEDINGS: Any Jawsuits by o against Seder, threaianing or affecting the Propedty, induding any |awsults slaging a
tefec] or deficlency in the Property or common areas, or any known notices of abatement or citations fled or issued agemnal the

Property. -

{2} AGRICULTURAL USE: Whether ha Propesty s sublect to restrictions for agriciiura] use pursuant to the Willamson Act {Government
Codo §§51200-51235).

{3} DEED RESTRICTIONS: Any dead resirichons or obligations.

{4) FARM USE: Whether the Property is in, or adiacert o, an afea with Right to Famm rights {Civil Code §3482.6 and §3462.6).

(5 ENDANGERED BPECIES: Presence of endangerad, threatened, ‘Gandidate’ species, or wetlands on the Property.

() ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS: Any substantas, materats, or producls thet may be an environmental hazard including, but nof fimited
to, ashestos, famaldahyde, radon ¢33, lsad-based paint, fuel or chemical slorage tanks, and contaminated 56l or waler ont the Property.

{1) COMMONWALLS: Ary featwes of the Property shared in common with edjoining Landowners, such as walls, fencas, wals, and
driveways, and agricutfure and domestic wells whose use or respongdbiity for malnfenanca may fave an effect on e Property.

(6) LANDLOCKED: The absence of legal of physicel acoess to the Properdy.

{8) EASEMENTYENCROACHMENTS: Any encroachments, easemanis or similar matters that may affec! the Property.

(10) SO FILL: Any &1 {compacied or ofherwisa), or abandoned mining operations on the Property.

(11} SOIL PROBLEMS: Any slippage, siding, flooding, dranage, grading, or other 5ol problams.

(12} EARTHQUAKE DAMAGE: Major darmage lo the Froperty of any of the etructures from fire, earthgquaks, floads, or landstides.

(13} ZORING ISSUES: Any zoning violations, non-conforming uses, of violalions of "setback” requirements,

(1d) NEIGHBORHOOQD PROBLEMS: Any neighborhond nokse probiems, of other nuisances,

B.  RENTAL AND SERVICE AGREEMENTS: Within the fime spactied k1 paragraph 18, Seller shall maka available to Buyer for ivspection end
review, al current leases, renlsl agreaments, service contracts and other refaind agreaments, Icenses, and permits pertaining bo the operztion or
use of tha Property.

C. O TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES: (If checked) Within the time specified In paragraph 18, Saler shall defiver fo Buyer tanant
esloppel certilicaies (CAR. Form TEC) completad by Seller or Seflers agent, and signed by fenants, acknawledging: (1) ihat tenants' rental
or leass agreements are unmodified and in full force and effect (or if modified, stating alt such modffications; ) that no tessor defauits exdst;
and () <iaiing the amount of any prepaid rent or securily depasil

D. MELLO-RDOS TAX; 1915 BOND ACT: Within the ima spedified In paragraph 18, Sefler shall: (1) make a good faith eflort 1o ¢blaln a notice
from any local agenclen thal levy a spacial tat or essessment on the Froperty (o, i allowed, subsianGally aquivalent notice), pursuant (o the
Malo-Roos Cannunily Fadilities Act, and tmprovement Band Act of 1815, and (T} promptly defiver i Buyee any such nolice oblained,

____ 7. CONDOMNRIMPLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT BISCLOZURES:

A, SELLERHAS:T (w3 } Days Aftar Acceplance o dgsclose to Buyer whether the Proparty s a condominium, or
located In a plannad unit developmant of other commion lnterest subdiviston.

B. B the Propery is a condominium, or jocated in a plannod unlt development or other common Interest subdivision, Saller has 3 (or O
Darys After Aoceplance 10 request from the HOA {C AR, Form HOA): () Copies of any docurmests required by Law; (%) desciosure of any peniding
or antidpated ctam o [tigaiion by or egalnst the HOA; (i) a statamant contalning the localion and number of designaled paridng and
storage spaces; (v) Copies of o most recent 42 manths of HOA minutes for eguiar and spackal meatings: {v) the names and contact
informagion of el HOAs goveming the Propesty; and {vi) te following f Saller has achusk knowledge: {3) eny materlal defects in the condition
of common arsa {such 23 podls, tennks courts, walkrays o ofhar areas co-ownad in undividad inisrest with dtfier); end (b} possile tack of
compieance with HOA requirements (collectively, "Cl Distlasures'). Seller shall Kemiza and deiiver to Buyer all Gl Disclosures recedved from
[he HOA and any C1 Disclosures In Sefec’s possassion, &wa‘samﬂdmmhamnmwdmhmusmcﬁad
I paragraph 18,

___ 8. SUBSEQUENT DISCLOSURES: in the event Saller, prior to Closs Of Escrow, becomes aware of adverse conditions maisrially affecting the

Proparty, or any malerial imaocuracy in disciosures, infarmetion or representabions previously provided $o Buryer of which Buyer I otherwiss unaware,

Seller shafl promplly provide a subsequert or amanded disdosurs or nalics, in wrifing, covering those tems. However, 2 subsaquent or amended
disclosure shall not b required for condifons and mateial inaccuracies disclosed In reports ordered and paid for by Buyer,

9. CHANRGES DURING ESCROW:
A.  Prioy 1o Close Of Escrow, Sefler may engage In the following acls, {"Propased Changes®), subject 1o Buyer's ights in paragraph 18: (i rent
or lezse any part of | e premises; (i) alter, moddy o extend any existing rental o leass agreemend; (i) enmter inlo, aller, modify or extend any
service conlrad] {8); or(w}dlangemeslalusolmamnﬂﬁmdme

B. Alleast?(urj__)Daysuhbmyﬁwosed@xanges.%elia%algmmumndmbawerdamPruposedChaagas.

CONDITIONS AFFECTING PROPERTY:

Unidess otharwise agreed: () the Property ts sold (a) in its PRESENT pitysical condition as of the date of Acceplanca and (b) subject to

Buyer Investigation rights; and (i) the Property ks Lo be mainiained In sulrstanfialty the sama condilion 25 on the dzia of Acceptance.

. 3 [ chixtked) Al debris and personal property not included in (he eak shall ba removed by Closa Of Escrow.

SELLER SHALL, within the Gme specified i paragraph 18, DISCLOSE KNOWN RATERIAL FACTS AND DEFECTS AFFECTING THE

PROPERTY AND MAKE OTHER DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY LAW.

. NOTE TO BUYER: You are strongly sdvised to condoct investigations of the entim Propesty bn order t determitia s present
condition since Seller may not be awars of all dofects affacting the Property or cther factons that you conslder important. Property
[mprovermants may not be bullt according to code, In compliance with cumant Law, or have had permils lssued.

. NOTE TO SELLER: Buyer has ths right to ingpect tha Proparty and, as spacifisd in paragraph 18, besed upoa Ieforreation

discoversd In those Inspeciions: () cancel this Agreement; or {Ti) request that you make Repairs or ks other action

UL

LULELT T

N

L

el 1
o oW >

| ~CN
m

BUYERSINITIALS._____ ASSIGNEE'SNOMINEESINITIALS _____ SELLERSINMIALS ___ SEULERSINFIALS __ Pagedof13



: ° °
11. [TEMS RCLUDED AND EXCLUDED:
A MOTE TO BUYER AND SELLER: Hems fisted as included or exclixded in the MLS, Byars or marketing materiais are not Included In the
punchase prics or exciuded from the cale unless specifiedin11B or C.
B. fTEMS IHCLUDED N SALE:
{1) AIEXISTING focuares and fitfings (hat are altached lo the Property;
(2) Tha foBowing items:
(3) Selac repcesants thal o Hems Includiod in the purchase price, unkess othacwiss spacifisd, ammmedbySelar
{4) Al ftems inciuded shall ba transfemsd free of Kens end withou! Sefler wastanly,
C. ITEMS EXCLUDED FROM SALE:

BRRRRN

12. BUYER'S INVESTIGATION OF PROPERTY AND MATTERS AFFECTING PROPERTY:

A. Buyers acceplance of the conditln of, and any olher matter afiecing the Property I a confingency of this Agreement, a3 spacified I this
paragreph and paregraph 18. Within the time specified In paragraph 18, Buyer shall have the right, & Buyer's expense, unless otherwica
agreed, to condac! inspactions, investigations, tests, surveys, end other stidles ("Buyer Investigalions®), including, but not Irmied 1o, the righl
lo; {T) inspect for lead-basad paint and other lead-hased paint hazards; (W) insped! for wood desimying pests and omganisas; (i) review the
mgistered sex offender databass; (iv) confim the [nsurability of Buyer and the Properdy; and (v) Satisfy Buyer as lo any matfer specified
below, Without Sefler's prior writlen consent, Buyer shall neither make not cause to be made: (i) invasive or destrucive Buyar nvestigations;
of {0} Inspactiors by ey govemmental bulking or zoning inspecior, or govemment employes, unless required by Law.

B. Buyer shall complate Buyer Invesigallons and, as specifiad In paragraph 18, remove Lhe conlingency or cancet this Agreement. Buyer shall

—_— grive Seller, at no cost, complela Coples of all Buyer Investigation reports oblalned by Buyer. Seller shall make Property available for all Buyer

Investigationa, i the foliowlng have already been connecied and available, Selles shall have waler, s, elecricily, and 2l operable piof ights
on for Buyer's Investigations and through tha date possession is made avaitable to Buyar.
BUYER IS STRONGLY ADVISED TO INVESTIGATE THE CONDITION AND SUITABILITY OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROPERTY AND
ALL HATTERS AFFECTING THE VALUE OR DESIRABILITY OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING BUT KOT LIMITED TO, THE WEUS
SPECIFIED BELOW. [F BUYER DOES NOT EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS, BUYER IS. ACTING AGAINST THE ADVICE OF
REPRESENTATIVE(S} BUYER UNDERSTANDS THAT ALYHOUGH CONDITIONS ARE OFTEN D#FFICULT TO LOCATE AND
DISCOVER, ALL REAL PROPERTY CONTAINS CONDITIONS THAT ARE NOT READILY APPARENY AND THAT MAY AFFECT THE
VALUE OR DEBIRABILITY OF THE PROPERTY. BUYER AND SELLER ARE AWARE THAT REPRESENTATIVE(S) DOESDO NOT
GUARANTEE, AND IN NO WAY ASSURE RESPONSIBILITY FOR, THE CONDITIOR OF THE PROPERTY REPRESENYATIVE(E)
HAS/HAYE HOT AND WILL NOT VERIFY ANY OF THE [TEMS IN THIS PARAGRAPH 12, UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED [N WRITING.
C. SIZE, LINES, ACCESS AND BOUMRARIES: Lol sizs, property llnes, Tegal or physical access and boundaries Incliding features of the
— Property shared in common with adjoling landownars, such as wally, fences, mads end driveways, whoso use oF responsibifty for
maimenance may have an affect on the Froperty and any encroachmants, edsaments o similar maiiers thal may affect e Property.
{Fances, hadges, walls and ofher nature] of ponstructed barrers or markers ¢o not necessarily idantify true Property boundaries. Proparty
ines may be vertfied by sirvay.) (Unlass otherwise specified in writing, ey numerical stalements rogarding lot size ane APPROXIMATIONS
OHLY, which have nol been and will nol ba varifiad, and should not ba refied upon by Buyer,)
D. ZOHNING AND LAND USE: Pas!, present, or proposed lawa, onfinances, referendums, inltiatives, votes, applicaions and permits affacting the
- current uso of the Propery, fultre development, zoning, bulldng, slze, govemmental pesmits and inspacfions. Any 20ning viclabions, non- |
conforming uses, o viekaans of “sethack” requirements. (Buyer should also invesfigate whether fasa matters affect Buyer's intended uss of
the Property.)
E UTILIVEES AND SERVICES: Avalalyily, costa, restriclions and kocation of ufiEfies and services, including but nol imiled b, sewsrage,

— sanjtation, septic and leach [mes, watzr, eleciriciiy, gas, telephons, cable TV and drainage.

F. ENVIRDMMENTAL HAZARDS: Potenfial environmental hezards, including, but not Arvited to, asbesios, kakbased paint and ofhar lead

- contamination, radon, methane, other gases, fuel, ol or chemitz! storage tarks, cantaminaled sl or water, haradows waste, waste disposal
shes, eleciromagnelic fiskds, nudear sources, and other substancas, Including mold (afrbome, loxic or olhemw:) fungus or similar
conteminani, materials, producls or condilions.

G. GEOLOGIC CONDITIONS: Geologicseismic conditions, soll and terrain stabilily, suitabilty and drainage including any slippage, shiding,

Tlnading, drainaga, grading, fiil {compacied or olharwise), or othor soil problems.

H. NATURAL HAZARD ZONE: Spedial Flood Hazard Areas, Polential Flooding (laundation) Areas, Very High Fire Hazard Zones, State Fire
Responsiility Areas, Earhaquake Fault Zones, Salamic Hazard Zones, or any other 2one for which disclosure Is requlred by Law.

I. PROPERTY DAMAGE: Major damage fo the Property or any of tha struchures or nor-structural systems and components &nd ary persond
proparty included In tha sala from fire, earthquake, floods, Esndsides or offer cames.

L J. NEXGHBORMHOOD, AREA AND PROPERTY CONDITIONS: Naighbortuaod or anoa condiions, induding Agricultural Use Restriclions purstan
. to the Wilamson Act (Govermment Code §§51200-51285), Right To Famm Laws (Civl Cods §3482.6 end §3482.8), echodls, proodmity and
¥ adequacy of taw enforement, aima sialistics, the proxdmity of regishired feions or oftandars, fire proteclon, other govemment services,
e avallobily, adequacy and cost of ary speed-wired, wieless intamed connactions or other tefecommunications of other tachnology services

'j and Instaliafions, proximiy 10 commerdal, Industial or agriculiurel aciivitles, exisiing and pmposed trmsporiation, construclon and

[

7

development fhat may affect noiss, view, or trafiic, drpart noise, holss or odor from any sowcs, abandoned minkng opesations on the Propery,
wid and domesiic animals, other nuisances, hazards, or ciramstanges, proiectad specles, welland propectes, botanical disaases, hislode or

- sxgnificance to certain cultures and/or refgions, and persenal needs, equirements and proferencas of Buyer,
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— K COHHOHLH'I'ERESTQNW OWHER ASSOCIATIONS: Faq’ﬁﬂasandmgnufmwnmaeas{hnhﬁeSMaspoo!s tannis
courts, walkvays, or other 2reas co-owned in undivided interes! with othars), Owners’ Assoclafion that has any authorty over the subject
proparty, CCERs, of other deed rastrictions or obligatjons, and possible Eck of compiance with any Owness’ Assoclation requirements.

— L. SPECIAL TAX: Any local agencies #rat levy & special Lax on the Property pursuan! to the Mefio-Roos Community Faciiiias Act of
Improvenent Bond Act ol 1915, ]
—— M. RENTAL PROPERTY RESTRICTIONS: Some ciies and counties Impese restrictions thal it tve amoun! of rent that can be charged, the
rnzodmun rmber of ocoupants and the ght of a landiord to terminate a tenancy.
—— N, MANUFACTURED HOME PLACEMENT: CondZions that may affact tha ability ko placo and use amanwfactured home an the Property.
——13. BUYER INDEMNITY AND SELLER PROTECTION FOR ENTRY UPON PROPERTY': Buyer shall: {j keep the Property free and clear of Sens; ([}
Repalr off damoage arfsing from Buyer Investigafions; and () ndernnlfy and hokd Seller harmiess from all resuling Eabiity, daims, demands, danages
and aosts. Buyer shall carry, or Buyer shall requim aryone ecting on Buyer's behalf to canty, palides of [ablliy, worke:s' compensation end olher
Wmmmmsﬂumwwhmymmmummmmymmmm
or work done on the Property et Buyer's diraction pror 10 Close OF Escrow. Seller Is advised that cerbbin protecfions may be afforded Sellor by
reconding & "Motice of Non-Responsibifity* (C.AR. Form NNR) for Buyer Investigations and wark dane on the Properly af Buyer's direction, Buyer's
oblgabons undes this paragraph shafl sirvive tha termination of this Agreement
14, TIILE AND VESTING:
A Within the tima specified In paragraph 18, Buyer shall be provided 3 cumment prefiminary {tiie) report, which is only an offes by the iitte insucer
- 1o Essue a poficy of tite suranos and may not contain every Bem affecting tile. Buyer's review of the preiminary repoct and any other matlers
which may affect Gl are a conlngency of this Agreament as specified in paregraph 18,
B. Tile s taken in s present condillon subject In alf encumbrances, easements, covenants, conditions, restrictions, rights and other matiers,
- whether of record or nok, es of the dale of Acceplance except (i} monetary lions of record unless Buyer Is assuming thosa obligations of
1zking the Property sublect 1o thase obligations; and {if) those. matlers which Sefler has agreed to remove in writing.

C. Within the time specified (n paragraph 18, Sellar hias a duty Lo discinse lo Buysr all matiers knawn to Seller affecting title, whedher of record or

not.
—— D. At Closa Ol Escrow, Buyer shall recoive a gram deed conveying e {or, for stock cooperative or long-tarm lase, an assignmen! of slock
cerfificate of of Seller’s leasehold inlenest), Including ofl, minsral and watet rights I cumenty owned by Setlar. Titler shall ves! &s designalad inn
Buyers supplemenfal escrow instructions, THE MANNER OF TAKING TITLE MAY HAVE SIGNIFICANT LEGAL AND TAX
. CONSEQUENCES. CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL

—-~ £ Buyer shall receive a standard coverags ewner's CLTA policy of 686 lnsurance, An ALTA policy or the addition of endarsements may provide
gresiar ooverage for Buyer. A it compdarry, st Buyer's requesd, can provide [nformation about the avalkablbty, desirabty, ooverage, and cosl
dmwmmwmummmmwummmwmmwm
Instruct Escrow Holder in wriing and pay any Increase In cost,

—15. SALE OF BUYER'S PROPERTY:

—— A This Agresment Is NOT conlingant upon the sale of any property ovned by Buyer.

—_ORB. uh(‘:wmimmmmwmmm@mmmmhmsdedpmmwmhmmw
Agroamen

NA 16.MANUFACTURED HOME PURCHASE: {if chacked) The purchase of e Property Is contingent upen Buyer equiring a personal property

ranufaciured home o be placed on the Proparty aflar Close OFf Esorow, Buyer O has O has not entered Into & oontract [ the purchesa of a

personal proparty manufactured homs. Withén fhe {ime spacied i paragraph 18, Buyer shall mmove Sis conlingency or cancsl this Agmemernd, {OR.

if checked, C} Miis confingency shafl remain in affect untl the Cigse Of Escrow of he Propesty),

NA 47, CONSTRUCTION LOAN FIHANCING: (f checkad) The puschase of the Property is contingent upan Buyar obtaning a construction loan, A draw

from the construction loan O will O will nol be wsad b finance the Property, Within the ime specified in paragraph 18, Buyer shall remove this

orcancel this Agreamen! (ar, If chadied, 01 this qontingancy shall rem:ain in effact untll Coss Of Escrow of the Property).
18 TIME PERIODS; REMOVAL OF CONTINGENCIES; CANCELLATION RIGHTS: The following Sme pasiods may anly be extended, altered,

——  modified or chenged by mustual weition agreament. Any removal of contingencles or canceliztion under this parsgraph must bs b

writing (C.A.R. Form CR)

A, SELLER HAS: 7 (or O 30 ) Days After Acceplance to deliver to Buyer all repords, discosurss and information for which Seller is responsible

under paragraphs 2N , 4, SA, 6, 7A, [0C and 14.

B. (1) BUYERHAS: 7 {or [3 ) Days After Acceplance, unless olhenvse agreed, in witling, to complele all 8yyer I
invesligallons, approve all disclosures, repods and other applicalle infamnation, which Buyer recelves from Seller; and approve all
matiers affectio the Property (including laad-based palnt and kead-based paint hazards es well as ofher Information specified in
paragraph 5 and nsurabilty of Buyer and the Property).

(2} Within the fims spediied ln 188{1), Buyes may request that Sellar make Repairs of lake any olher acion regacding the Proparty (CAR
Form RR). Salier has no chiligalion (o agree b or respond o Buyer's requests,

(3) By e end of the Ume speciied in 188{1} {or 22 for loan confingency; 2K for appraisal coningency; 16 for manutaciuned home purchass;
end 17 for constructive boma financing, Buyer shell remove, in wiiting, the appliceble contingency {CAR Form CR} or cance! this
Agreement. However, H the folowing inspections, reports or disclosures ane not made within the ime spacified in 184, then Byyer has §
(or Q 30) Days after receipl of any such llems, or the time spacified in 1BB{1), whichever is [afer, io remove the applicabla oonfingency or
cancal this Agresmant in writing: (T} govemment-mandaled Inspactions or reparts required 25 a condifion of closing; () Common [nforest
Disclosumes pursuant to paragraph 7B; (1) a subsagquent or amendad disclasure pursuant to paragraph 8; and (iv) Proposed Changes
pursvan] ko paragraph 9.

C. CONTINUATION OF CONTINGENCY OR CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION; SELLER RIGHT TO CANCEL:

{1} Saller right to Cancek: Buyer Contingencies: Selier, after first giving Buyar a Nofice to Buyer o Perform (g3 specifiad below), may cancel
this Agreernent In writing and aucten retum of Buyer's depasst i, by ta tme spediiad in this Agreament, Buyer does nof remove In wiiing
mwmammwmdmwmmm falure of either Buyer or Seller to
cloes esczow in time may ba 2 braach of thes Agreement.
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{2) Continuation of Conls  Evan allor the expiration of the time specified in 188 Buyer relems the right to make requests o Sefler,
remave [n writing -picable contingency or cance! Lhis Agresment until ancsls pursuanl to 18C(1). Once Sellsr recalves
Buyer's writien recnoval of all contingencles, Seller may not cance] this pursuant to 18C{1}.

{3) Seflar right to Cancel: Buyer Contract Obligations: Sefler, after first giving Buyer a NoBice % Buyer lo Perform (as specified below),
may canodl this Agreement in writing and authorize return of Buyer's deposit for any of the {ollowing rezsons: () ¥ Buyer falls to
deposit funds as required by 2A or 28; () ¥ the funds deposited pursuant Lo 24 or 2B are not good when depasiied; (Tl) If Buyer fails
1o provide a letier as equired by 2H; () if Buyer falls fo provide vardfication a3 required by 2D or 21 or suppoding documentation
purswant to 2M; or (v) T Seler raasonahly disapproves of the verification provided by 2D or 21 or the credtt repod ar supporiing
documenitation pursuant io 2,

{4) NolbaTonarTamemTheNdbaioBuyeﬂnPeﬂum{CAR.anNBP}shailﬂbohwnw.{ﬂ]bodgnadbySdlarand
(i) giva Buyer at beasi 24 (or Q 120} hours {or unill the ime spedified In the appcahia paragraph, whichever oocurs [ast) to take the
applicable acfion_ A Notice o Buyer o Peckorm mey not be given any azdies than 2 Days Prior to (he expiration of the epplcable time for
Buyer to remove a contingancy or cancal this Agreament or meet an 18C(3) obiigation.

D. EFFECT OF BUYER'S REMOVAL OF CONTINGENCIES: If Buyer ramowves, in writing, any contingency of candallalion rights, unless
otherwise specfied in @ separste wiitten agreemnent batwoen Buyer and Seller, Buyar shall conclusively be deemed to have: ()
compleled al Buyer Investigations, and reviaw of reporis and other appllcable Information and discloswres perisining to that contingency
or cancellation right; (6} elecied o procesd with the frensaction; and (i} assumed aff liability, responsibiiify, and axpense fof repairs of
comections pertaining bo that contingency or cancellalion right, o for inability to cbtain Ainancing.

E. EFFECT OF GANCELLATION ON DEPOSITS: M Buyar or Selier gives written NOTICE OF CANCELLATICN pursuant Wo Aghls duly
exercised under tha tems of this Agrestment, Buyer and Seller agres to Slgn mutual instructions W cancel the sale and escrow angd
meleasa deposils, less fees and costs, Lo the party enlitied 1o tha funds, Fees and costs may be payable lo service providers and vendors
for services and products provided during escrow. Release of funds will require mutial Signed refease Instnuclions from Buyer and Selies,
judicial decision or arbitratlon award,

19. FINAL VERIFICATION OF CONDITION: Buyer shab have the right fo meke a final lnspection of tha Proparty within 5 {or ) Days Prior to Close Of

20. ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD GONSULTATION: Buyer and Seller acknowledge: (T} Federal, stals, and local legislation impose Esbiity upon
edsting and fovmer evners and users of real property, In appiicable situations, for certain tegistativaly defined, envimomentally hazerdoos
substances; {If) have mads no representafion conceming the applicabiity of any such Law o thes branvsaction of 10 Buyer or to Seller, excep! as
otherwise indicated in this Agreement; hashave made no representation conceming Be exisiencs, teating, discovery, localion and evaluabon
olffor, and risks posed by, environmendafly hazardous subsiances, # any, localed on or potenGally afiecting the Propesty; and (v} Buyer and Seller
are each advisad o consult with tachnical and legal exparts concaning the edstence, lesting, discovery, location and evatuation offfor, and
risks posed by, emviroamentally hazandous substances, H any, located on of polentially affacting the Property.

21. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: ]

A DEFAULT BY BUYER: ¥ Buyer fails to complele this purchass becsuse of Buyer's defaull, Seller shall relain/reteive Fair Marked Vaive
Credit a3 Uquidaled Damages for anyall legal Services {Attomey’s TeesfCott Costs) incurred up to ime of Default i Appellate matter
lnown s Main Mansdord vs. Fufus Rhodes, ef ol [ A.S.C. Case No. BC316011 and refaled bifgation, Buyer and seller agroe fhat this
amount/value 1a a regsonable sumivalua given that H i Impracticable or extremely difficult to eslablish the amount of damages that would
actually ba guffered by Seffer in the event Buyer wers to Breach thie Ageamont, Relesse of {any) funds will requim mulyel signed
release Instnichions from bath Buyer and Seller, judiclal decision, or asbitralion award

B. DEFAULT BY SELLER - In additian to any/all fegal equitable remadies availlable to Buyer. i Seller fails to complete this aale becauss of
Seller's Defautt, Buyer shall be entitlad to:

{1} reémbursament foc any/all atlomey’s fees/costs paldfincmed up to time of Selter's Defaull; and
{n

Seller 2nd Buyer agres fhat the above amountslvalue(s) retalned by Buyer as Liquidaied Damages Isfare ressonable sumshalues given

that if t5 Impractical or exdramely difficult to sstabiish the amount of damages that would actually be suffered by Buyer, In the event Selar

were ko Breach (hls Agreement. Agaln, refease of Funds will require mutually signed release Instruchons from both Seller and Buyer, a

Judiclal decislon o arblration award.

L 22 DISPUTE RESOLUTION:

A. MEDIATION: Buyer end Seller agree to mediate any dispule o clalm arising betwean them out of this Agreamsnt, of any resulting
transaclion, before resorting to arbitration or court action. Paragraphs 228{2) and (3) below apply whether or nol the Arbitration provislon &5
Inifzled. Medigion fees, If any, shall ba divided equaly among the paries Involved. i, far any dispute or clalm o which this paragraph
applies, any parly commences an action without first alempting lo rasolve the matter through mediation, of refusas to mediale afler a
request has bean made, Lthen thal party shall not be entitied to recover atlomay fees, aven if they would olhenwise be available o Lhat
party in any such acljon. THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION IS INITIALED.

B. ARBITRATION OF DISPLTES: (1) Buyer and Seller agme that any dispule o claim {n Law or exuity arising between tham out of this

- Agreement o any resulling transaclion, which Is not settled through mediation, shall be deckled by neutral, binding arbitrtion, Including
and subject to persgraphs 22B{2) and (3) below. The arbitratos shall b a ratirod Jude of justice, or an tiomey with at least 5 years of
real estale transactional Low experencs, unless the parties mutuslly agres to a differsnl arbitrator, who shall render an eward in
accordanca with substsndive Calfomia Law. The partiss shall have Lhe right ko discovery In accordanca with Cods of Civil Procedure
§1283.05. In all other respects, he arbitration shall be conducled In excordance wilh Tifle 8 of Part Il of the Califomia Coda of Cid
Procedurs, Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator(s) may be entersd Info any court having |urtsdclion. terpretailen of this
agroemant fo arbitrets shall be govemed by the Federal Arbitration Act.
(2) EXCLUSIONS FROM NEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following mattars are excluded from medisfion and arbitration: (f) a
[udiclal or nonJudicial foraclostare of other actlon or proceeding to enforce a dead of tust, mortgage, or Instaliment land se contract
23 dafined In Civl Code §2925; () en untowful datainer actlon; (14} the fillng or enforcemant of @ mechanic’s Ten; and (v) any matter
that is within the jurisdiction of a probats, smail claims, or bankniptey court. The filng of a court action 10 enabla the recording of &
nolice of perrdmg aclion, far ordar of sttachment, receivership, Infuncian, or alher provisional remedies, shall not constiide a walver of
the mediation and arbiltration provisions.

(3) Buyer and Seler/Roprasentatives agree 1 medlate and arbilrale disputes or dlalms Involving elther or bolh Represomatives |,
- consistont with 224 and B, provided efther or both shall have agread Lo such mediation or arbitration peof In, of within 2 reasonabl e
after, thedimﬁaordainlsmMymwmummmmﬁdpﬂahmamwﬂanh
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. *NOTICE: BY | +IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING T JE ANY DISPUTE ARISING QUT OF THE

-_ MATTERS INCLUDED N THE "ARBITRATION OF I§SPUTES' PROVISION DEC NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED
BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GMING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A
COURT OR JURY TRIAL BY IN[TIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY
AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED [N THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION. [F
YQU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE COMPELLED) TO ARBITRATE
UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF GIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION
PROVISION 1S VOLUNTARY."

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF THE

MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES" PROVISICN TO NEUTRAL ARBRRATION.” .

Puyai‘s Inilials i, Sallers initials J

— 23, PROBATIONS OF PROPERTY TAXES AND OTHER [TEMS: Unless otherwise ageed in writing, the folioaing ltems shall ba PAID CURRENT
and proraiad befween Buyer and Seller a3 of Close Of Escrow: real property tzes and assessments, Interesd, rents, HOA regular, spedlsl, axd
emargency dues and assessments tmpasad pror 10 Cloge Of Escrow, premiums on Insurancs assuméd by Buyer, payments an bands and
assessments assumed by Buyer, and paymants on Mello-Roos and ofher Spacial Assessmant Distric? bonds and assessments thal are now a
flen. The foliowing ems shall be assumed by Buyer WITHOUT CREDIT toward the purchase price; profatnd payments on Mallo-Roos and other
Spedal Assessment Dglrict bonds and assessments and HOA special aesassments thal are now & Ban bist nat yel don. The Proparty will be
reassessed upon change of ownership. Any supplemental tax bills shall be paid 25 folows; (1} for periods after Clasa Of Escrow, by Buyer
and (1) for perlods pror to Close Of Escrow, by Sefler. TAX BILLS ISSUED AFTER CLOSE OF ESCROW SHALL BE HANDLED DIRECTLY
BETWEEN BUYER AND SELLER Prorations shall be made based on a 30-day month.

24. WITHHOLDING TAXES: Seller and Buyer agree to execule any insiument, affidavit, stalement or insirtiction redsonably necessary to comply
with federal {FIRFTA) and Caffornla withholding Law, f required (C.A_R. Fomms AS and AB),

25, MILTIPLE LISTING SERVICE/PROPERTY DATA SYSTEME: i Broker & parficipant of @ Muliple Lisfing Sarvice CMLS") oc Property Data
Systern {"PDS"),_Rroker_is avtharzed 10 raport o the MLS or PDS a panding sale and, upon Close Of Escrow, the tarms of this transacon o
ba puhiished and dsseminatad to parsans and endities autharized to use the Information on terms approvad by the MLS or PDS.

26. EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY; The Proparty is sok In compliance with federel, state and kocal anti-ciscrimination Lows,

27, ATTORNEY FEES; In any acfion, proceeding, or arbitraflon botween Buyer and Seller arising out of this Agreement, the prevalling Buyer or Seller

shallbe enied fo reasonabie nox-prevallng Buyar o Seller, @xept s providod n
28, S R S B T ey B e o s i s %f?'mm-s-}.

do not guarenies the pesformance: oF any Providers. and Seliee may sclect ANY Providers of thalr own choasing.

29, TIME OF ESSENGE; ENTIRE GONTRACT; = Time ks of the essence, All undomstandinge bedwean the pariies am Incorporated In
ﬂlemrmt.hmmwwnmmaiﬂ.maMWWmdmmmmdbhmu
matter, and may net ba contradicted by evidanca of any priar agreement of cantamporansous ol agreament. W ey provision of this Agreement
is heid {0 be Ineffective of Invakid, the remalning provisiors will nevestheless bo given full force and effect. Neithar this Agreemend nor any
peovighn in it may be exdanded, amended, modified, altered or changed, emptmwrmng dgwdbyBurara‘dSeler which extension,
smendment, modification, ltereion, or changa should not b unreasonahly withhe!

30. OTHER TERKS AND CORDITIONS:

A SALE s sublect 0 gucoessful complefion of ResponseDelense of Appeal known & Manyfin Mansdod v, Rufus Rhoades, ot .,
LASC. Cass No. BC316011, and relaled figation matters. Upon opaning of Escrow, “Gonzalaz-Buyer-Nominae® wil pay anyfal
fegal feea/Court Coste for Seler, *Marsdor” incumed through entire period of Appelaie Lifgation, Payment of these aifomay's
fees/Court Costs ehall conglitvle "Buyer-Nominee's” addlional Consideraion/Option FeeDown-Payment © Hold Escrow open
SallerfBuyer Retainer Agreament altachad hereln and by referenca made a part hareol.,

B. Al monks Due Upon Rasolution of Appaal by way of Negalisted Selffement, Arbitratlon, or Judicial Decision,

- C. BuyerNomines shafl have ophion of Purchasing Seller’s (Hany Manadorf, Mildmd Mansdorf, Mansdod Famify Revocabla Teust) or

_ olher intaresied parsies b *Chose In Acion” LA.S.C. Cesa No. BCIE011, for purchass prica sted In Paragrephs 1{e}, 1 {f) and 1{g).

prlor tp the termination of this ESgaion. [n tis event, Seller wil exscue additional instruclions/documentsforms/ of legal instruments
piovided by Escrow HolderfOthers that are reasonably necessary (o Close Ue Escrow and complete the sale,
0. HOD MERGER: This Agreement, each provision of it, and all wamanties and representalions In this Agreement shall survive the

— Clgsing and shall not merge ln any instrument conveying fille to Buyer. All representafions, wamanties, agreemants, and bligations of

the parties shal, despile any invesigalion made by ary party to this Agreement, survive Clasing, and tha same shall inura to the
benefil of and be binding on Lhe parlies' respaclive succassors and asslgns
E REFERENCES: Urdess clhenwisa indicated () all article and dausa references are to e articles and clauses of this Agreement, and

(b} except whars otherwise stated, o referenca to days ame to calendar days. Whenever under the terms of this Agreemenl the time

for parformance of a ‘covenant or condillon falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or Cakfomia staia haiday, such ima for parformanca shall be

exanded (o (ho neod business day. “Busingss Days” means days other than Schirday, Sunday, and Caliiomle State holidays. The
headings usad in this Agreemant are provided for convenience only and this Agreement shall be interpreted without eefarence o any
headings. The date of this Agreemnent i for refarance purposas only and Is rot nacessanty the date on which i was enfered Info.

F. GOVERNING LAW:; This Agreement shall bo govemned by the faws of the Stats of Caiifornia spplicable 1o confracis made by residents
of tha Sale of California and to be performed In Cabfomia,

. CONFIDERTIALITY AND PUBLICITY: Before the Chsing, the parties shall at ol timas keep (hlg transacfion and any documents
- mteived from each other canfidential, excepl to te exden necessary to (8} comply with applicable L snd regulstions or 9t) camy out
the obligations set forth in this Agreement. Any such disclocur o thind parlies shall Indicate that e information s corfidentisl and
should ba so treated by the third party. Prior to the Closing, mo prass releases of ofher public dsclosure may ba mada by either parly
ox any of s agents congedming this transaction without the other party’s prior written consant.

H.  ASSIGNMENTTHOMNATION: "Assigneaamines” Is used imterchangesably in fis Agreement, even though the tarms have difterent
defintgons {(s0e Paragraph 31.C and N Definifians soclion below, Thlsa\grmuﬂstﬂlnurehhabaﬂdmﬂtahﬁﬂlgmﬂn
parties to thia Agreement and thair respeciive suocesaas and assigns, Nominees/Buyec shall Tave tha rght fo assigrdnomingte ol o

mdmmammmmmmmmgmmmdmmmsmmm

Chd
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C— L HOTHIRD-PARTYQEICIARIES: wminmmmui‘!,sm@mmmmymum
under or by reason of this Agreement on any parson ofher than the parties to It and their respective permitied successors and
ssslgnanomineas, nor is anything In this Agreement Intanded (o refieve or dischamge any obligation of any third parson o any party (o
this Agreement or give any third parsan any dgttt of subrogation: nor sction over against any party ko this agreement

— J. Ralmsscumlume.mmmmmmfsmmaﬂmwmwmmtmymwaw
remedy avallable to & party

—_— K COUNTERPARTS: This Agreemeni may be executed bn ane or mace counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, bul aft
of which together shall constifute one and the same Instrument.

—_— L TAX-DEFERRED EXCHANGE: Seﬂermyusahamtaedsﬁnmlhesa&edmapmpmhbeﬁedmawmaem-&fm
exchange(s) under the Intemal Revenue Code §1031. BuyerMNomines egrees to acoommodale Selles in effecling such tedefered

Saller shall have the right, expressly reserved here, 1o elect such tax-defermed exchiange &l any time bhefore the Closing

Date Selor and Buyer agree, however, thal consurmmabion of tha purchase and ssls of property under this Agreemant is pol
nuﬂlmedunmwm I Sallar slacts to maka a tax-defered axchange, Buyerfominee agrees fo exscita such addional
esciow instruchions, deeds, documents, agreements, or instruments (o effect This exchange, provided that Buyer shall nat incwr no
additional cosls, expenses, of lishfites in this transaction 235 a result of or in connecfion with this exchange, Sedler agrees 1o hold
BuyerfNomineo hammiess of any Gsbilty, damages, or oosts, Including raasonsbla atinmey fees, thal may aise frm Buyers
participaiion in such exchange

N 1. CONSTRUCTIONINTERPRETATION OF THIS AGREEMENT: The constuctionfintempestation of this agreement shall be
construednlerpreted 25 If prepared by both Sedler and BuyerMomineafAssignee , and/or thelr legal representatives, if any

31. DEFINITIONS: As used In this Agreement:

*Acceplance” maans tha time the offer or final counter offer {s acoepled in wiiling by 8 party and that acceptance Is defivered to and personally
received by the ather party or that party's aulhorized agent ln accardance wilh the lems of thls offar or a fingd aounter offer.

"Agreament’ means the temms and condifions of this sccepted Vacant Lend Purchase Agreement and any accepled counter offers and
addenda,

*Asslgnes” maans person o entify lo which an interast, right, tide, or duty Is assigned. Shall be used intetchanijasbly with the ward *Nomines’
"CAR Fom™ maans the specific form referenced, or another comparable form agread to by the parties,

*Close Of Escrow” maans the data the grant deed, or other evidence of transfer of tifle, |5 recorded. If the schedulad doea of escrow

falls on a Safurday, Sunday or legal halklay, then cose of escrow shall be the ned business day afler ihe schaduded close of escrow

data.

"Copy” means copy by any means including photocapy, NCR, facsinvie and electronic.

*Days” means calendar days, uniess othecwise raquired by Law.

"Days After” mﬂwspe&hdnunb«dcdandudmaﬂarﬁammwdﬂaemlamﬁed nol counting the calendar date on
which (ha specified event oceurs, and ending al 11:59 PM on the final day,

"Diays Pric” means the spedfind number of cdsndar days befom the oocumence of the evenl specified, nol counbing the calendar date
on which the spacifiad event ks schaduled [0 odtur.

*Elactronic Copy” or "Blacionkc Slgnatws" means, as applicabla, an dactronic copy or signature complying with Caifomia Law. Buyer
and Sefler agree thad electonic maans will not be used by either one & modify or alter the contan! or Ikegrity of fhis Agreement without
- e knowledga and consent of the other,

Initiafing by Seller or BuyerMNominee/Assignea at balfom of each page of this Agreement means that party has accepted esfing terms
and condibions of this page thal ks not otherwise marked with the leflersfsymbols *HIA",

“Law" mears any law, code, staluts, onfirancs, reguiztion, rule or order, which is adapled by a controlling city, counly, state or federal
logislative, Judiclal or exatutive body or agency. )

"N/A” meas nol apphicable, and shall mean that numborad of Jetiened paragraph shall nal be appicabls to i agreement.
"Homines” meana peraon of enfity estecled or appaintad to act 25 agent, representative, or designee of Buyer. Shall be used
Interchangaably with word, “Assigna”,

*Notice o Buyer to Perform” means a document mmmmmmmwmwmwmpamummw
as ofherwise specified in paragraph 18C{4)) to remove a contingency or perform as applicable,

"Repairs® means any repairs, allerations, replacemants, modificalions or retrofiting of the Property provided for under this Agreement,
*Slgned" means eilher a handwritten o elecironic signalura on an onginal document, Copy or any counlerpart.

Sinquiar and Plural terms each include the olher, when appropriale.

32, AGENCY:
A POTENTIALLY CORPETINIVE BUYERS AND SELLERS: {THERE ARE NO BROKERS INVOLVED YWITH THIS TRANSACTION)
E. CONFIRMATION: (THERE ARE NO BROKERS INVOLVED WITH THIS TRANSACTION)

1. JOINT ESCROW BNSTRUCTIONS TO ESCROW HOLDER:

A The fliowing paragraphs, or appicable partions thereof, of this Agreement constitde the joint escrow mnstructions of Buyer and
Sallar fo Escmw Hoidey, which Eacrow Holder s o u9e along with any relaied countar offers and addanda, and any addtional motual
instructions o close the sacrour: 1, 2,4, 14, 158, 16, 17, 18E, 23, 24, 29, 30, 31, 33, 35, 38A, 39. The terms and condiions of the
Agreament ot set forgh in the specified paragraphs are additional matters for the Informalion of Eacrow Holder, but ehout which
Estrow Holdder need nol be toncemed. Baryer and Saller wil receive Escrow Holer's ganers provisions direclly from Esorow Holder
and will exaculs such provisions upon Escrow Halder's request. To the exdent the generd provisiona are inconsistent or confict with
this Agreement, the ganeral provieions wil control e to the dities and obligations of Escrow Holdar only. Buyer and Sellar will
exmcutp addiiona instructions, documents and forms provided by Escrow Holder thet are reasonably necessary to close M escrow,

B A Copy of this Agreement shall be defivered o Escrow Holder within 3 busiess days after Acceplance {or O

: 1. Buyer and Saller authorizs Escrow Holder 10 accapt and rely on Copies and Signatures as
dafined In this Agreement £a arignals, 10.open esaow and for ather purposes of esaow. ﬂnm&ﬂydﬂnﬁ@a&rﬂam
Buyer and Saler Is not affacted by whether or when Escrow Holder Signa this Agreement.

WA 34 SCOPE OF BROMER DUTY: (THERE ARE NO BROKERS INVOLVED WITH THIS TRANSACTION)

NA 35 BRONER COMPENSATION FROM BUYER: (THERE ARE NO BROMERS INVOLVED WITH THIS TRANSACTION)
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- "3 TERMS AND CONDITIONS meummmwmmmmmmnmwmmmmm
spaces for Initiaks iy Buyer and Seller am Ineorporated In this Agreement onty f Entialed by each party. i marked "N/A® sald provislon/paragreph is
extiided. If atJeast one but not &l parties initial, & counter offer ks required untl agreement ks reached. Sefler has the rghl to continue bo offer
the Property for sale and b accepd any other offer at any time peior 1o notification of Acceptance. Buyer has read and ecknowladges receipt of
a Copy of the offer and agress 1o the above This Agreement and any supplemen, addendum or modtication, includng any Copy, may be
Signed in two or more courterparts, ab of which shalf consiiuta one and the same writing

!
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Date

BLYER

By

Print Karme JAIME DE JESUS GONZALEZ

Tite

Address

City, State, 2ip

Deatla

BUYER

By

Prinl Numa AND/OR_NCMINEE (S) /ASSIGNEE (S)

Title

Addmess

Clty, Stale, Zip

37. EXPIRATION OF OFFE!tmlscﬂarat’dmed revoked end the depast shall bo retumed, ..n..a ofter is Signed by Seller, and a Copy of
this offer ks signed by Buyer (or, If checked, O by Nominee/Assignee)

Dats

SELLER:
8y

Prind tlama

Tile

Address

City, State, Zip
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* EACH PARTY SIONINO THESE IRSTRUCTIONS THE ADDITIONAL ESCROW CONDITIONS AND INQC"ONS ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF AND APPROVES, ACCEPTS, AND AGREES TO BE BOUND THEREBY AS THOUGH ALL PAGES APPEARED QVER THEIR SIGNATURES.

ADDITIONAL ESCROW CONDITIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS -
1. Any fire insurance of aithar party handed Escrow Holder for use in this escrow i In bo assigned by Escrow Holder acting e that parly's agant. The
assimanca of Hde and fre insurance policles, H any, may bo dalered o tha holder of the Airst encumbrance or ks the holder of the senloer encumbrance creatad
Lhls escTow, H any.
2 Time ks of the assence In fhis Agreement. However, kn the aven that the condifions of this escrow have not been complled with al B time provided for hareln,
Escrow Hokder bs Insinicted neverthaless © compiste he same &t any fine thereafiar 83 soor a3 the conditions (exnept &3 o tme) have been complied wilth unkess ery
mbummmmmmmwmumm«_mmmwwmmNommardammdd
change of structions afudl be of arry effact in this escrow of meognized by Escrow Holder unleax ghven in writing by 81 partias affacied (hareby, axcepl that In the
gvent thai confileting writen demands ara made or notioes served upon Escrow Holder growing out of or miating i this escrow, the parfies herato eupressly agree
and consant to Escrow Holder having tha right, a1 its election, Lo de elther or bath of the kllowing: Withhold and #4op all further procaedings kn and periommancs of
{his escrow and of all bstructinne hereln or fie & sult in intempleader and obiain an order from e Couwrt requinog the affestad parties b Interplead and Eiigats in
nuch court helr sevars! claima snd Hights amongst hamseves. in the evint s suil arfsas out of this escrow In which Eecrow Holder |s nemmad or required o defend of
Insftiulo ¢ nlerpleagier, tha prncipals ¥t hid estrow joindy and sevexally agree 10 gy Escrow Haldar sl cosls, and remonsbio etiamey’s faos which Esamw
Holder may expend o ieur, the amoun thereol Ip be a fxad Ben on any money or property of the parties hevelp in your passession and a judgment thereiom o be
rendeced by e Coult In uch sult-or acion. AB partes agres by 2o Escrow Molder hamrniess harsundar from 2l loss and expensa, nokding teasanabls atimey's fess
and court oosts, sustainad by reason of any aclion which may In any way riss out of tis escrow notwithstanding amything bn thess Instruelions to tha conirery, and In
sueh event Escrow Holder stadl nol be Esblo for intorest of demege.
1. Each granior herein agrees io pay, outside of this escrow and befoie definquency, all taxes on his or a formier ownar's personal propey not conveyed
Lhrough ths éstrow whith appear a3 a lien vpon fha real property canveyed and Escrow Holder Is not bo be concemed with same.
4, Escrow Heldar ks not 1o be held liable for the sufficlency or comeciness 8s (o the form, mannar of axecution, or valdity of any Instrument deposkid [n this
ascow, nor as ig tha iaatfy, swthority. or rights of ay parson execuling the $ama, ner for fakure 1o cofmply with any of the provisions of ety egreemedt, cortrac), of
other bstument fled hesedn of referred 10 hesein, or payments that nay becoms delinuaal on enaumbrances during the oxarse of this ascrow, or [nsurnes polldes
that mery expis durg this esorow. Escrow Holder's duties horoundor shall ter Imiied to the safekoeptng of such money, lnstrumenty, or olther dociments received
by Escrow Holdar, and for the diapostion of sams in accordance with Be written instructions accepled by Escrow Holder In thls escrom. Escrow Holder I8 1 have no
Eahility whatsoaver, excapting Tn 1o evanl of wili heglect or gross misconduct on Escrow Molder's part.
5. Unless ohenrise provided for In thess instrucions, ail aduriments are i ba mada on the bagty of a 30 day month and any reference hareln to tha "data of

+ close of escrow™ Iy b be considerad g the date of the reconding of the deed

6. mmthMUmmdwmaﬂmwknm.uhna.mmrdenn,mﬂoﬂnrmuhlgahﬂmb
iz sscrow ot e axpleation of ve (5) years from tha date of cioss of escrow without kabiy and witholrt Rurther nofica 10 the partis.

T. Mmhwwwfmnmnwmﬂlwpmhuﬁmhywmrammmysuhorﬂaﬂmdazkma
Trsstae” account in Escrow Holder's name perding tha completion of this ssam.

8. Inmoemmnmybewormpabmwmmmmmm&mufmbuuwEamHolderlsaulmrlmdbupouur
cause 1o be depostiad, durng the pendency of Bils eseow, amy fungs of documents with any briiufion quaBlied &3 sub-ascrow agent under the reguislions of tha
Escrow Act o be uoed i soardaace with e instractions In this escrow upan recodation of the natumenks required 1o be recorded 10 completn this sscow; sald
ﬂs&mdmmwmwdammdmhmbemmhadbﬁmﬁuﬂerwbrbmﬂngmnmmheﬁm&wwmnra it the podsession of .
e.mmhsuummmwmghuxhaumamhmbyauﬂnﬂmdhbeteamdeﬂmmyormrhﬂemmoianyﬂehwmmﬂom
equl .

10, Al disbursemants am (o be made by check of Essow Halder.

11, Escrow Holder k& riot lo be concemeed with the giving of any disclosures requirad by Faderal or Shita Law spacifically including Regulation 2 which may of

shouid have been given outsida of fis oscrow,

12. N Selar(s) b unakle b corvey B marketabls tite, excopt &s herein piovided, or ¥ the Improvaments on sald proparly be destroyed or matsrially damaged
priof to transfer of @ or defiory of of Sala, then upoa the demand of the Buysds), the depasit and all other sums provided by Bupar(s) ehall be
mﬂnadbBuyu{a]andmbMmhﬂmh&mﬂa}md%ﬁs}a‘ﬂlhdmhuﬂrﬂhﬂamwu'{sjmmerauponbemobﬂqahdbmal
axpanses ihcrmed In cormecion with tho eemination of i,

13, The partios horelo understand thal the taasfer of Htia may result in a reassessmant of the subjecl properly, and that a relorence o remesessment may
appenr 88 an exceplion [n the polley of Htia lnstirance to be obtained hersin. mmumMnmmmmmmmmymwmm
close of ascrow; Escrow Holder's only responsibifty 15 to promte aes 23 provided for b the eacrow bstructions. -

BUYER

The undessigned heceby agrees to pay, on demaad, changes for drawing, recording, end nolarizing all doauments, charges of fitle company: If ary chamges of lhe iending
IrsBiution, T any, and tha buyer's and’or bormowar's qusiomaly escrow fees necessary fo complol this asoow.

Date D&t
BUYER BUYER
By 7 By
Print Neme JABHE DE JESUS GONZALEZ Priot Nsme AND/OR_NOMINEE (S) /ASSIGNEE (S)
s

T Q Tile ’
Address . Address
Cay, State, Zip Chy. Sizta. 29

BUYER'S INITIALS ASSIGNEES/NOMINEE'S INITIALS _ SELLER'S INITIALS SELLER'S INITIALS Page 110f 13



. SELLER . )
The foregoing erms, oondrions, consideration and bsinucions, & wal &s the ADDITIONAL ESCROW CONDITIONS AND SNJTRUCTIONS, ame wnderskood, seproved and
accepied In their entirely by sach of the undersigned. | wii hand you Grant deed for sald propordy, nacsssary documents andfor funts called for on my per 1 causa e i
be shown a3 sbove, which you are athodzed to use andior dolver, provided you can comply with fiese instruclions and provided you wil hald for my account e okl
consideraiion 8 sol forfy abowe | 8 oy conalderation poaid outside of escrow ard leas e urpaid balance of eny encumbance keled abave, ogether with any docamens dua
me & desaribed above, wilin the ims ex sbove provided. You e mtharized i pay eny encumbeance of record necessary to piade o bn condBion called kor heredn,
Carmission. K gy, & be pald Brokee(s) s peovided [n separsds frednictions | agrea ) pay ol sollors charges, incuding th e for policy of s Inmxance, drewing sy
deids or her knsyuments expouted by me. o kar my banefit, or necscsry on my pan, kansier tax, reconding eny docurents In my Exvor, obtaining banefickriay stxdemeant
endfor demasds, and eserow foa% a3 agread upon

BUYER'S INITIALS ASSIGNEE SNOMINEE'S INITIALS SELLERSINMALS ___ _ _ SELIFRS INITIALS Page 12 6f 13
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Page 1 of |

Subj; Joint Venture Amendment

Date: 10/12/2009 11:30:26 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time
From:; jgimejamesjames@msn.com

To: flatterymp@aocl.com

Good Moming Michael,
I'm at the tail end of an Unbelievable 5 year Journey. 1 went through 7 Attorneys to get the Mansdorf
praperty returned to there family's Trust, all seven had other plans for the Mansdorf's foriune, It's clear as

day, Harry's sibling were murdered,

In the most recent case reported by the LA Times, you should know, that | found it necessary to hold the
Tria} Exhibits back from Trial Attorney "Torjesen” till the day of trial. It was the Trial Exhibit, ihe
overwhelming evidence generated the Final Statement of Decision. the Defense found it necessary to
make a witness, to keep me out of the courtroom, it was oh so clear o Judge Palmer.

I am currently dealing with 4 Mansdorf case, 3 of which are part of the vicious attack set forth by the
perpetrators, shorlly after Lee was poisoned to death.

| am ahbout ready to launch a Monster assault against Rhoades and Percell, | have the Trial Exhibit Books
ready to set the Record straight The Mansdorf's LA Tuna property "906 Acres”, was taken from Lee,
while he had suffered a Massive heart attack, he wasn't expecled to survive. Lee discovered the Land
had been moved to White Bird, days before he was poisoned to death( as per the Death Code Summary
Report), justice will be served as we do not have a statue problerm.

As you know Michael, the current Joint Venture Agreement has problems, The fact that the JV Agreement
is weak, puts me in a very bad situation, please whatever you can do to expedite the Amendment, once
accomplished the perpelrators will begin to fade. Please understand that this would be the first time in 9
years that the Mansderfs priceless Malibu land is free from clouds on Title and | AM THE ONLY
OBSTACLE STANDING IN THE WAY TO ACQUIRING the land. Bare in mind Michael, the fand was
gone, | got it back for Harry, | will stand up to any challenge, you should know it was no easy task and |
am luck ta be alive, | wish there was lime to go into the details, at this all 1 can say is thank you for tending
to Harry and Amendments he retained you handle.

Michael | have asked Harry to share the Trust Amendments and JV Agreement with as many family
members as possible, with Harmry's approval, | apprised his cousin David Schiff of the current
Amendments, Harry indicated he was going te add Schiff and an Aunt to the Trust as Beneficiaries, you
may wand lo address that detail when possible.

When ready please email a file copy of the JV Amendment to Bob Mullen (bobmullen@cox.net).
Thank You Michael, Harry and | appreciate you hard work and effort.

Sincerely,

JJ

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

Monday, October 12, 2009 AOL: Flatterymp
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October 27, 2009

AMENDMENT 2 CORRECTIONS TO JOINT VENTURE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MANSDORF TRUST AND JAIME
DEJESUS GONZALEZ

Please verify the numbering sequence, the document restarts
numbering at various ARTICLES. (If optlonal would prefer one
numbering pattern throughout the Agreement Example 1-20 and no

restarts)

Last Paragraph Page One:
OR SELL (not ultlmately sell)

Second to last Paragraph Page 2:
Is to include the Beverly Hills Alta Property

ARTICLE 2

Please add that the Representative for Jalme Delesus Gonrafez shail be Jalme
Delesus Gonzalez.

4 ARTICLE 4
ACCOUNTING

4.1 Harry and | have agreed that should we be successful in our quest
to secure the Rights Title and Interest to the La Tuna Properties, and a
buy out or termination of that respected separate loint Venture
Deveiopment Company as spelled out in this Agreement, the Mansdorf
Trust and/or Harry’s benefices shall be paid an additional

#




10,000,000.00(Ten Million Dollars) for sald entity, The Joint Venture
entities Pointe Malibu Development Company and La Tuna Canyon
Development Company are separate entities/ corporatlons and may be
the bought out/ acquired by Gonzalez at any time, and The Mansdorf
Trust may elect to sell his rights at any time thereby giving Gonzalez the
flrst right of refusal.

ARTICLE 6
PROPERTY

6.4 This paragraph is a little tricky, We assume the Contributing Parties
are as called out in D, CONTRIBUTUIONS , which indicates the
contributing Party’s are Mansdorf Trust and Jaime Dejesus Gonzalez .
The reason we are a bit confused is that the initial Party that
contributed the land to the said Joint Venture(s) was The Mansdorf
Trust. Please insure the language and terms do not confuse or
misinterpret out Intent, Jaime Dejesus Gonzalez contribution was as
Indicated in this agreement, the recovery of the land subject to this
JVA. The language in this paragraph sort of leads one to believe the
land would return to the Mansdorf Trust who contributed the land to
the Joint Venture Agreement, which is not the case here.

ARTICLE 8
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE OF EACH PARTY

Type-0 the word for is misspelled.

ARTICLE 13
CONTINUANCE

1.1 Unclear as to why he numbering went to 1.1 should the numbering
sequence continue with 13.1

W



The JV(s) shall continue for an initial 62 months {3/2 Years). in the
eveny chat the Pulile Molibu tzam 8r ¢he La Tuna Canyan team and
Gonzalez not be successful In acquiring the entitlements required to
develop either one of the projects, the Pointe Malibu Project and/or
the La Tuna Canyon Project. An extension by mutual agreement by
either ane of the related Policy Boards is first in order, If such an
agreament can not be reached by written consent, then either ona of
the Party’s may buy the others interest. | n the event that either one
of the Party’s Is unable to satisfy the others interest than the subject
properties are to be sold at falr market value of which the Mansdorf
Trust Is to receive no less the $45,000,000.00 (Forty Five Miflion
Dollars) for the Malibu Property and or 10,000,00.00 {Ten Miilion
Dollars)for the La Tuna Canyon Property shouid It successfully be
returned to the Mansdorf Trust.

14.1 Type-0O “matters”

ARTICLE 17
ASSIGNMENT OF T

17.1 Paragraph 3, please add and or 10,000,00.00 (Ten Million Dollars)
for the La Tuna Canyon Property should it successfully be returned to
the Mansdorf Trust. :

Harry Ma?' do ustee of the The Mansdorf Trust  DATE

2/271/09

7 DATE
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Page 1 of 1

Subj: 2nd Amendment Corrections to Jolnt Venture Agreement Between The Mansdorf Trust and
Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez

Date: 10/27/2009 5:56:04 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time

From: jaimejamesjames@msn.com

To: flatterymp@acl.com, bobmullen@cox.net

Harry and I went over the Agreement and wish to address the following corrections. We
agreed to recorder our meeting. I will forward the audio file of the meeting as soon as I
transfer the digltal audlo recording to my computer. Attached is word document with the
correctlons, later this evening as scon as I get to my office T wlll fax you the signed version
of the attachment.

I addressed both of your concerns with harry today, He located, signed and mailed your
Retalner Agreement along with a check. He apolegizes, he has been under pressure dealing
with his wife's surgery and the multiple legal matters assoclated with hls family's Trust. He
and I both thanks you for your professional help tending to the Agreements as you have.
Everything appears to be in order.

I have 2 concerns which Harry and I wish to address:

A) I have per Harry and his wife's request a General Power of Attorney, we wish for there
not to be a confilct of interest in the future, is there and if there is how do we handle it? I'm
not sure if Harry has anyone other than his wife that he Trust.

B} Although I am honored to be included in Mansdorf Family Teust, I'm not sure if that too
could be potential Problem,

Please Advise

1]

Exl-uBrr:_"H_
NAME: GOVRORA.
DATE: D~ 3-200S

Yvetis Lopez C5R No., 13966

Wednesday, October 28, 2009 AOL: Flatterymp
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Page 1 of 3

Subj: Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez
Date: 11/4/2009 11:11:11 A.M. Pacific Standard Time

From: faimejamesjames@msn.com _
To: flatterymp@aol.com, bobmullen@cox.net, b_etter@yahoo.com, cbw333@amail.com,

brett@shawcapitalinc.com, halmintz{®msn.com
Mr. Flattery,
I thought it would be appropriate for me to give you a brief overview

of my relationship with the Mansdorf's. It began sometime in
September 2005, 1 was head hunted by the Notorious W. Patrick
Moriarty (Convicted Felon), accredited by the LA Times for the most
corrupt crime in modern California history. I was brought in to get
Harry Mansdorf to enter into an Purchase Option Agreement involving
his Malibu land. Upon meeting Mr. Mansdorf I was introduced as a
buyer. Mr. Mansdorf had stated at that time that the property was in
escrow, my preliminary investigation/property profile revealed the fact
that the property was involved in a legal dispute with Lee Mansdorf's
former wife Marylin Mansdorf BC361011, MARLYLIN MANSDORF vs
RUFUS RHOADES ET AL., I was then lead into funding and filing a
lawsuit BC366206, LEE MANSDORF vs. MICHELE GIACOMAZZA ET AL.,
I was told that since I had witnessed the abuse I would be bringing the
charges against Giacomazza and approximately 15 other defendants.
To my surprise when the lawsuit was filed I was nowhere to be found
on any of the documents. The attorney who I had retained was Jose
Chavez Junior. When it came time to get Harry under a retainer
agreement, Chavez showed up with William Schweitzer whom Harry
would sign a Substitution of Attorney with, shortly thereafter when I
began asking for my contract/agreement my troubles began,
numerous attempts on my life would foliow. I then learned that
Chavez was a disbarred attorney {(See attached State Bar Report)
Recently a young man was gunned down in front of my former
girlfriends home. The young man Anthony Barajas was on a ride along
in & surveiflance detail I had arranged, it was I they thought was
sitting passenger seat. .

The details related to the entire Mansdorf Conspiracy are far to many
to go into in this email. We are now filming a Documentary, which will
shed light on matter; the Mansdorf case is perhaps the worse Elder
Abuse Real Estate Fraud cases in California history, 4 murders so far,
to include LEE, NORMAN and MILDRED MANSDRQF. Seven attorneys
would be dismissed from representing the Mansdorf family as they had
fallen victims to the greed factor associated with the matter, not
difficult to understand when one realizes the Hundreds of Millions of
dollars associated with the matter as recently reported by the LA
Times.

puBm 4SS
NamE: Conzaez
DATE; 2-S-20I5

Yveite Lopez CSR No. 13968

Wednesday, November 04, 2009 AOL: Flatterymp




Page 2 of 3

I sit in a most fascinating position at this time, should I live, per Harry's
wishes I now control the Mansdorf fortune over and above the 45 Million
Dollars Harry opted for. I'm am truly honored and am doing everything
humanly possible to do things correctly in accordance with Harry and Linda’'s
wishes, I would gladly pay for your services, however, I am not sure if it
would represent a conflict of interest moving forward. I assure you that Mr.
Mansdorf will see to it that you are paid in full for your services. He is by all
means an honorable businessman who has never failed to pay his
obligations.

I have spoken to Harry’s cousin and physician Dr, David Schiff whom 1
believe is the closest relative to Harry, I have recommended to both Harry
and Linda that they add Mr. Schiff and or other blood related relatives to the
Mansdorf Trust Document, I have also informed Dr. Schiff of all he changes
to the Mansdorf Trust Document and also have gone into detail with
respects to my Joint Venture Agreement with Harry and the Mansdorf Trust.
Fact is Mr. Flattery, that when I entered into the Joint Venture Agreement
and before, Harry and the Mansdorf Trust had lost all the assets belonging
to the family’s trust. It was I with the assistance and support of Bendan
Etter and now Bob Mullen, that undisputedly won it back for the family. If
you see any problem whatsoever with my Joint Venture arrangement/
agreement, by all means please address the matter with whom ever you
feel appropriate, I have nothing to hide and wish for this matter to be above
board. I thank you for all your help and assure you that I have been
straightforward with you. Another attorney will be going over the Amended
Joint Venture Agreement with Harry and his wife Linda upon its execution. It
has been quite a journey and looking forward to telling my story as it relates
to the Mansdorf affair for lack of a better word “Conspiracy”. Please if you
have any questions whatsoever don't hesitate to ask. The Amended Joint
Venture is a most important document which both Harry and I are eager to
execute to set the record straight and both thank you for your rofl here in
this most critical stage of the affair.

Sincerely,

Jaime Dejesus Gonzalez
Aka Jaime James James

Bob Mullen

23151 Moultan Parkway Suite 112
Laguna Hills CA
bobmulien@cox.net

Office 949-588-1198

Wednesday, November 04, 2009 AQL: Flatterymp
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Mobile: 949-874-8177
Facsimile: 945-588-6258

Wednesday, November 04, 2009 AOL: Flatterymp
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MICHAEL P. FLATTERY

8501 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE 240
BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 50211

(310)385-8676 ®  FAX (310)365-8424
November 5, 2009

MR. HARRY MANSDORF
811 North Alta Drive
Beverly Hills, Ca 90210

Re: Revised Joint Veﬁture Agreement

Dear Mr. Mansdorf:

Pursuant to your request, enclosed you will find a “revised *
draft of the Joint Venture Agreement, that T prepared and sent to
you on Cctober 21, 2009. This revised document c¢ontains the
changes you and Jaime reguested con the Amendment Corrections
document, date Cctober 27, 2009, that was sent to my office. A
copy cof this revised document has also been sent te Jaime Gonzalecz
as an email attachment, as per your authorization.

In this draft, I have deleted the enlarged, Dbold and
highlighted type that was in the earlier version of the document,
since I understand that those charges were acceptable.

In reviewing the original Joint Venture Agreement, subseguent
documents and reguested revisions, I still have some questions and
comments for your consideration.

1. It is my understanding that your agreement was for
Jaime to receive 50% of all properties that were recovered and
restored to the Mansdorf Trust. This included the Malibu

properties, the La Tuna Properties and the Beverly Hills Residence.

2. In recent conversgations, you advised me that Jaime
was to “purchase” the Beverly Hills Residence from you for the sum
of seven million dollars {$7,000,000.00). The terms of the

purchase were to include a down payment of $55,000.00 with the
balance of the purchase price to accrue interest of 6%, quarterly
payments are to be made, with the entire purchase price being paid
in full in five (S} years. Is this correct?

If this is correct, this conflicts with my understanding
of your agreement with Jaime that he was to receive a 50% interest
in the property if it was recovered and restored to the Mansdorf
Trust., Please advise and clarify.

mpf.mansdosf.1t5




MR. HARRY MANSDORF
November 5, 2009
page 2 of 3

3. It has been requested that the Joint Venture
Agreement also include the Beverly Hills Residence and the La Tuna
Properties.

If the Beverly Hills residence is to be sold to Jaime,
why would it be included in the Joint Venture agreement? This
makes no sense. ,

I have been advised that the La Tuna Properties have not
been recovered or restored to the Mansdorf Trust. Am I correct in
understanding that the litigation to recover these properties has
not yet been filed? If so, then why include these properties in
the Joint Venture Agreement? These properties, if recovered and
restored to the Mansdorf Trust, should be the subject of another
Jeint Venture Agreement.

4, If title to all, or any portion, of the properties
that are recovered and regtored to the Mansdorf Trust are
thereafter transferred to other individuals or entities, they will
likely be reassessment for property tax increase purposes. If that
happens, the property taxes could be increased to an amount that
you may be unable to pay. Have you considered this consequence of
transferring all or any portion of the properties? You should
consult with a real property tax expert on this issue.

In the October 27, 2009 memorandum that was sent to me, I
have some questions regarding the requested changes/amendments.

On page one there is a notation that says: “Second to last
Paragraph Page 2: Is to include the Beverly Hills Alta Property.”
I have addressed this issues above. Iz this property to be sold

to Jaime and therefore, not included in the Joint Venture?

On page one, there is a request to make changes to ARTICLE 4.
Since the La Tuna Properties have not been recovered or restored,
and there is no indicate when thig may actually happen, why include
this in the Jeint Venture Agreement. If you wish to give Jaime an
"option” to purchase any interest that the Mansdorf Trust may
acquire/recover to these properties, that could be provided for in
a separate document.

On page two, there ias a reqguest to make changes to ARTICLE 6.
regarding the Contributions. It suggests that the Mansdorf Trust
is contributing the property and Jaime’s contribution “was as
indicted in this agreement, the recovery of the land subject tc the

mpi.mansdorlIL



MR. HARRY MANSDORF
November 5, 2009
page 3 of 3

JVA." This goes back my comments in paragraph 1 above. Was the
agreement that Jaime was to receive 50% of the properties that were
recovered "and restored te the Mansdorf Trust? If that is the
case, then the Mansdorf Trust and Jaime would each own a 50%
interest. The Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) contemplates both the
Mansdorf Trust and Jaime each contributing their 50% interest in

the properties to the Joint Venture Agreement. Is this incorrect?
Is the Mansdorf Trust contributing its 50% and Jaime is not
required to contribute hia 50%? Or, by the Mansdorf Trust

contributing 100% of the property to the Joint Venture Agreement,
and Jaime becoming a 50% owner of the Joint Venture, Jaime will
effectively own 50% of the properties? If the title to the
properties is transferred to the Joint Venture, this may trigger a
reassessment and an increase in real property taxes as suggested
above.

Please review this moat recent draft carefully to confirm that
the changes meet with your approval. If additional changes are
necessary, please advise and a final draft that is acceptable to
you and Jaime will be prepared. I have been advised that you have
located another attorney who will review this document with you, as
an independent counsel, ag suggested by your former attorney John
C. Torjesen.

If you have any gquestions, feel free to contact this coffice.

Very truly yours,

O ved—os A L SN e ™~
o

Michael P. Flattery

MPF: bt
enclosure

mplmansdorf 15
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AMENDMENT TO THE
MANSDORF FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST

|, Harry Mansdori (aka Harold Mansdorf) on October 21%, 2010 as Trustee of
the Mansdorf Family Revocable Trust which at various times has been identified
or referred to as the Mansdorf Family Trust and /or the Mansdori Trust, being of
sound mind and memory and not acting under duress, fraud or undue influence,
here on set forth, that should | for any reason become disabled or incapacitated
and/or upon my demise hereby “IRREVOCABLY” appoint my associate and
friend Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez, as the Successor Trustee to the Mansdort
Family Revocable Trust aiso identitied as the Mansdorf Family Trust and /or the
Mansdort Trust, originally created on August 31%, 1867, restated on August 16",
1976, (Hereinafter referred to as the "Mansdorf Trust”)

All previous amendment to the Mansdorf Trust are hereby revoked and
cancelled in their entirety.

On July 34, 2008 as Trustee of the Mansdorf Trust, | entered into a Joint Venture
Agreement with Jaime Dejesus Gonzalez herein referred to as the “JVA"and
attached as Exhibit “ 1 ", The JVA details how Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez
becomes 50% vested in the Mansdorf Trust Real property assets at which point
the assets will be held in The Mansdorf Trust vested as follows:

HARRY MANSDORF 50%
JAIME DEJESUS GONZALEZ 50%

The “JVA" provided for Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez to acquire the complete
ownership of the 1281 acres (apFroximate) of the Malibu property located in
Ventura County and 811 North Alta Drive, Beverly Hills CA 80210 for 45 Million
dollars by a certaln date which has expired. This Amendment hereby sets a new
acquisition price of $22,500,000.00 (Twenty-Two Million, Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars) indefinitely, thereby making it possible for him to attain
complete ownership of the Beverly Hills and Malibu properties subject to this
amendment which would make it possible for Jaime deJesus Gonzalez to ses
mmu r]qmy family’s wishes of developing the “Pointe Mallbu” project identified in
e "JVA".

The ownership of the Malibu and Beverly Hills properties subject to the “JVA"
have been affirmed by and between The Mansdorf Trust and Jaime Dejesus
Gonzalez on the January 6%, 2010 by the Judgment from LASC Case No.
BC385946, The Mansdorf Family Trust vs. Michele Giacomazza Et Al. in favor of

The Mansdorf Family Trust herein attached as Exhibit*2 ™.

The subject JVA also references the “LA TUNA CANYQON" property which on

July 24" 2008 on behalf of the Mansdort Trust, | designated a “Chosen Action”

for, in favor of Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez, therein which Jaime Dejesus Gonzalez
Page 1 0f2

AMENDMENT TO THE MANSDORF FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST

DATE: 3-S5~ 205

Yvette Lopez CSR No. 13966



would retain the rights to recover the "LTC" properly on behalif of the Mansdorf
Trust, just as he stcceeded to do so for the subject Malibu and the Beverly Hilis
roperties. An updated list of the properties sublect to this Amendment are
ﬁientified by parce! numbers and/or property deschr)i]ptions. not only for the L.a
Tuna Canyon properties (950 acres) but also the Mallbu and Beverly Hills
properties affected by this amendment is herein attached as Exhibit * 3".

Should Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez now prevail on behalf of the Mansdort Trust to
have the subject “LTC" properties returned to the Mansdort Trust , the subject
“LTC" properties will be vested between Harry Mansdorf and Jaime DeJesus
Gonzalez 50/50 under the Mansdorf Trust, just as the Malibu and Beverly Hiils
propﬁrﬂ%svzecame vested upon their successful return to the Mansdorf Trust as
per the “JVA".

i % interest of the Mansdorf Trust shall transfer to my
benéficiary, LINDA ELORENCE MANSDORF my wite. Should Jaime DeJesus
Gonzslez-choese 10 exercise his “Buy-Out Option™ for the Malibu and Beverly
Hills properties, the Buy-Out proceeas “$22,500,000.00" would here then be
paid to my wife who will honor my wishes of paying the following Beneficiary as

foliows:
ger $ 2,000,000.00
0 laterthan 3 years from the date of my passing

If any beneficiary under this amendment in any manner directly or indirectiy,
contests my Trust or any of its provisions in any legal proceeding that is
designed to thwart my wishes as expressed in this my final amendment to my
family's trust, any share or interest in my estate given to that contesting
beneflciary under this Amendment is revoked and shall be disposed as if that
contesting beneficiary had predeceased me without issue.

if any provision of this amendment is unenforceable, the remaining provisions
shall remain in full effect. My attorney Robert Mullen and/or attorneys he see fit
may restate this Amendment to add the appropriate legal language as he feels
may be required to carry out my wishes as described in this Amendment to my
families Trust, the Mansdorf Family Revacable Trust which at various times has
been identified or referred to as the Mansdorf Family Trust and /or the Mansdorf

Trust 7
Kony | P06

HARRY MANSDORF, a$ Trustee of 16 Mansdo DATE °
Revocable Trust aka as the Mansdorf Family Trust and /or
the Mansdorf Trust

Moy ] £of2p2000
Harry Mansdobrf, IndividFally E

Page2 of 2 o
AMENDMENT TO THE MANSDORF FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST L;@R:Qﬁ’}%f



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State gf Califoiiia = - S
County of La s ACefex

On Oe7 &/ RI’C before me, SRy G0 cr”H ZYECrna-y /VaTH1y 7% gdeee |

[Hern insery same and titlz of the officer}

personelly appeared S RZ Y s AVS TOZ L

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personfs)-whose name(s) is/are subscribed to
the withip instrument and acknowledged o me that be/ shedliey exccuted the same in_bis/herthoir suthorized
capacity@s), and that by his/herAthen-signature(sy-on th e instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of
h which the person{p} acted, executed the instrument.

1 certify usder PENALTY OF PERJURY under the law's of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is fue and correct.

AANDOLPH EDELMAN

Commission & 1863472
WITNESS my band and official seal. Notary Public - Callfornla
' Lok Angelea Caunly
CEndbfod Eotifims, | My Came, Explies G9p 50, 2013
Sigratar of Nour§ Pablic (Nowry §

ADDITIONAL OFTIONAL INFORMATION

DESCRIPTION OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT

| AP EY Dt G T PO A COOCASEE
{Tide or deaription of cached documenl)
T T /1 AESDr 2 F Flrr. e7
{Tile or descripton of acached d s aonricucd)

Number of Pages _£v  Document Date /82l

{Addinions] informasien)

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY THE SIGNER
B-Tndividual (-
0O Corporate Officer

(Ttle}
O Partner(s)

D Amomey-in-Fect
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NOTICE OF REVOCATION OF TRUST

TO: Hamy Mansdorf and Linda Florence Mansdorf, Truslees
FROM: Harry Mansdorf and Linda Florence Mansdorf, Setilors

This notice is to inforr you that we have revoked the H & L Mansdorf Family

Trust dated May 12, 2010, In Its entirety. A copy of the Revocation of Trust s attached hereto

and made a part hereof.

Dated: Ivs‘ ;)'FI. = “

iy Trsrt.

Harr§ Mansdo!f
X N BM W] s> H
Linda Florence Mansdorf \

EXHIBIT 4
NAME: GCONZOMRZ

DATE: 352015

Yvetie Lopez CSR No. 13968




REVOCATION OF TRUST

Pursuant to the powers reserved in the Settlors under Paragraph 3.01 (Pawers of
Revocation and Amendment while both Settlors are Living) of Arlicle 3 (Rights and Powers of
Settlors) of the H & L Mansdorf Family Trust dated May 12, 2010, entered into between Harry
Mansdorf and Linda Florence Mansdorf, husband and wife, as Settlors, and Hary Mansdorf and
Lintda Florence Mansdorf, husband and wife, as Trustees, the Seftlors hereby cancel and
revoke the H & L Mansdorf Family Trust dated May 12, 2010, in its entirety.

Executed this _2.4 _ day of m'?r"l( .20 \| .

_%Li//,//f/f %@W//A‘gw/

Harry Mansﬂorf. Settlor

Linda Florence Mansdorf, Setilor

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

} 85.
COUNTY CF ]ﬁ‘;)) ﬁ“[fﬁ:‘fl )
H.beforema. \Sﬂlm&/ﬁqw

on Mﬂ l 44 20 . Notary

Public, persohally appeared Harry Mansdorf and Linda Fiorence Mansdorf, who proved to me
on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same in their authorized
capacities, and that by their signatures on the inslrument the persons, or the entity upon behalf
of which the persons acled, executed the instrument,

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

SAIMA BARI . uplic
Commission # 19082590
Notary Public - Califarnis g
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Kristin MacDonald

From: Kriatin MacDonald

Sant: Saturday, June 11, 2011 11:33 AM

To: ‘jaime@polnternalibu.com’; jaimejaimes@msn.com’
Ce: '‘Beb Mullea'

Subject: RE: Mansdorf Eslale Flanning - Information Needad..

Fram: Kristin MacDonald

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 11:32 AM

To: ‘jalme@pointemalibu.com’; ‘jaimejaimes@msn.com'
Cc: 'Bob Mullen'

Subject: Mansdorf Estate Planning - Information Needed..

Hi Jaime,

As a reminder, we woulid like to finalize the asset Scheduies for Mr. Mansdorf so that they can be forwarded to him
along with all of his other estate planning documents that were executed in our office on March 22, 2011, When we
fast met, you were going to forward this information to us. In addition, we provided an Asset Information Worksheet
for you to complete and return. To date, we have not received any of this information.

| have attached for your reference Drafts of the Schedule A and Schedule B, which we have prepared based on the only
information we have received to date.

L look forward to hearing from yau and receiving this information,
Thank you.

Kristin MacDonald

Paralegal for Brown & Streza LLP

8105 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 700

Irvine, CA 92618

phone; 949,453.2900 exl. 152

fax: 949.453.2916

email: kristin.macdonald@brownandstreza.com
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SCHEDULE A
Mansdorf Family Revocable Trust dated August 31, 1967

Real Property

811 MNorth Alta Drive, Beverly Hiils, CA
APN: 4350-001-018

LOS ANGELES COUNTY LA TUNA CANYON PARCELS (APN #5)

2561-007-016
2562-004-009
2563-025-006
2563-025-009
2762-003-015
25662-003-005
2562-003-012
2401-032-007
2562-005-003
2561-007-012
2563-005-007
2562-007-001
2562-006-003
2562-006-005
2561-009-012
2562-006-006
2562-006-008

2562-008-008 -

2572-026-032
2563-028-008

2563-026-006
2562-004-011
2561-007-018
2561-007-022
2545-018-002
2562-028-012
2561-003-002
2561-007-010
2562-005-004
2563-028-002
2562-006-009
2572-026-041
2545-018-004
2546-010-007

2534-010-009
2561-007-013 -

2561-007-007
2563-028-003
2561-031-004

2563-028-009 .

2563-028-005
2561-033-003
2563-028-015
2572-026-037
2563-028-007

-2401-032-008
. 2401-032-006
-+ 2561-009-007

2562-033:001
2561-009-013
2572:026-040
2562-007-019
2563-028-006
2563-028-010
2563-028-011

© - 2561-009-005

2561-009-016
2563-028-004

©-2401-034-005
.2563-028-012

VENTURA COUNTY MALIBU PARCELS (APN #S)

7000-010-050
7000-010-520
7000-050-120
7000-050-215
7000-050-345
7000-050-095
7000-010-540
7000-050-375
7000-070-415

7000-010-100
7000-010-055
7000-050-185

“7000-050-315
_7000-050-355

7000-010-040
7000-050-140
7000-050-390
7000-070-425

7000-010-115
7000-050-055
7000-050-195
7000-050-325
7000-050-365
7000-010-240
7000-050-245
7000-050-400
7000-070-435

2562-005-007
2572-006-036
2545-018-022
2563-028-014
2562-005-006
2561-009-006
2562-004-005
2546-010-009
2546-010-005
2401-032-005
2561-009-015
2562-004-001
2562-004-006
2562-004-008
2562-004-014
2401-032-003
2561-033-002
2561-009-010
2563-028-016
2563-028-013

7000-010-490
7000-050-085
7000-050-205
7000-050-335
7000-050-395
7000-010-530
7000-050-385
7000-050-410
7000-070-445

Notes and Deeds of Trust

* TITLE NOT HELD IN TRUST

March 22, 2011 Page 1 of 2



SCHEDULE A — CONTINUED
Mansdorf Family Revocable Trust dated August 31, 1967

Business and Partnership Interests

Securities

Cash

Union Bank of California
Account No. 5170003405

Citibank
Account No. 40048073593

First Federal Bank
Account No. 60200591048 .

Other

All personal property assets including but not limited té household items and {urnishings,
clothing, motorized and unmotorized vehicles, appliances, jewelry, furs, and other
tangible aricias of personal nature. ‘

* TITLE NOT HELD IN TRUST

March 22, 2011 Page 20f 2



SCHEDULE B
Mansdorf Famlly Revocable Trust dated August 31, 1967

Life Insurance

1. Insurer:
Insured:
Policy #:
Face Amount:
Type of Policy:
Owner.:
Beneficiary:

Retirement Plans

1. Name of Company:
Type of Plan:
Account #

Owner:
Beneficiary:
Primary Benef:
Contingent Benef:

2. Name of Company:
Type of Plan:
Account# -
Owner:
Beneficiary:
Primary Benef.
Contingent Benef:

Annuities

1. Name of‘Company:
Annuitant: -
Type of Plan;:
Account #
Owner:
Beneficiary:
Primary Benef;
Cantingent Benef:

312212011

Page 1 of 1
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AMENDMENT TO
JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT
Dated July 3", 2008

This AMENDMENT made and entered into as of this 8%, day of March 2013, (the
"Effective Date”), by and between HARRY MANSDORF (aka Harold Mansdorf)
individually and as Successor Trustee of the MANSDORF FAMILY REVOCABLE
TRUST, dated August 31% 1967, restated on August 16th, 1976, also known as/or
referred to as the MANSDORF PAMILY TRUST and/or the MANSDORF TRUST,
collectively referred to throughout the subject July 37, 2008 JOINT VENTURE
AGREEMENT as “HM” on one hand and JAIME DEJESUS GONZALEZ an individual
referred to as "JG" on the other hand. {HM and JG are Collectively referred to as the
PARTIES)

This Amendment is hereby set forth to set a “New”™ BUY QUT PURCUHASE PRICE
addressed on page 5 as ARTICLE X BUY OUT PURCHASE RIGHT, “10.1 Buy Qut

Clause * in the subject July 3™, 2008 JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT between the
PARTIES.

The New Purchase Price subject to the Joint Venture Agreement previously setat
$45,000,000.00 (Forty Five Million Bollars) is now set at "$22, 500,000.00"
{Twenty Two Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars). This New Purchase Price
shall remain in effect indefinitely (No Expiration). The terms and conditions subject
to the BUY OUT Clause identified in the subject Joint Venture Agreement shall
remain the same; the funds needed to execute the purchase price may be secured by
the PROPERTIES, through a loan or otherwise,

S jZ/W/ M

HARRY MANﬁ%bRF As Trustee to The MANEDORF FAMILY
REVOCABLE TRUST, also known as and/of referred to as

The MANSDORF FAMILY TRUST and/or The MANSDORF
TRUST,

7Z7//1 %ﬂfzf/} /

HARRY MAN

LINDA MANSDORF (FLORENCE)

PAGE10F1
AUGUST 8™, 2011 AMENDMENT TO JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT DATED JiILY 3R>, 2008




ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Stale of Callfornia
County of [l&_; 3] 4&6! )
\ \
on glg/ 201 before mam_ﬂ%@j A UQ(IL.-
v {ingert name any tille icer) nh

o
parsonally appeared 1 ¥/ 1408 6

who proved to ma on the basl of satistactory evidanca to ba the pers 58 nane 4re
subseribad, {o the within instry d acknowladged to mg that hefs xacuted the sama in
hig/ernigtelr futhorizad 3 andt that by histherfther signatu n the instrument the
perso the entlly upon behalf of which the person(spBctad, e ad the instrumant.

| cerlify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the taws of the State of Callfomia that the faregolng
paragraph is trua and correct.

SAIMA BARI
Commission # 1908250
Notasy Publ; « Calilornia 3
Lok Angens County X
Comm. Explres Ocl 15, 2514

WITNESS d and ial seal.

- -

Slgnatur {Seal)
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FROM : MANSDORF FAMILY TRUST A PHONE NO. - 318 275 5782 Mar. 22 2011 12:21PM F1

me__grms eI EmLTR
ATTEN'T(QU " Diange Deruey

To: David A Brown Esq. Date: March 22, 2011
BROWN & STREZA

From: Harry Mansdorf
Jaime Delesus Gonzalez

Re: Possible Challenge to the Mansdoif Family Revocable Trust
Amendment

I have apprised Harry of the following posslble challenges to his
intentions.

In anticipfation of a possible challenge - either during his lifetime
or after his demise. 1 set forth the following concerns:

FACTS:

1) T maybe considered a "caregiver” to Harry Mansdorf, I've
been told that I am the primary reason that Harry is alive today.
I am often the person who has taken Harry fo the hospitals and
doctors, obtains his medication and provides for legal assistance
etc.

2) Persons who might challenge Harry's intentions to turmn
ownership and control of the Mansdorf family estate to
"caregiver’ Jaime Gonzalez - are aware of Jaime Gonzalez
"caregiver" role during the past and present time period.

3) 1 have been told that there are precedent-level cases that
have determined that a "caregiver" can be presumed to have

exerted "undue influence”, If the "caregiver" obtains _
"significant benefit” from the relationship. (Is this information

correct?).

The Questions are:
A) Does the "caregiver” role of Jaime Gonzalez to a possible

presumption of "undue influence”?

B) Is there any possible challenge arising from these facts?

C) Can anything be done now to preclude a later challenge per
Harry's wishes?
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FROM : MANSDDRF FAMILY TRUST A PHONE ND. : 318 275 5782 Mar., 22 2811 12:22FHM P3

'

N ———

;.

\\ ]
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTNUEST CORNE § OF Lo BF SECTION 17,
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,RENGE 20 WEST, SANIFRNARDING MERIDIAN;
THENCE IN A NOSTHERLY DIRECTION Akl ‘ THE WEST UNE OF SAID LOT
5A DISTANGS OF 650EET; THENG#AT RIGHY, ANGLES TO THE FIRST
LINE IN s EAsTERLY DIgecpen] 200 FEET; TRYNCE PARALLEL WiTH THE
FIRSJAINE OF THIS DESGHBTION IN A SOUTHERY DIRECTION 850
ESET; THENCE IN A JWESTENLY DIRECTION 200 FE Rk 7O THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.ENPSF | EGAL Lk SCRIPTION

#,

LA TUNA CANY A NDEVELDPED RAWAND

LOCATED [N LA TUNA canysfi, i) CALIPQRNIA; IN THE SEUNTY OF 105 ANGELES, 56
(FIFTY SIX APARCELS IDE IFIED BY THiy FOLLOWRAE LOS ANBELES COUNTY
ASSESSOR'S RARCELHUMBERS. THE LAND, IS BELIEVED 70 OF BEN DEFRAUDED
FROM THE MAYSHORF TRUST AND IS CUR

": a!T"‘ LEFT THE

INVESTIGATION® 0 DETERMINE WHO -
MANSD F ) N7y B IFRRION, A CIVIL
COMP " [ A bt '_.' ; 'THE

23¢6-006-15 o 2563-02g Gt 2563-028-05

4 2 s %, 2563-028-06
%@2563-035<06
#42026-09

2546-006-197 % 2563-028-14

2561-004.8 2563-028-15 3
2561-097-1Q 2563-028-16 _ R-028-11
25648009-05 % 2546-010 09 { 2563-828-17

¥51-009-10 2563-0-07
2561-009-12

2551-009-13 - B + bk
2561-009-16 : - o 255#7007-16
2561-031-G ; ”  2563-028W2 # 62-008-06
2562-008%02 2563-02%¥ 2563-028-0 " 2562-026-32
2562/003-05 2545.043.08 2563-028-044 2562-026-36
261-003-12 B-010-07 2563-00707 2572-026-37

750,000,000 ACRES [Seven Hundred and Fifty Thousand Acres) LOCATED IN
VALENZUELA, PURCHACHED FROM NOW PRESIDENT, HUEGO CHAVEZ,
GURRENTLY UNDER PRIVATE INVESTIGATION. HUGD CHAVEZ WRONGFULLY AND
FRAUDULENTLY HELD BACK LEGAL TTTLE TO THE PROPERTY AFTER TAKING

Page 9 of 11 / /}f/



FROM : MANSDORF FAMILY TRUST

%

\
\

4

\

A PHONE NO. : 31@ 275 5782

Mar. 22 2811 12:22°PM P4

POSSESION OF THE AIRCRART THE MANSDORF FAMILY’S TRUST HAD TRADED FOR
THE UNDEVELOPED RAW LAND,

STOCKS, WHICH MAY HAVE POSSIBLY BEEN SOLD, THE SELL OF THE FOLLOWING
STOCKS COULD QNLY OF BEEN TRANSACTED BY MY BROTHER LEE, ANY OTHER
TRANSFER OR SELL WOULD OF BEEN A FRAUDULENT ACT COMMITTED AGAINST
MY FAMILY’S TRUST THE “MANSDORF’S TRUST”. | AM UNCERTAI AS TO

WHETHER OR

NOT THE STOCKS WERE SOLD QR NOT BECAUSE MY BROTHER LEE

HANDLED ALL STOCK RELATED MIATTERS.

100 SHARES OF BOSTON, MAINE RAILROAD

1000 SHARES OF THE COMMON STOCK OF SATURN AIRWAYS, 600 OF
WHICH WOULD BE IN LEE MANSDORF'S NAME AND REPRESENTED
BY CERTIFICATE NO. N5587, AND 400 OF WHICH ARE IN STREET
NAME AND HELD BY DEMPSEY-TEGELER AND COMPANY INC,

18,600 SHARES OF UNEXCELLED, INC., WHICH ARE IN STREET NAME AND
HELD BY DEMPSEY-TEGELER AND COMPARNY, INC

1200 PAN AMERICAN WORLD AIRWAYS, INC.

10,000 EQUITY GOLD INC,

24,431 PAN AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL INC,

1000 SEAGULL INDUSTRIES, INC

26 CHEMWORTH CORPORATION

66 CRONUS INDUSTRIES, INC

672 CAPITAL ENERGY CORPORATION

1000 CUSTER CHANNEL WING CORPORATION

3500 ELECTRO VISION INDLUSTRIES, INC

WARRANTS
870 OlL RESOURCES INCORPORATED
Page 10 of 11

W



FROM : MANSDORF FAMILY TRUST A PHONE ND. @ 31B 275 5782 _ Mar. 22 2011 12:23PM PS

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

1450(5 1) OIL RESQURCES INCORPORATED

BONDS
150,000.00 ?
93,518.00 PRIME INDUSTRIES

Everything spelled out on these 11 Pages are to the best of my knowledge. There
may be other assets that may have been fraudulently removed from my family’s
Trust. | believe Rufus Von Rhoades, who handled various transacttons for my
Brather Lee was ln the best position to of stolen numerous assets including funds
fram the Mansdorf Family Trust Bank Accounts, particularly the Sanwa Bank,
Account Number 122003516 0599 12538

My brother Lee had suspected Rhoades was up to no good, weeks before he died.
The death report from the hospital, indlcates my brother Lee was polsoned to
death, My sister Mildred had a [ump on her head, which 1 believe Michele
Giacemazza who was near her, alone, may have done something to cause her
death. Glacomazza was also in our home when Norman dled. My family and {
served aur countyy the United States of America, in move ways than one. | hope
and pray somecne someday £an help bring justice to the group who has destroyed
my family, to get to our property; we worked hard our entire lives to earn. This is

not America

. /"i. . .- , X

/ iy %’4@/@ {,7_//"7&'\
HARRY (HARUIﬂ MANSDORF AS TROSTEE OF THE MANSDORE TRUST  * DATE
ALSO KNOWN THE MANSDORF FAMILY TRUST AND THE

MANSDORF FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST

S tiin Dt aid )/(f/ (4

HARRY {Hyiou’si'MANécibﬁi;—,Zﬁmvmumv DATE

Page 11l of 11
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DURABLE POWER OF ATTORNEY
{BROAD FORM]

[Cal. Probate Code §§4000-4948]

1T IS MY INTENTION TO GRANT, IN THIS DOCUMENT, THE BROADEST
POSSIBLE POWERS PERMISSIBLE UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW, AND THE DOCUMENT
MUST BE INTERPRETED WITH SUCH INTENT IN MIND. FURTHER, | HAVE
INTENTIONALLY LIMITED THOSE POWERS THAT WOULD CAUSE ADVERSE ESTATE,
GIFT, AND INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES TO ME AND MY DESCENDANTS, AND THE
DOCUMENT MUST BE INTERPRETED WITH SUCH INTENT IN MIND. FINALLY,I
SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT MY ATTORNEY-IN-FACT TO SEEK DAMAGES
FROM ANY AND ALL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS THAT MAY DAMAGE ME, MY HEIRS, OR
MY ASSIGNS BY REFUSING TO ALLOW MY ATTORNEY-IN-FACT TG ACT ON MY
BEHALF OR BY CAUSING SUBSTANTIAL DELAY IN ALLOWING MY ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

TO ACT ON MY BEHALF,

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that |, Harry Mansdorf, of Los
Angeles County, California, hereby revoke any general power of attorney and any durable
power of attorney that | have heretofore given to any person, and by {hese Presents do
constitute, make and appolnt Linda Florence Mansdorf and Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez my true
and lawful attorneys-in-fact. In the event that either Linda Florence Mansdorf or Jalme DeJesus
Gonzalez Is unable or unwilling to serve or act as such attorney-in-fact, then and In that event, |
constitute, make and appoeint J. Robert Mullen my true and lawful attorney-in-fact to serve with

the one remaining.

| give to my attorney(s)-in-fact the power to do anything or take any action on my
behalf that |, as a natural person, could do or take for myself; including, but not limited to, the

following:

1. To ask, demand, sue for, recover and receive all sums of money, debts,
goods, merchandise, chattels, effects and things of whatsoever nature or description
which are now or hereafter shall be or becoms owing, due, payable, or belonging to me
in or by any right whatscever, and upon receipt thereof, fo make, sign, execute and
deliver such receipts, releases or other discharges for the same, respectively, as he or
she shall think fit.

2. To deposit any moneys which may come: into his or her hands as such
attemey{s)-in-fact wilh any bank or bankers, either in my or his/her own name, and any
of such meney or any other money to which | am enlitled which now is or shall be so
deposited to withdraw as he or she shall think fit; fo sign mutual savings bank and
federal savings and loan association withdrawal orders; to sign and endorse checks
payable to my order and to draw, accept, make, endorse, discount, or otherwise deal
with any bills of exchange, checks, promissory noles or other commercial or mercantile
instruments; to borrow any sum or sums of money on such terms and with such security
as he or she may think fit and for that purpose to executs all notes or other Instruments
which may be necessary or proper; and to have access to any and all safe deposit
hoxes registered in my name.




3. To sell, assign, transfer and dispose of any and all stocks, bonds
{including U.S. Savings Bonds), loans, mortgages or other securities registered in my
name; and to collect and receipt for all interest and dividends due and payable 1o me.

4, To exercise the rights granted to me with respect to any and all life
insurance contracts [nsuring the life of the Grantor of ihis power; including, but not
restricted to, the right to assign, reinstate, borrow the cash value, withdraw dividends,
change dividend options, cenvert from term insurance to whole life insurance, exercise
options to purchase additional insurance, apply for waiver of premium benefits and
execute all forms necessary to conlinue such benefits, gift contracts by changing the
ownership to my atlorney(s)-in-fact or any other person or persons, entities or trust(s),
and to change the beneficiary to my attorney(s)-in-fact or any other person or persons,
other entitles or trust(s).

5. To exercise the rights granted to me with respect to any and all annuity
contracts; including, but not restricted to, the right to assign, reinstate, withdraw the
accumulated value, apply for waiver of premium benefits and execute all forms
necessary to continue such benefits, select settiement options, change the annuity date,
gift contracts by changing the ownership to my attomey(s)-in-fact or any other person or
persons, other entities, or trust(s), and to change the beneficiary to my attomey{s)-In-fact
or any other person or persons, other entitles or trust(s).

8. To invest in my name in any stock, shares, bonds, (including U.S.
Treasury Bends referred to as "flower bonds™), securlties or other property, real or
personal, and to vary such investments as he or she, in his or her sole discretion, may
deem hesl; and to vote at meetings of shareholders or other meetings of any corporation
or company and to execute any proxies or other instruments in connection therawith.

7. To enter into and upon my real estate, and to let, manage and improve
the same or any part thereof, and to repair or otherwise improve or alter, and to insure
any buildings therean; to sell, convey, either at public or private sale or exchange any
part or paris of my real estate or personal propery for such consideration and upon such
terms as he or she shall think fit, and to execute and deliver good and sufficient deeds or
olher covenants of warranty or otherwise as he or she shall see fit, and to give good and
effectual receipts for all or any part of the purchase price or other consideration; and to
mortgage my real estate and in connection therewith to execute bonds and warrants and
all other necessary Instruments and documents; and to convert land title from Jolnt
tenancy to community property.

8. Ta contract with any person for leasing far such periods, at such rents
and subject to such conditions as he or she shall see fit, all or any of my said real estate;
to give notice to quit to any tenant er occupier thereof; and to receive and recover from
all tenants and occupiers thereof or of any part thereof all rents, arrears of rent, and
sums of money which now are or shall hereafter become due and payable in respect
thereof; and also on non-payment thereof or of any part thereof to take all necessary or
proper means and praceedings for determining the tenancy or occupalion of such
tenants or oceupiers, and for ejecting the tenants or occupiers and recovering the
possession thereof.



g. To commence, prosecute, dlsconlinue or defend all actions or other legal
proceedings pertaining to me or my estate or any part thereof; to settle, compromise, or
submit to arbitration any debt, demand or cther right or matter due me or concerning my
estate as he or she, in his or her sole discretion, shall deem best and for such purpose
to execute and dsliver such releases, discharges or other instruments as he or she may
deem necessary and advisable; and to salisfy mortgages, including the execullon of a
good and sufficient release, or other discharge of such mertgage.

10. To execute, acknowledge and file all Federal, State and Local tax retumns
of every kind and naturs, including, without limitation, income, gift and property tax
returns.

11.  To engage, employ and dismiss any agents, clerks, servants or other
persons as he ar she, in his or her sole discretion, shall deem necessary and advisable.

12 Ta fund, revoke, or amend any living trust, also commenly known as a
revocable trust or a family trust, and to execute a new living trust.

13.  To fund and/or execute any irevocable trust for the benefit of my
descendants.

14. To make gifts to my spouse, my descendants, spouses of my
descendants, my issue, spouses of my Issue, and/or any trust that | or my spouse have
created for their benefit upon such terms and conditions as he or she, in his or her
discretion, shall determine, and to consent to split gifts made by my spouse to any
person or persons or trusts. My aftorney(s)-in-fact may make gifts to himself or herself,
outright or in trust, to the extent reasonably necessary to provide for his or her heaith,
education, maintenance, and support in accordance with his ar her accustomed manner
of living for the rermainder of his or her life.

15, To exercise testamentary and inter vivos powers of appointment by the
means directed by the instrument granting the power of appointment, including, but not
limited {0, written instrument or living trust, whether by amendment, revocation, or new

execution.

16. To make inter vivas or testamentary gifts to nonprofit organizations
described in each of Sections 170(c), 2055(a), and 2522(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code, These gifts to nonprofit organizations may be made for any purpose and in any
manner deemed appropriate in the sole discretion of my attomey(s)-in-fact, inciuding,
but not limited to, outright gifts, split-interest trusts, donor-advised funds, charitable gift
annuities, pooled Income funds, endowment funds, and quasi-endowment funds. Split-
Interest trusts may include, but shall not be limited to, charitable lead trusts described in
each of Sections 170(f)(2)(B), 2055(e)(2)(B), and 2522(c)(2){B) of the Internal Revenus
Code and charitable remainder trusts described in Section 664(d) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Gifts made through split-interest trusts shall only benefit one or more of
me, my spouse, my descendants, spouses of my descendants, my issue, spouses of my
issue, and/or any trust that ! or my spouse have created for their benefit and nonprofit
organizations described in each of Seclicns 170(c), 2055(a), and 2522(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code. | have expressly authorized my attorney(s}-in-fact to make both
inter vivos and testamentary glfts to nonprofit organizations in this instrument



hecause it is my deslire, and | deem it to be in my best interest, fo benefit nonprofit
organlzatlons during my lifetime and after my death and to reduce or eliminate
income, glit, estate, and generation-skipping transfer taxes.

17. To perform any and all actlvities listed under Section 4263 of the
California Probate Code, including, but not limited to, the power o (i) create, modily, ar
revoke a trust; i) fund with the principal’s property a trust not created by the principal or
a person authorized to create a trust on behalf of the principal; {iil) make or reveke a gift
of the principal's property In trust or otherwise; (iv) exercise the right to make a
disclaimer on behalf of the princlpal; {v) create or change survivorship interests in the
principal's property in which the principal may have an interest; (vi) designate or change
the designation of beneficiaries to receive any property, benefit, or contract right on the
principal's death; and {vii) make a loan to the attorney-in-fact.

18. To receive my Social Security benefils, as a representative payee or
otherwise, and to otherwise manage my Social Securily benefits and payments.

19.  To perform any and all acts authorized by the following sections of the
Califarnia Probate Code: (i) §§2350-2359 and §52400-2408 (Powers of Guardians or
Conservatar of the Person); (if) §§4400-4409 (Uniform Statutory Form Power of Attomey
Act); and (iii) §§16200-16249 (Trustee Powers), all of which powers are incorporated by
reference pursuant to California Probate Code §4283.

20. In general, to do all other acts, deeds and matters whatsoever in or about
my estate, property and affairs as fully and effectually to all intents and purposes as |
could de in my own proper person if personally present, giving to my said attorney(s)-in-
fact power to make and substitute under him or her an attorney{s)-in-fact for all the
purposes herein described, hereby ralifying and confirming all that the said attorney(s)-
in-fact or substitute or substitutes shall do thergin by virtue of these Presents.

21, In addition to the powers and dlscretion herein specially given and
conferred upen my allorney(s)-in-fact, and notwithstanding any usage or custom to the
contrary, to have the full power, right and authority to do, perform and to cause to he
done and performed all such acts, deeds and matters in connection with my property
and estate as he or she, in his or her sele discretion, shall deem reasonable, nucessary
and proper, as fully, effectually and absolutely as if he or she were the absolute owner

and possessor thereol.

22.  To do all acts that a court appeinted conservator of my person and estate
could do on my behalf under the law of the state in which | am a resident at the time my
disability commencas and to be held to the same high slandard of care that a court
appointed conservator of my person and estate would be held to while serving as
conservator of my person and estate without the necessity of a court proceeding for
conservatorship and without bond.

Notwithstanding any other possible language to the contrary in this document,
my attomey-in-fact is specifically forbldden from using my assets to discharge my altorney-in-
fact's own legal cbligations, including support of dependents; to exercise any trustee power
under an irevocable trust of which the attomey-in-fact is a settler and | am a trustee; or exercise



incldents of ownership over any life insurance policies that | own or that a trust | create owns cn
the jife of the attorney-in-fact.

If | have appointed two {2) or more persons to serve concurrently under this
document, they must act together, and all must sign whenever necessary. However, if one (1)
or more dies, resigns or is unable to act because of incapacity, the one(s) remaining shall

continue to serve as attomey{s)-in-fact.

This power of attorney shall naot be affected by the subsegquent disabilily or
incapacity of the principal, [Cal. Prob. Code §4124)

As used in this instrurnent, the masculine, feminine or neuter gender, and the
singular er plural number, shall each be deemed to Include the others whenever the context so

indicates.
WARNING TO PERSON EXECUTING THIS DOCUMENT

1. THIS DOCUMENT MAY PROVIDE THE PERSON YOU DESIGNATE AS
YOUR ATTORNEY(S)-IN-FACT WITH BROAD POWERS TO DISPOSE, SELL, CONVEY AND
ENCUMBER YOUR REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY.

2. THESE POWERS WILL EXIST FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME
UNLESS YOU LIMIT THEIR DURATION IN THIS DCCUMENT. THESE POWERS WILL
CONTINUE TO EXIST NOTWITHSTANDING YOUR SUBSEQUENT DISABILITY OR

INCAPACITY.
3. YQU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REVOKE OR TERMINATE THIS DURABLE
POWER OF ATTORNEY AT ANY TIME.

Mﬂﬁh IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this Q-Q_MLaay of

Yo, Y, 4%

Harry Ma?

-5



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) 55.

COUNTY OF ORANGE

)
On Mﬂ Ch 22- , 20, _“__ before me, K ristin MacDonald .

Notary Public, peracnally appeared Harry Mansdorf, who proved to me on the basls of
satisfactory evidence to be the persongs} whose namets; is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me Ihat he/shefthay executed the same in his/ker/thelr
authorized capacityfess, and that by hisfkes/thelr signaturels) on the instrument, the person{s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the personds} acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and carrect.

WITNESS my hand and officlal seal.

i T KRISTIN MACDONALD t _
5@:}*& Commisslon & 1828163 Notary Publfe

£=0]  Notery Public - Calltornla 2
s 5 QOrange Gounly &

My Comm. Expires Dec 25, 2012

o

F

(SEAL)

OPTIONAL INFORMATION
TITLE OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT DURABLE POWER OF ATTORNEY
DATE OF DOCUMENT 2’22' Q,Q” NUMEER OF PAGES 6




NOMINATION OF CONSERVATOR

If a Court finds it necessary to appoint a conservator of my persaon or of my estate, or of
both, I nominate the following persen(s), in the order listed, to be appointed without band.

Conservatar of Person

1. Linda Florence Mansdorf
2. Jalme DeJesus Gonzalez
3, J. Robert Mullen
Conservaior of Estate
1. Linda Florence Mansdorf and Jaime Delesus Gonzalez
2. *See helow

*If for any reason either Linda Florence Mansdorf or Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez is unable
or unwilling to serve as co-conservator of my estale, then and in that event, J. Robert Mullen
shall serve as such co-conservator of my astate with the one remaining.

| request my conservator to arrange for my care, if possible, in my own residence,

| subscribe my name to this nomination this andh day of WA"\

20/
Harry Ma?(sdorf
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
} ss.
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On _MH.M__. 20“_. before me, Kristin MacDoasld

Natary Publlc, personally appeared Hamry-Mansdorf, who proved to me on the basis of
safisfactory evidence to be the personés) whose names) isfare subscribed to the within
Instrument and acknowledged to me that hefshe/they executed the same in his/aerithoir
authorized capacitydles), and that by hisfher/their slgnature¢s} on the instrument, the personis),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person{e} acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

KRiSTIN MACDONALD
Commission # 1828163 B
Notary Public - Galllornia 2 Notary Public

B Orangs Counly
j ""‘" H;Cumm Explres Dec 25, 2012[

(SEAL)
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STEVEM HiNTZ
TREASUSER
TAYX COLLEGECA

COUNTY LINE HOLDINGS LLC Don A, Hansen
A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY Aesiaiant Treasurar-Tax Golisctor
2550 VIA TEJON SUITE 2B

PALOS VERDES ESTATES CA 90274

NOTICE OF TAX COLLECTOR'S IMPENDING POWER TO SELL
FIVE & THREE YEAR SCHEDULE
(Rev. & Tax. Code, §3365)

Pursuant to law, notice is hereby given that on July 1, 2013, at 12:01 a.m., the real properties attached will
have been in default five years or more, or three years or more in the case of nonresidential commercial
property, and thus become subject te the power to sell of the undersigned Ventura County Tax Collector.

To prevent the power o sell status from impacting the real property described herein, which includes additional
penallies and inferest, as well as a potential sale by public auction, either of the following must occur:

1} The parcel must be fully redeemed through payment of all unpaid amournts, together with penalties and
fees prescribed by law in the amount of $ 633,037.36, by close of business on JULY 1 2013.

2) Annslaliment plan for the parcel must be established on or before June 28, 2013.

3} Please be advised the amount reflected above does not include the 2012-2013 Secured Property Tax
which became delinguent as of April 11 2013. To pay this amount on or before JULY 1 2013 is
$84,041.14.

Unless the properties are redeemed or installment redemption plans initiated with the time frame and manner
describe above, the right of redemption will terminate at 4:45 p.m. on the last business day pricr to the date
the sale begins.

[nformation concerning redemption or the initiation of an instaliment redemptien plan will, upon reguest, be
furnished by a Deputy Tax-Collector at {805) 654-2741.

NOTE: If the property is not redeemed and is sold at a tax sale, you may have the right o claim
proceeds of the sale that are in excess of the liens and costs to be satisfied from the proceeds.

Said property was tax-defaulted in the year 2007-2008.

The property becoming subject to the tax collector's power of sale and subject to this notice is situated in
Ventura County, State of California, and described as follows:

APN SEE LISTING

Dated May 17, 2013

STEVEN HINTZ
Véntura County Treasurer-Tax Collector

[}
ie Centeno, Deputy
Public Service Division

500 Saulh Vicioria Avenue, Voenluia, G£ 23008-1220
wisy veplurapraopetyirx.org




dflt_apn roll
700001004 RE/RS
700001005 RE
70000101C RE/RS
700001011RE
700001024 RE
700001049 RE
700001052 RE
700002053 RE
700001054 RE
700005008 RE
700005005 RE
700005012 RE
700005014 RE
700005018 RE/RS
700005015 RE/RS
70000502C RE/RS
700005021 RE/RS
700005024 RE
700005031 RE/RS
700005032 RE/RS
700005033 RE/RS
700005034 RE/RS
700005035 RE/RS
70000503€ RE/RS
700005037 RE
700005039 RE
70000504C RE
700007041 RE/RS
700007042 RE
700007043 RE/RS
700007044 RE/RS

dlgt_yearl dlgt_year2 digt_year3 digt_yeard

07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
09-10
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
Q7-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08
07-08

08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
09-10
10-11
08-09
08-09
0B-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08-09
08B-09
08-09
09-10
08-09
08-09
08-09
03-09

09-10
09-10
05-10
08-10
Q9-10
09-10
09-10
10-11

09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10
10-11
09-10
09-10
09-10
09-10

10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11

10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
18-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11

10-11
10-11
10-11
10-11

may june
947186 9557.58
13927.34 140533.25
13092.94 13212.35
33562.64 33872.00'
19498.35 19677.43
73767.855 7444972
33086.74 33391.69
150.01 190.77
112.66 113.03
23428.19 23640.56
2057451 20763.56
13325.44 13446.8
19498.35 19677.43
15635.86 15774.22
1563586 1577422
44567.17 44967.65
142139.68'143425.30'
11575.17 11671.68
6829.86 6891.04
6829.86 689104
6690.52 6745.55
£829.86 6891.04
13157.01 13277.77
13157.01 13277.77
6399.26  6451.77
36716.82 37055.39
150.43 150.84
1358.19 13689
5397.08 544554
214486 2126.97
24285.68 24508.13

633037.4 638781

12-13sec

1323.82
1856.56
1856.56
4781.00"
2780.26
10500.42
4713.28

3079.38
2933.36
1856.56
2780.26
1856.56
1856.56
54832.18
17807.82
887.52
843.26
543.26
821.78
943.26
1856.56
1856.56
480.20'
5229.70'

185.66
774.28
300.48
3353.04

84041.14



2012113 VENTURA COUNTY DEFAULTED SECURED TAX STATEMENT
STEVEN HINTZ, TAX COLLECTOR

800 South Victoria Avenus, Vantura, CA 93009-1290 ™ PAGE 1 OF 1 *

Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:45 p.m.

8 (805) 654-3744 www.venturapropertytax.org 051317
DEFAULTED VEAR ENDED: 06/30/2008 PARCEL OR I.D MUMBER  STATEMENT NO. RED FEE
SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES ALSO DEFAULTED _7e0-0-010:040 7032910 1500

g F | H
SITUS Rl ™™ CORTs anDFEES |
07-08 1,075.48 911.89 |
08.09 1,414.58 743.31
CURRENY OWNER 08-10 1,130.60 550.08 |
1014 4,150.56 352.14
MANSDORF TR 1912 4.145.24 144.52 |
811 N ALTA DR
BEYERLY HILLS CA 90210

Prlor Year Defaulted Amount; 8,333.40
{DO NOT PAY THIS AMOUNT-SEE STUB BELOW)

FAILURE TO RECEIVE A TAX STATEMENT DOES NOT RELIEVE THE TAXPAYER OF HIS/HER RESPONSIBILITY OF PAYMENT OR
CONSTITUTE CAUSE FOR CANCELLATION OF TAXES, ACCRUED COST, PENALTIES, AND FEES (R and T Code Sec. 2610.5).

The taxes on this parcel are DEFAULTED for the fiscal year(s) listed. The “TOTAL AMOUNT DUE" includes base tax, 10% delinqueni
penalty, a 530.00 cost, a 1.5% monthly penalty, and may include a 515 Redemplion fee.

THE TAX COLLECTOR IS NIOT RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYMENTS MADE ON A WRONG PARCEL. PLEASE VERIFY THAT THIS
STATEMENT 18 FOR PROPERTY ON WHICH YQU WISH TQ PAY THE TAXES.

TAX DEFAULTED PROPERTY WITH POWER TO SELL:

Resideniial and Agricultural property is lax defaulled with the Tax Colleclor power lo sell 5 years after the first year of delinquency.
Commercial and Industrial properly is tax defaulted with the Tax Collector power 1o sell 3 years afler the first year of delinquency. Upen
redemption of these parcels additional fees are collected for giving the required nolices and recording the “Rescission of Notice lo Sell”.
RETURNED CHECKS:

Personal checks and bank drafis are accepled, If returned by the bank for a2ny reason, credit shall be removed and appropriate
penalties and fees, plus a $47 relurmed check charge will be added.

HOW TO PAY DEFAULTED TAXES: {CANNOT BE PAID ON-LINE)

On the schedule below locate ihe month in which payment is being made. Pay the amount in the "TOTAL AMOUNT DUE" column for
that month. Payments must be postmarked on or before the last day of thal month in erder to avoid additional penallies. I the notation
“SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES ALS0O DEFAULTED" appears on lhis stalement, you must pay BOTH the Defaulled Supplemental and lhe
Defaulled Secured amounts at the same time in order o save (his property from tax sale.

SEND THIS STUB WITH YQUR PAYMENT - DETACH ALORG DOTTED LINE

2012/13 VENTURA COUNTY DEFAULTED SECURED TAX STATEMENT

MANSDORF TR PAY THIS AMOUNT:
MO/YR TOTALAMT. DUE

JuL 2012 4.4%7.5

811 NALTADR AUG 2012 B.501.90

BEVERLY HILLS CA 90210 SEP 2012 84.58L.15

561646 71160 1500 499034 833340 8425 ocT 2012 8.b70- 40

NOV 2012 &1754-55

PARCEL QR 1D NUMBER STATEMENT NO. DEC 2012 & . &35 - ‘:‘U

700.0-010-040 7032840 JAN 2013 5.923.15

SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES ALSO PEFAULTED FEB 2013 3,007.40

MAR 2013 9.D091.L5S

. APR 2013 94275.90

Make check payable to: 3013 TSL0 it

VC Tax Callector SUN 2013 9,344 - 40
Please put Assessor's Parcel# on check

770329103073112000008417L50000092L015700001004000000°
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Jennifer Nguyen

From: Jennifer Nguyen

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 11:20 AM
fo; ‘hdearing@gdalaw.com'

Subject: RE: Mansdorf Notes, Etc.

Hello Mr. Dearing,

We have placed the rest of the file in the outgoing mail for today.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Nguyen

Paralegal
A7 40 Pacifica
BROWN Suile 1500

\SITH EZA iLr Irvine, CA 92618

Estare PLaNNING
Oiffice: {949) 453-2900

BusiNESS PLANNING E 15
INcOME Tax PLANNING . ax; (349) 453-29
C S Jennifer. Nguyen@brownandstreza.com
HARITABLE OECTOR www.brownandstreza.com
MERGERS & ACQUISITIONS

From: Dave Brown
Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Henry Dearing

Cc: Kristin MacDonald

Subject: RE: Mansdorf Notes, Etc.

Yes, its on the way.
Kristin, can you give him any more detail?

Thanks

Dawid Brown
Partner
Brown & Streza, LLP

Prolecting your Treasures for Good
Because Life Is More ihan Wealth©

The Meaning of life is to Find Your Gift. The Purpose of life is to Give it Away,




Jennifer Nguyen

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 8:08 AM

lo: Melanie J. Gregor

Subject: FW: Harry Mansdorf

Attachments: Seventh Amendment-Restatement to 1967 (July 29, 2009)(Prepared Attorney Michael

Flattery).pdf, Fourth Amendment to 1867 Trust (July 13, 2001),pdf; Second Restatement 1967
Trust (May 10, 2010).pdf

Please link and separate and title the docs in a trust or doc file so dave can see, We have a
10:00.

Vanessa J. Gregor, J1.0., LL.M.
For Brown & Streza, LLP

81e5 Irvine Center Drive, Ste. 780
Irvine, CA 92618

945-453-29g8

949-453-2916 Fax

----- Original Message-----

From: Bob Mullen [mailto:bobmullenf@cox.net]
Sent: Fri 7/3@/2010 11:36 AM

To: Vanessa Gregor

.ubject: Harry Mansdorf

Vanessa: Here are three of the documents we have been discussing re the 1967 Trust. The May
12, 2818 restatement makes no reference to the July 29, 2089 restatement which leaves all of
Harry's property to Linda, or if she does not survive Harry, then to her heirs at law by
right of representation (see Article IV, section D on page 4.

The May 12, 2810 Restatement affirms the 4th Amendment which revokes Amendments 1-3 and by
itself doesn't say where the property goes after the last beneficiary dies. I'll get you the
original 1967 trust which presumably say something on the subject of ultimate distribution.

I'm also going to send you ancther email with the May 12, 2010 joint trust and the pour over
wills of Harry and Linda.

Bob Mullen
Attorney at Law
3151 Moulton Parkway

Laguna Hills, CA 92653



Tel:  (949) 588-1198
Fax: {949) 588-6258

imail: bobmullenfdcox.net

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5327
(20100738)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www. eset. com




Jennifer Nguyen

Srom: Dave Brown

sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 3:49 PM
To: Melissa Brown

Subject: FW: Mansdori.

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Dave Brown

Subject: FW: Mansdorf.

| take that back, it does look like the 2010 "Restatement” attempts to reinstate the Fourth Amendment.
That would mean there are ne beneficiaries.

What 2 mess.

Vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LLM
Partner

Brown & Streza, |LLP

*105 Irvine Cenler Dr., Ste 700
.vine, CA 92618
949.453,2900

949.453.2916 Fax
v.greqor@brownandstreza.com
www.brownandsireza.com

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:11 PM
To: Dave Brown

Subject: RE: Mansdorf.

What a mess.

The last version (July 2009} does just give it all outright to Linda, the spouse. Definitely not what Barry wants.

And her Will (not an issue for loday) is a mess also.

‘anessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
anner
Brown & Streza, LLP
8105 Irvine Center Dr., Ste 700
Irving, CA 92618



940.453.2900
948.453.2916 Fax

v.gregor@brownangstreza.com

“srwiw brownangstreza.com

From: Dave Brown
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 11:32 AM
To: Vanessa Gregor
Subject: Mansdorf.

Look at the first two scanned trusts.
The first one show 4 siblings with 25% each.

The next one shows 5 siblings with significantly different shares. Were these gifts? Sales???

Davig Allen Brown, J.D.
Brown & Streza, LLP
B105 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 700
rvine, CA 92618
‘hone: (249) 453-2900
Fax: (949) 453-2916



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Melissa Brown

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:31 AM

To: Jennifer Nguyen

Subject: FW: Harry Mansdorf

Attachments: Seventh Amendment-Restatement to 1967 {July 29, 2009)(Prepared Altorney Michael

Flaitery).pdf; Fourth Amendment to 1967 Trust (July 13, 2001).pdf; Second Restatement 1967
Trust (May 10, 2010).pdf; Restatament effective on approximately August 16, 1976.pdf

Melissa Brown

Paralegal for Brown & Streza, LLP
8105 [rvine Center Drive, Suile 700
Irvine, CA 92618

Phone: (949) 453-2900 x115

Fax: (949) 453-2916
melissa.brown@brownandsireza.com

From: Dave Brown

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Melissa Brown

Subject: FW: Harry Mansdorf

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:44 PM
To: Dave Brown

Subject: FW: Harry Mansdorf

You've already looked al these documents, bul not sure if you saw this email from Bob.

(again, he should jusl leave the interpretation to us bul this is his most recent shot at it).

Vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
Partner

Brown & Streza, LLP

8105 Irvine Cenier Dr., Ste 700
Irvine, CA 92618
949.453.2900

949.453.2916 Fax
v.gregor@brownandstreza.com
www.brownandstreza.com

From: Bob Mullen [mailto:bobmullen@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 12:13 PM



Teo: Vanessa Gregor
Subject: FW: Harry Mansdorf

Venessa: Here are all the attachments I sent on Friday plus a Restatement
which probably became effective on August 16, 1876 when Lee Mansdorf
signed as trustee. The notary acknowledgments for Mildred and Sadie are
dated May 1, 1975 and, although the Restatement bears the signatures of
Harry and Norman, there are no notary acknowledgements for them.

More importantly, conirary to my email of below regarding the original
1967 probably being the controlling document for distribution and ultimate
distribution, it appears that the original 1967 trust was superseded by
the attached document entitled which I’ve named Restatement effective on
approximately August 16, 1976. Thus, 1t looks to me like the 1967 Trust
presently consist of 3 documents: the August 1, 1976 Restatement, the
Fourth Amendment dated July 1, 2001 and the "“Seccnd Restatement” dated May
12, 2010 which “modifies” the Trust so as to consist of these three
documents.

Regarding distribution and ultimate distribution, Section 3 of the Fourth
Amendment amends section 1.05 of the Second Amendment (a reference that is
makes little sense given the amendment numbers and the text of the various
amendments) and states: :

“1.05 Termination of Interest The interest of each beneficiary of the
Trust shall terminate upon the death of such beneficiary {(whether or not
such beneficiary has alienated or purported toc alienate his or her
interest) end the interest of the survivors as set forth in section 1.02
hereof {as modified by section 2 of this Fourth Amendment) shall be
increased propeorticnately. Such deceased beneficiary shall cease to be &
beneficiary for purposes of ths Trust Agreement as of his or her death.”

Section 3.03 of the August 16, 13976 Restatement states:

3.03 Termination. This trust shall terminate on the death of the last
settlor to die, and shall thereupon be distributed to the persons holding
bereficial interests in the trust in proportion to thelr respective
interests.”

So, Harry is the sole remaining beneficiary of the trust and the trust
terminates on his death.

Finally, the May 12, 2010 Restatement erroneouslv refers to the Trust z2s a
Declaration of Trust when it is a Trust Agreement.

One more thing, Diane called and Harry and Dave Brown are tentatively on
calendar for August 4 at 4:00 p.m.

Bob Mullen
Attorney at Law
23151 Moulton Parkway



Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

From: Bob Mullen [mailta:bobmullen@cox.net]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 11:37 AM

To: 'Vanessa Gregor’

Subject: Harry Mansdorf

Vasnessa: Here are three of the documents we have been discussing re the
1967 Trust. The May 12, 2010 restatement makes no reierence to the July
29, 2008 restatement wnich leaves all of Harry’s property to Linda, or if
she does not survive Harry, then to her heirs at law by right of
representation (see Article IV, section D on page 4.

The May 12, 2010 Restatement affirms the 4" Amendment which revokes
Amendments 1-3 and by itself doesn’t say where the property goes after the
last beneficiary dies. I'11 get you the original 1967 trust which
presumably say something on the subject of ultimate distribution.

I'm alsoc going to send you ancther email with the May 12, 2010 joint trust
and the pour over wills of Harry and Linda.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6238
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5327 (20100730}

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http:/farww eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5328 (20100731)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

1t/ www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5335 (20100802)
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The message was cliecked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://wwnw. eset.com



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Melanie J. Gregor

Sent:- Monday, October 18, 2010 12:53 PM
To: Diane Hermann

Subject: RE: Mansdorf

| will remind her that EP is involved as well.
Thanks.

From: Diane Hermann
Sent: Menday, October 18, 2010 12:48 PM
To: Melanie J. Gregor

Subject: RE: Mansdorf

Dave completed an interview sheet for a RLT ($7500). We usually follow up to schedule a sign appl BUT Vanessa said he
has to be retained first. That's why | am so an top of following up. ©

Diane IHermann

Executive Assistam for David Allen Brown
Brown & Sireza LLP

8105 Irvine Cenler Drive, Suite 700

Irvine, CA G2618

hone: (949) 433-2900 x118

Fax: (949) 453-2916 fax

cdiane. hermann@brownandstreza.com

From: Melanie J. Gregor
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 12:40 PM
To: Diane Hermann

Subject: RE: Mansdorf

V will call him again.
Is there something you need from him?

From: Diane Hermann
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 12:33 PM
To: Melanie J. Gregor

Subject: Mansdorf

Will you be following up soon with Bob Mullen? Looks like he didn't call back after 9/28 and | know Vanessa has been too
busy....

Thanks.

Diane Hermann
xecutive Assistant for David Allen Brown
Brown & Streza LLP
8105 Irvine Cenler Drive, Suite 700
Irvine, CA 92618
Phone: (949) 453-2600 x118



Fax: (949) 433-2916 [ax
dianc_hermannf@brownandstreza com




Jennifer Nguyen

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 12.09 PM
To: Diane Hermann

Cc: Dave Brown; Melanie J. Gregor

Subject: RE: Bob Mullen re; Mansdorf

Yes, | just talked to Bob Mulien.

We decided that scheduling really needs to go through Bob, as he seems to be the only one whe can get Harry to focus
on lhis.

He is talking to Harry this week and will try to get this on lrack again.
Please call Bob directly, (949) 588-1198, next week (he said give him a week) to work on scheduling.

| did mention the possibility of Dec. 14 or 15, bul that was for signing right? It sounds to me that no decisions have really
been made yet (including our retainer deposit) so a second meeting is needed before any drafting is done. That
means lhe meeting can be soconer right?

2 issues:

(1) Bob said Harry recently gave him a hand written trust "amendment” which is a different trust plan than the one
discussed with Dave. So, Harry has changed his mind and this needs to be discussed. Bob will get permission and will
send us over a copy of thal within the next week.

\2) For scheduling, Bob thinks that Jaime Gonzalez needs {o be in the meeting also (one of Harry's main beneficiaries) so
Bob will also be scheduling Mr. Gonzalez from his side if that is what Harry wants.

Vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
Partner

Brown & Streza, LLFP

8105 Irvine Center Dr., Ste 700
Irvine, CA 92618
949.453.2900

949.453.2916 Fax
v.qregor{@brownandstreza.com
www.brownandstreza.com

From: Diane Hermann
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 6:13 PM

To: Vanessa Gregor
Subject; Bob Mullen re: Mansdorf

Any luck??

Jiane Hermann

Execulive Assistant for David Allen Brown
Brown & Sireza LLP

8105 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 700



Invine, CA 52618

Phone; (949) 453-2900 x118

Fax; (949) 453-2916 [ax
diane_hermann@brownandstreza.com




Jennifer Ngiyen

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:54 AM

To: Diane Hermann

Cc: Melanie J. Gregor; Nicole Stine

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdor - conversation with Bob Mullen

great. Thank you.

Nicole, | think you and | did those retainers right?

vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
Partner

Brown & Streza, LLP

8105 Irvine Cenler Dr., Ste 700
Irvine, CA 92618

949 453,2900

949.453.2916 Fax
v.greqor@brownandstreza.com
www.brownandstreza.com

From: Diane Hermann

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Vanessa Gregor

Cc: Melanie ). Gregor

Subject: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

Finally!!! [ jusi got off the phone with Bob Muilen. He says they have been so busy with the litigation matters and
apologized for not getling back o me. Harry Mansdorf does want/need o move forward with the trusl so Bob scheduled
another meeting with Dave for January 5" at 4:00 pm for a revisil. | asked about meeting with any other attorneys and he
said no; just Dave (for the RLT).

He asked if we could email or fax over a copy of the letter and retainers that were senl out. Melanie, probably should send
with Brown & Streza lellerhead.

| also told him we would send the signed retainer for the RLT.

Diane Hermann

Exccutive Assistant for David Allen Brown
Brown & Swreza LLP

8105 Irvine Center Drive, Sunte 700

Irvine, CA 62618

Phone: (949) 453-2900 x118

Fax: (949) 453-2916 fax
diane.hermannf@brownandstreza.com



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Diane Hermann

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:14 PM

To: Nicole Stine

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

Bob just requested copies. | noticed in the letter that it refers to DB's retainer as separate and Mr. Mansdorf signed and
dated on August 4™. ($7500/ $3500 deposit). Are you sure you don’ t want it? We can scan it in.

Diane Hermann

Executive Assistant [or David Allen Brown
Brown & Sireza LLP

8105 Irvine Center Drive, Suile 700

Irvine, CA 92618

Phone: (949) 453-2900 x118

Fax: {949) 453-2916 fax

diane. hermann@brownandstreza.com

From: Nicole Stine
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:02 PM

To: Vanessa Gregor; Diane Hermann

Cc: Melanie J. Gregor

Subject: RE; Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

Drane, If that is DB's retainer, there was a reason we were nol going o use that one. We drafted a new one. I'll send out
a package via email with everything.

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:54 AM

To: Diane Hermann

Cc: Melanie J. Gregor; Nicole Stine

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

great. Thank you.

Nicale, | think you and | did those retainers righi?

Vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
Partner

Brown & Streza, LLP

8105 Irvine Cenler Dr., Ste 700
Irvine, CA 82618
949.453.2900

949.453,2916 Fax
v.greqor@brownandstreza.com
www.brownandstreza.com

‘rom: Diane Hermann

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:53 AM
To: Vanessa Gregor



Ce: Melanie J. Gregor
Subject: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

Finally!!! [ just got off the phone with Bob Mullen. He says they have been so busy with the litigation matlers and
1pologized for not getting back to me. Harry Mansdorf does want/need to move forward with the trust so Bob scheduled
another meeting with Dave for January 5™ at 4:00 pm for a revisit. | asked about meeting with any other attorneys and he
said no; just Dave (for the RLT).

He asked if we could email or fax over a copy of the leller and relainers that were sent cut. Melanie, probably should send
with Brown & Streza lelterhead.

| also 1old him we would send the signed retainer for the RLT.

Diane Hermann

Executive Assistant for David Allen Brown
Brown & Streza LLP

8103 Irvine Cenler Drive, Suite 700

Irvine, CA 92618

Phene: (949) 453-2900 x118

Fax: (949) 453-2916 fax

diape.hermanné@brownandstreza.com



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:18 PM

To: Nicole Stine

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

sure. just add that to the email.

Vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
Pariner

Brown & Streza, LLP

8105 Irvine Center Dr., Ste 700
Irving, CA 92618
949.453.2900

049.453.2916 Fax
v.greqor@brownandstreza.com
www.brownandstireza.com

From: Nicole Stine
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Vanessa Gregor

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

im, lhat rings a bell bul il's not how i's scanned in. Do you wanl me to have Diane send it to me {o include it?

From: Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:03 PM

To: Nicole Stine

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

Didn't we attach DB's signed one Lo our "firmwide" cne thal needs to be signed?

Vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
Partner

Brown & Streza, LLP

8105 trvine Center Dr., Sie 700
Irvine, CA 92618
949,453.2900

949.453.2916 Fax
v.gregor@brownandsireza.com
www brownandstreza.com

~rom: Nicole Stine

sSent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 1:02 PM

To: Vanessa Gregor; Diane Hermann

Cc: Melanie J. Gregor

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen
1



Diane, If that is DB's retainer, there was a reason we were not going to use that one. We drafled a new one. Il send out
a package via email with everything.

from; Vanessa Gregor

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:54 AM

To: Diane Hermann

Cc: Melanie ], Gregor; Nicole Stine

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

great. Thank you.

Nicole, | think you and | did those retainers righl?

Vanessa J. Gregor, JD, LL.M
Partner

Brown & Streza, LLP

8105 Irvine Center Dr., Ste 700
Irvine, CA 92618
949.453.2900

949.453.2916 Fax
v.gregor@brownandstreza.com
www.brownandstreza.com

From: Diane Hermann
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Vanessa Gregor

Cc: Melanie J. Gregor

Subject: Harry Mansdorf - conversation with Bob Mullen

Finally!!! | just got off the phone wilh Bob Mullen. He says they have been so busy with the litigation matters and
apologized lor not getting back to me. Harry Mansdorf does want/need to move forward with the trust so Beb scheduled
another meeting with Dave for January 5 at 4:00 pm for a revisit. | asked about meeting with any other attorneys and he
said no; just Dave {for the RLT).

He asked if we could email or fax over a copy of the letter and retainers that were sent out. Melanie, probably should send
wilh Brown & Streza letlernead.

| also told him we would send the signed retainer for the RLT.

Diane Hermann

Executive Assistam for David Allen Brown
Brown & Streza LLP

8105 Irvine Center Drive, Suitc 700

Irvine, CA 92618

Phone: (949) 433-2900 x118

Fax: (949) 453-2616 fax
diane.hermann(@browmandsireza.com




Jennifer Nguyen

From: Melissa Brown

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Anita Nyhuis

Subject: Would you mind reviewing lhe attached trust?
Attachments: Mansdorf Trust.doc

It’s a hittle unusual, but it’s 3 QQST, so it makes it even more unusual. {If you are looking at the scanned interview sheet,
at first it says FC, but he changed the written one to QQST.)

Some specific concerns | have....

= Preamble paragraphs...| referred to the most recent complete restatement. Do i need to refer to amendments
prepared since then? The problem is that there are so many amendments {several of which are apparently
missing) that | wanted to keep it as simple as possible.

e 5.03.1(a)...DAB said to make this bequest come out of Trust B...I couldn’t do it as a specific beguest upon the
death of the Trustor or his wife, as it relies on the timing of Jaime’s exercise of his buyout option. Is the way |
set it up okay with an (a) and (b) paragraph?

e 5.03.2{a)...DAB said to give Linda a broad LPA, so | added this paragraph (not normally in a QQST). | took out the
"and any remaining balance of Trust A” phrase (would | give her a power to appoint Trust C?}, changed it so she
could appoint to any person or entity, added “executed after the death of the Trustor” so she couldn’t exercise
it while he is still alive, and made it effective upon her death.

s 5.03.2{c)..1 agded language here that “If or to the extent that the Trustor's spouse shall have failed to exercise
the power of appeintment...” (Shouldn’t this language be in all our trusts?...We have something similar, but it
comes before the LPA-Spouse paragraph - ?77) | left distribution of personal property 5.03.2{b) above this
paragraph...should | move it to be a subparagraph of “Distribution of Balance”?

*  5.03.2(c}(1)...Thisis how | dealt with the $2M to go to Lillian if Jaime doesn’t exercise his buyout option (and
therefore she doesn’t receive $2M during the wife’s life) or if the wife predeceases the Trustor. Isthere any
other reason she might not have received the $2M under 5.03.1(a}?

I’'m not super confident about this one, so a second set of eyes would make me feel a lot better! ©



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Apita Nyhuis

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Melissa Brown

Subject: RE: Would you mind reviewing the attached irust?

See notes inred below. Ilooked at the interview sheet. It was a little confusing following the arrows and figuring out
what was old and what was new because it was scanned in black & white but | came to the same distribution conclusion

as you.
If you have more questions, | should be around.

Anita
949.302.0843 {(cell}

From: Melissa Brown

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:29 PM

To: Anita Nyhuis

Subject: Would you mind reviewing the attached trust?

It's a little unusual, but it's 3 QQST, so it makes it even more unusual. (If you are looking at the scanned interview sheet,
at first it says FC, but he changed the written one to QQST.}

Some specific concerns | have....

» Preamble paragraphs...| referred to the most recent complete restatement. Do | need to refer to amendments
prepared since then? The problem is that there are so many amendments {several of which are apparently
missing) that  wanted to keep it as simple as possible.

Should be OK,

s 5.03.1{a)..DAB said to make this bequest come out of Trust B...l couldn’t do it as a specific bequest upon the
death of the Trustor or his wife, as it relies on the timing of Jaime’s exercise of his buyout option. Is the way |
set it up okay with an (a) and (b) paragraph?

I think the (a) and (b} structure is fine.

o 5.03.2(a)...DAB said to give Linda a broad LPA, so | added this paragraph (not normally in a QQST). | took out the
“and any remaining balance of Trust A” phrase {would | give her a power to appoint Trust C?}, changed it so she
could appoint to any person or entity, added “executed after the death of the Trustor” so she couldn’t exercise
it while he is still alive, and made it effective upon her death.

No need to give power to appoint Trust € — Trust C is distributed pursuant to Trust B.

» 5.03.2(c)...1 added language here that “If or to the extent that the Trustor's spouse shall have failed to exercise
the power of appointment...” {Shouldn’t this language be in all our trusts?...We have something similar, but it
comes before the LPA-Spouse paragraph - 27?) | left distribution of personal property 5.03.2(b) above this
paragraph...should 1 move it to be a subparagraph of “Distribution of Balance”?



| see what you mean hut | think you're fine keeping the personal property distribution where it is before the
distribution of balance. From a practical standpoint, personal property is distributed outright so the power of
appointment paragraph isn't effective over the personal property list.

5.03.2(c)(1)...This is how | dealt with the $2M to go to Lillian if Jaime doesn’t exercise his buyout option (and
therefore she doesn’t receive $2M during the wife’s life] or if the wife predeceases the Trustor, Isthere any
other reason she might not have received the 52M under 5.03.1{a)?

Hmmm - it looks like the wife could exercise the LPA to remove the $2M to Lillian, although in the 10/21/10
amendment she is directed to pay Lillian the $2M. Maybe the LPA needs a restriction excluding the $2M just to

make it more clear.

I'm not super confident about this one, so a second set of eyes would make me feel a lot better! ©



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Kristin MacDonald

3ent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:44 PM
To: Vanessa Gregor; Dave Brown

Cc: Diane Hermann

Subject: Harry Mansdorf - Next Action

Please let me know what is next. Seems there are a lot of loose ends and | am not sure where to go from here. Here is
my list from today:

1. Vanessa to call Bob Mullen to discuss retainer and related transactions (Bob took the ariginal retainer with
him).

2. DB to review recent Amendment/Restatements (specifically restatement dated 5/12/10 & 10/21/101
believe — they are both scanned in & linked to the RLT matter record}. Do we need to revoke these
documents?

Diane, will you please schedule time for DB to review these documents and make decisions.

3. lasked them to provide a list of assets. Jaime said he would get that to me {something tells me we may
never get this information. Hopefully | am wrong). | have no asset information to date.

There was some mention of “this trust” holding oaly “the property” {1 have no idea what property — maybe
they are referring to the Joint Venture Agreement}. Need clarification of this. Do either of you know what
they are referring to?

| told them we would contact them for next appointment/next action etc. and encouraged them to forward the asset
information so that we could begin the funding review and preparaticn of asset Schedules etc.

rhey would like back to back appointments if they will be meeting with both Vanessa and Dave next time,
Please let me know.

Thanks!



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Dave Brown

sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 11:14 AM
To: Anita Nyhuis

Cc: Vanessa Gregor

Subject: FW: Mansdor! Estate Planning
Attachments: Joinl Trust (May 12, 2010}.pdf

Can you revoke this trust for me? | think Melissa is buried.

We did another trust recently and their other attorney recenlly sent this one in. | had not seen this one before.

Thanks

Let's jusi mail lhe dox. They live in Beverly Hills and he is quite old.

From: Bob Mullen [mailto:bobmullen@cox.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:01 PM

To: Dave Brown

Cc: Kristin MacDonald; jaime@pointemalibu.com
Subject: Mansdorf Estate Planning

David: Attached is a copy of the trust that should be revoked. It is a
joint declaration of trust erecuted by Harry and Linda on May 12, 2011
#ith a Schedule of Trust Assets attached as Exhibit A.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature databasc 5595 (20101105)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




Jenniferﬁ;uyen

From: Anita Nyhuis

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:04 AM

To: Kristin MacDonald

Subject: FW: Mansdorf Estate Planning
Attachments: Joint Trust (May 12, 2010).pdf; mansdorf.pdf
Hi, Kristin,

| prepared the revocation and will send it to them for signing per DAB's email.

Question on funding:

This joint H & L Mansdorf Family Trust refers to Schedule A attached. The attached Schedule A refers to the Mansdorf
Family Trust and has a list of APNs for many pieces of property. | did a quick look at the July 29, 2009 Mansdorf Family
Trust restatement and that also has a list of APNs/legals attached. | compared the Ventura County Malibu APN list from
both trusts and most are the same, but there are some on the H&L joint trust list that are not on the Mansdorf Family

Trust list.

I don't know if this trust was ever funded, but thought you should know there may be some issues if these parcels are
actually owned by the H&L Mansdorf Family Trust that is being revoked instead of the Mansdorf Family Trust. The
second attachment is the Schedule that | separated out from the H&L Mansdorf Family Trust.

Anila
949.302.0843 (cell}

From: Dave Brown

Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 11:14 AM
To: Anita Nyhuis

Cc: Vanessa Gregor

Subject: FW: Mansdorf Estate Planning

Can you revoke this trust for me? | think Melissa is buried.

We did another trust recently and their other attorney recently senl this one in. | had nol seen this one before,

Thanks

Lel's just mail the dox. They live in Beverly Hills and he is quite old.

From: Bob Mullen [mailto:bobmullen@cox.net)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:01 PM

To: Dave Brown

sc: Kristin MacDonald; jaime@pointemalibu.com
Subject: Mansdorf Estate Planning




David: Attached is & copy of the trust that shcould be revoked. It is a
joint declaration of trust executed by Harry and Linda on May 12, 20il
with a Schedule of Trust Assets attached as Exhibit A.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5595 (20101105)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

hitp://www.eset.com




SCHEDULE A

SCHEDULE OF TRUST ASSETS

ALL PROPERTY, HOWEVER HELD, IN THE MANSDORF FAMILY TRUST
DATED August 31, 1967, Applicable Amendments (4“'—July 13, 2001), and 2™ Re-
statement-May 12, 2010, Harry Mansdorf is the sole beneficiary and trustee of the
Mansdorf Family Trust. Such property shall include, but is not limited to the following:

LOS ANGELES COUNTY LA TUNA CANYON PARCELS (APN #s)

2561-007-016
2562-004-009
2563-025-006
2563-025-009
2762-003-015
2562-003-005
2562-003-012
2401-032-007
2562-005-003
2561-007-012
2563-005-007
2562-007-001
2562-006-003
2562-006-005
2562-006-005
2562-006-006
2562-006-008
2562-008-006
2572-026-032
2563-028-008
2563-028-012
2563-028-016
2401-032-003

2563-026-006
2562-004-011
2561-007-018
2561-007-022
2545-018-002
2562-028-012
2561-003-002
2561-007-010
2562-005-004
2563-028-002
2562-006-009
2572-026-041
2545-018-004
2546-010-007
2534-010-009
2561-007-013
2561-007-007
2563-028-003
2546-010-005
2563-028-009
2563-028-013
2562-004-009
2401-032-005

30

2563-028-016
2561-033-003
2563-028-009
2401-032-003
2401-032-005
2401-032-008
2401-032-006
2563-028-008
2401-032-008
2562-008-006
2572-026-040
2562-007-019
2563-028-006
2563-028-010
2563-028-011
2563-028-012
2563-028-013
2563-028-004
2401-034-005
2563-028-010
2563-028-014
2562-004-011
2561-007-012

2563-028-005
2572-006-036
2563-028-015
2572-026-037
2563-028-007
2563-028-014
2562-004-005
2561-009-007
2562-033-001
2561-009-013
2561-009-015
2562-004-001
2562-004-006
2562-004-008
2562-004-014
2561-009-005
2561-009-016
2561-009-010
2561-031-004
2563-028-011
2563-028-015
2561-033-003
2561-033-002



2546-010-005
2401-032-007
2561-009-012
2562-005-006

2546-010-009
2562-005-006
2546-010-009
2562-005-007

2545-018-022 2561-033-002
2562-005-007 2561-009-006
2401-032-007 2401-032-006

VENTURA COUNTY MALIBU PARCEL NUMBERS (APN #s)

7000-010-050
7000-010-520
7000-050-120
7000-050-215
7000-050-345
7000-050-095
7000-010-540
7000-050-375
7000-070-415
7000-070-445

7000-010-100
7000-010-055
7000-050-185
7000-050-315
7000-050-355
7000-010-040
7000-050-095
7000-050-390
7000-070-425
7000-050-385

7000-010-115
7000-050-055
7000-050-195
7000-050-325
7000-050-365
7000-010-240
7000-050-140
7000-050-400
7000-070-425

7000-010-490
7000-050-085
7000-050-205
7000-050-335
7000-050-395
7000-010-530
7000-050-245
7000-050-410
7000-070-435

LOS ANGELES COUNTY BEVERLY HILLS

811 ALTA DRIVE, BEVERLY HILLS CA 90210 WITH THE
FOLLOWING LEGAL DESCRIPTION “LOT 2 TRACT NO.
7954 IN THE CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS, COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP
RECORDED IN BOOK 113, PAGES 70 AND 71 OF MAPS IN
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID
COUNTY” THE APN # 4350-001-018

BANK ACCOUNTS

Union Bank of California

Citibank

First Federal Bank

Account # 5170003405
Account # 40048073593

31

Account # 60200591048



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Anita Nyhuis

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:16 AM

To: Dave Brown

Cc: Kristin MacDonald

Subject: FW: Mansdorf Estate Planning - revocation of joint trust {(H&L Mansdorf Family Trust
Attachments: Joint Trust (May 12, 2010).pdf{

Hi,

| prepared the revocation and will send it to them for signing.

I noticed that this joint H & L Mansdorf Family Trust refers to Schedule A attached. The Schedule A that was attached
actually refers to the other Mansdorf Family Trust and contains of list of APNs for a lot of properties, including the
residence, that is also included in the Schedule A for the other Mansdorf Family Trust that was just updated.

| don't know if this joint trust was ever funded. They may have just attached the list without changing title. But, if title
was actually changed, then these properties will need to be transferred back to the Mansdorf Family Trust.

Anita
949,302.0843 (cell)

From: Dave Brown

sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 11:14 AM
To: Anita Nyhuis

Cc: Vanessa Gregor

Subject: FW: Mansdorf Estate Planning

Can you revoke this trust for me? | think Melissa is buried.
We did another trust recently and their other attorney recently sent this one in. | had not seen this one before.
Thanks

Let’s just mail the dox. They live in Beverly Hills and he is quile old.

From: Bob Mullen [mailto:bobmullen@cox.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:01 PM

To: Dave Brown

Cc: Kristin MacDonald; jaime@pointemalibu.com
Subject: Mansdorf Estate Planning

Devid: Attached is a copy ¢of the trust that should be revoked. It is a
jeoint declaration of trust executed by Harry and Linda on May 12, 2011
vith a Schedule of Trust Assets attached as Exhibit A.

Bob Mulien
Attorney at Law



23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 55935 (20101105)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




Jennifer Ngﬂen

“rom: Dave Brown

Sent: Salurday, June 18, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Kristin MacDonald

Cc: Vanessa Gregor

Subject: DB Notes alter reading Judgement & Discussions with Bob Mullen re same...

Kristin, | read the judgment and discussed it with Bob Mullen,

He sees the issue of the court order not specificaily saying that the title is going to the 1967 Mansdorf Trust. It just
references the Mansdorf Trust.

He thinks that since the top of the petition as the plaintiff references the 1967 trust and other places in that document
that it is fine.

He also told me that Chicago Title recently insured the title for some reason and they did not raise this issue,

Bob sent us a copy of an E mail yesterday to Chicago Title asking if they would have issues in the future if there were a
sale by the 1967 trust even though the court order does not specifically say the court it transferring back to the 1967

trust.

He will let us know if he needs us to get involved but | told him we are not going to work on the deeds unless he tells us
he needs us to.

1 did not put all of this detail in the letter to Harry because | did not want to get this old guy worried. Maybe we should
maodify a second letter to Bob and make it more specific? 1 don’t want this mess to come back to roost here because he

did not do his job right.

{ said the same thing in this letter.

Thanks



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Kristin MacDonald

3ent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:33 PM
To: 'Bob Muller’

Subject: Chicago Title Policy - Harry Mansdorf
HiBob,

| am following up for Dave. Were you able 1o obtain infermation from Chicago Titie to confirm that title to Harry's
properties are in fact held in Lhe proper trust name and no additional transfers are necessary?

Letus know.
Thank you.

Kristin MacDonald

Paralegal for Brown & Streza LLP

40 Pacifica, Suite 1500

Irvine, CA 92618

phone: 949.453.2900 ext, 152

fax: 949.453.2916

email: kristin.macdonald@brownandstreza.com

rom: Bob Mullen[SMTP:BOBMULLEN@COX.NET]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:28:38 PM
To: Dave Brown
Cc: jaime@pointemalibu.com; 'Jaime Gonzalez'; Krislin MacDonald
Subject: FW, Chicago Title Policy
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Dave,

In follow up to our conversation of this afternoon and regarding the email
below, I'11l send you a copy of the title policy once I get it.

By the way, I RSVP'd “yes” for the open house after we finished our call
this afternoon. It sounds like i1t’ll be a fun evening.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

From: Bob Mullen [mailto:bobmullen@cox. net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:13 PM
To: 'Dan Bromberg'




Cc: 'jaime@pointemalibu.com’; "Jaime Gonzalez'
Subject: Chicago Title Palicy

Nan,

Harrv‘s estate planning attorney and I are working out a few kinks between
the wording of the Gia judgment and the official name of the Mansdorf
Trust. I would really like to see how the title company (Chicago Title?)
named the owner of the Malibu Properties on the title insurance policy
insuring Quinn’s deed of trust. This is not urgent but I would be
grateful if you could have someone email that to me in the next couple of

weeks.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Mouiton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel:  (949) 588-1198

Fax: {949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net




Jennifer Nguyen

From: Kristin MacDonald

Sent: Wednesday, QOclober 12, 2011 1:56 PM

To: '‘Bob Mullen’

Subject: Harry Mansdorf - Concern re Tille to Property & Chicago Title Policy
HiBob,

I am following up for Dave. Were you able to obtain informalion from Chicage Title to confirm that title to Harry’s
properties are in fact held in the proper trust name and no addilional {ransfers are necessary?

Let us Know.
Thank you.

Kristin MacDonald

Paralegal for Brown & Streza LLP

40 Pacifica, Suite 1500

Irvine, CA 92618

phone: 949.453.2900 ext. 152

fax: 949.453.2915

email: kristin.macdonald@brownandstreza.com

From: Bob Mullen[SMTP:BO0BMULLEN@COX.NET]|

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:28:38 PM

To: Dave Brown

Cc: jaime@pointemalibu.com; 'faime Gonzalez'; Kristin MacDonald
Subject: FW: Chicage Title Policy

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Dave,

In follow up to our conversation of this afternoon and regarding the email
below, I’11 send you a copy of the title policy once I get it.

By the way, I RSVP'd “yes” for the open house aiter we finished our call
this afternoon. It sounds like it’1ll be a fun evening.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: {949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

From: Bob Mullen [mailto:bobmullen@cox.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:13 PM
To: 'Dan Bromberg'




Cc: 'jaime@pointemalibu.com’; Jaime Gonzalez'
Subject: Chicago Title Policy

Dan,

Harry’s estate planning attorney and I are working ocut a few kinks between
the wording of the Gia judgment and the official name of the Mansdorf
Trust. I would really like to see how the title company (Chicago Title?)
named the owner of the Malibu Properties on the title insurance policy
insuring Quinn‘s deed of trust. This is not urgent but I would be
grateful if you could have somecone email that to me in the next couple of

weeks.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net




JennLﬂer Nguyen

“rom: Dave Brown

sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 4:14 PM
To: Kristin MacDonald

Subject: FW: Chicago Title Policy - Harry Mansdorf

From: Dave Brown

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 3:41 PM
To: 'BOBMULLEN@COX.NET

Cc: 'jaime@pointemalibu.com'’; Vanessa Gregor
Subject: Chicago Title Policy - Harry Mansdorf

Hi Bob!

Did you ever hear back from Chicago Title?
Are all of those deeds in the correct trust?
Let me know if you need us to do anything,

Thanks

Dave

From: Kristin MacDonald

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:33 PM
To: 'Bob Mullen'

Subject: Chicago Title Policy - Harry Mansdorf

Hi Boeb,

| am foliowing up for Dave. Were you able to obtain information from Chicago Tille to confirm that title to Harry's
properties are in fact held in the proper trust name and no additional transfers are necessary?

Lel us know.
Thank you,

Kristin MacDonald
Paralegal for Brown & Streza LLP
40 Pacifica, Suite 1500
Irvine, CA 92618
phone: 549.453.2900 ext. 152
fax: 949.453.2916
mail: kristin.macdonald@brownandstreza.com

From: Bob Mullen[SMTP:BOBMULLEN@COX.NET]




Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:28:38 PM

To: Dave Brown

Cc: jgime@pointemalibu.com; 'Jaime Gonzalez'; Kristin MacDonald
Subject: FW: Chicago Title Policy

\uto forwarded by a Rule

Dave,

In follow up to our conversation of this afternoon and regarding the email
below, I’1ll send you a copy of the title policy once T get 1it.

By the way, I RSVP'd "“yes” for the open house after we finished our call
this afternoon. It sounds like it’ll be a fun evening.

Bob Mullen

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email: bobmullen@cox.net

From: Bob Mullen [mailto: bobmullen@cox.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 9:13 PM

To: 'Dan Bromberg'

“c: 'jaime@pointemalibu.com'; 'Jaime Gonzalez'
subject: Chicago Title Policy

Dan,

Harry’s estate planning attorney and I are working out & few kinks between
the wording of the Gia judgment and the official name of the Mansdorf
Trust. I would really like to see how the title company (Chicago Title?)
named the owner of the Malibu Properties on the title insurance policy
insuring Quinn’s deed of trust. This is not urgent but I would be
grateful if you could have someone email that to me in the next couple of

weeks.

Bob Mulien

Attorney at Law

23151 Moulton Parkway
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Tel: (949) 588-1198

Fax: (949) 588-6258
Email; bobmullen@cox.net




Jennifer Nguyen

From: Kristin MacDonald

ient: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:08 PM

To: Dave Brown

Cc: Cheryl Morse

Subject: FW: Any payment or contact from Harry Mansdori? My reminder came up, but | don't want to

close file without payment...

Importance: High

How to proceed? Do youwant to call Harry personally? Do you want to call Bob Mullen? | don’t want to draft
letter/close file until they have paid. They need to pay!

Please advise.

Thanks.

From: Cheryl Morse

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:06 PM

To: Kristin MacDonald

Subject: RE: Any payment or contact from Harry Mansdorf? My reminder came up, but I don't want to close file without

payment...
Nope

heryl W. iMorse

Office Administrator

Brown & Streza LLP

40 Pacifica, Suite 1500

Irving, CA 92618

{T) 949 453-2900 ext. 137

(F) 949 453-2916
cheryl.morse@brownandstreza.com

From: Kristin MacDonald

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 2:05 PM

To: Cheryl Morse

Cc: Karen Hulse

Subject: Any payment or contact from Harry Mansdorf? My reminder came up, but I don't want to close file without

payment...



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Dave Brown

ent: Friday, March 30, 2012 1:10 PM

To: Kristin MacDonald

Subject: RE: Harry Mansdorf - per DB, CLOSE THE FILE!
Close the file.

Notify him, the wife, the attorney and Jamie of the fact that we are not sure all deeds are in the right place and that we let
Bob know of this more than a year ago.

Woe are closing their file due to non cooperation and net paying our fees,

From: Kristin MacDonald

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:00 AM
To: Dave Brown

Cc: Diane Hermann; Cheryl Morse
Subject: Harry Mansdorf - Any Progress?
Importance: High

1 want to get them off my list... just don’t know how to proceed at this point. Need to send “closing or close file” letter
due to their unresponsiveness, but don’t want to send until they have paid....

Please advise.

Thanks.



Jennifer Nguyen

From: Diane Hermann

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 3:51 PM
To: Dave Brown

Subject: FW: MANSDORF PROPERTY ISSUES
What s this?

From: Jaime Gonzalez|SMTP:JAIME@POINTEMALIBU.COM)
Sent; Monday, Oclober 29, 2012 5:32:55 PM

To: Dave Brown
Subject: Fwd: MANSDORF PROPERTY ISSUES

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Enjoy....
J

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jaime Gonzalez <jaime@pointemalibu.com>
Date: October 29, 2012, 5:30:40 PM PDT

To: Haf <halmintz@msn.com>

Subject: Re: MANSDORF PROPERTY ISSUES

Wait a minute Hal, wasn't | suppose to file bankruptcy to Stop the Sell.

| can't sleep and I'm se terrified to loose the Mansdorf Family Trust home.
Do you know 3 good therapist ather than Satan?

Come to think of it, I could use some Devil water right about now.

More importantly sir how's your wife, daughter and grandson?
J

sent from my iPhone

On Oct 29, 2012, at 7:09 AM, Hal <halmintz@msn.com> wrote:;

Last Friday, | was in L.A. Courthouse, which is rare for me. I was there to give moral
support for a friend of mine who had a Hearing on a divorce.

While there, just on an impulse, | went to the room where the Sheriff sale of property is
scheduled. | saw a Sheriff lieutenant who was doing some work. He told me that the
sale of BH home was still scheduled and their legal experts expect it to occur — even
though there is an attempt to block it via a federal injunction. Without telling me
“why”, he said the basis of the injunction has been tried in numerous cases, and does

1



not prevail. He said that any atty should know that the injunction request is just a waste
of time and expense (The sheriff has no interest in the matter, and does not care one

way or the other).

| have an 8:00 am breakfast meeting downtown on Weds. —and if it ends early enough |
will drop in at the 10:00 am sale and presumably see you.



Jennifer Nguyen

“rom: Diane Hermann

ient: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:41 PM
To: Dave Brown

Cc: Krislin MacDonald

Subject: Jaime - re: outstanding balance

Could he be referring to Harry Mansdori?? They owe money!!!

From: Jaime james[SMTP:JAIMEJAMESJAMES@GMAIL.COM]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:18:48 PM

To: Dave Brown

Subject: Re: Out of Office: La Tuna Canyon Follow-Up

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Please disregard message it was sent in error. | have not Forgotten your outstanding balance, I'm working on releasing
the liens against the our property’s which are cured by Harry's passing and will make it now possible to secure the funds
required to pay all outstanding debts. | apologize for the inconveniences and looking forward to paying your firm asap.
J

Sent from my iPhone

Jn Nov 30, 2012, at 3:12 PM, Dave Brown <David.Brown@brownandstreza.com> wrote:

I am currently out of the office. I will return on Monday, December 3rd. I will not be checking
my email during this time, so if you need assistance prior to my return, please email my
Paralegal Kristin at: kristin.macdonald@brownandstreza.com For imimediate assistance, pleasc
call our receptionist at (949) 453-2900 and she will direct your call to the appropriate person. |
look forward to helping you when I return. Thank you.

This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for lhe sole
use of the inlended recipient Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express
permission is stricly prohibiled. If vou are not ihe intended recipient, please conlact the sander and
deleie all copies,

Tax Acvice Disclosura:

To ensure compliance with requiremenis imposed by the IRS under Circular 230. we miform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice conlainad in this comymunicalion {including any atlachments), unless othenvise
spacifically stated. was nol iniended or written {o b2 used. and cannol be used. for the purpose of {1)
avoidng nenalties undar the lnternal Revenue Code or (2} promoting. markeling o recommending lo
ano'her party any matters addressad herein.



Jennifer Nguyen

Srom: Mia C. Langlitz

-ent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Kristin MacDonald; Jennifer Nguyen
Subject: Mansdorf Nolice of Auction
Attachments: Notice of Auction_11951 Magnolia Street_pdf

Good morning,

EA was never hired by this client so | am forwarding back to you. Per Vanessa's request, please mail a copy of the notice
to the ex-client. Vanessa has already emailed a copy to Bob Mullen.

Thank you,
Mia

Mia Langlitz

Brown & Streza, LLP

40 Pacifica, Suite 1500

lrvine, CA 92618

Tel: (949)453-2900 Ext. 125
mia.langlitz@brownandstreza.com




COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
TREASURER AND TAX COLLECTOR

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF AUCTION

SaLE 2013A ITEM NUMBER 6039 AUGUST 30, 2013
BROWN & STREZA LLP
8105 IRVINE CENTER DRIVE,STE 700 MAPBOOK 8106 PAGE 001 PARCEL 007

IRVINE, CA 92618
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE DOES NOT INCLUDE 2013-14 TAXES

I[F PAYMENT IS RECEIVED BY 09 30 13 5270,564.46
IF PAYMENT IS RECEIVED BY 10 18 13 $272,967.61

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This property is scheduled for sale at public auction to the highest bidder. This notice is being sent
to all PARTIES OF INTEREST asscciated with the property listed below under items 5 and & A
.PARTY OF INTEREST is the legal owner of the property and any lien holder who is known to have a
legal interest in the property. To ensure that the legal owner of the property receives notification,
this notice is being sent to every person in the County of Los Angeles who has a similar name and
all lien holders who are known to have a legal interest in the property.

1. Place of sale: FAIRPLEE LOS ANGELES COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS
1101 W. MCKINLEY AVE., BLDG. #5, POMONA, CA 91768
2. Date and time of sale: OCTOBER 21, 2013 THRU QCTOBER 22, 2013 9:00 A.M.
Minimum bid: $298,079.00

4. Owner Name: GONZALEZ,JAIME D

5. Description and/or address of the property to be sold at public auction:

6. Property Address:11951 MAGNOLIA ST EL MONTE CA 91732-3401
SUB OF THE RO POTRERO DE FELIPE LUGO LOT COM AT INTERSECTION OF NE LINE
OF MAGNOLIA ST WITH NW LINE OF COGSWELL RD TH NE ON SD NW LINE 296.95 FT
TH N 44403°'55" W TO A PT NW ON SD SW LINE 135.64 FT AND N 45¢54'15" E
FROM BEG TH § 45¢54'15" W TO SD NE LINE TH SE THEREON 135.64 FT TO BEG
PART OF LOT 1 BLK A

Public records indicate you may have an interest {owner, lien holider, etc) in the propery
DESCRIBED ABOVE. If you are not the owner of the property as described, or do NDT have a lagal
interest in this property it is not necessary for you to respond to this notice. If you are the owner
or have a legal interest in this property, see the Instructions below to prevent the sale of this
property.

If you are the owners or have a legal interest in the property, you can prevent the proposed sale
by paying the full property taxes, penalties, and cost according to the payment scheduie noted
asbove, Please note, the above amounts do not include the 2013-14 taxes. Send a cashier's check or
bank issued money order along with the top portion of this notice in the envelope provided.
PERSONAL CHECKS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. Cash payments can be made in our office located in
the lobby at 225 N, Hill Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012, Jf payment in full_is not received
in _our office by Friday, October 18, 2013 at 5:00 p.m., the property will be sold. Any property
requiring a personal visit by a Tax Collector Representative will be charged a fee of 3100 in
addition to the above amount.

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION
2013A 6039 8l06 001 007 NoA 57778

COs . TaTI0w %13




HOW TO CONTACT THE TAX COLLECTOR'S OFFICE

If you have any questions concerning redemption, the proposed sale of the proparty, or your rights to
claim excess procaeds, visit or write to the Los Angeles County Treasurer and Tax Collector's Sacured
Property Tax Division, 225 North Hill Strest, Room 130, Los Angeles, California 90012, call
112 13) 974-2045, Monday through Friday, 8 AN. to 5 PM or visit our website at hitp://ticlacounty.qov

or write us at our email address at auction@ttc.lacounty.gov.

RIGHTS OF PARTIES OF INTEREST AFTER SALE

Should you not redeem this property and it is sold, you have the right to claim proceeds remaining after
the tax and assessment liens and costs of sale are satisfied Notification regarding excess proceeds will
be given pursuant to Stata Law. To claim excess proceeds you must be a "party of interest’ as defined
by Section 4675 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

Your claim for excess proceeds must be filed within ONE YEAR after the Tax Collector's deed to the
purchaser is recorded

State law allows you to designate an agent, who may require a fes, to fila a claim on your behalf.
. However, you can file a claim directly with this office where no fae is required. YOUR CLAIM MUST BE
FILED WITHIN ONE YEAR FROM THE “DATE TAX DEED TO THE PURCHASER IS RECORDED".

NOTICE REGARDING MISFORTUNE AND CALAMITY CLAIMS

If the property was damaged, and not substantially repaired within the last five years due to a local,
state, or federally declared disaster, it cannot be offered for sale until it has been tax—defaulted for
five years from the date of the disaster. If the property falls into this category, contact the Los Angsles
County Tax Collector's Office immediately at 1({213) 974-2045. Documentation that the property was
damaged as a result of a declared disaster-and the date the damage occurred will be requested by the
Tax Collactor and must be provided prior to the termination of the right of redemption

PROPERTY TAX RELIEF FOR MILITARY PERSONNEL

Under provisions of the Federal Soldiers and Sailors Civil Relief Act, active military personnel, regardiess
of the duration of military service or financial status, qualify for a reduction in the interest charged on
unpaid property taxes. The regular annual interest rate of 18% is reduced to E% The law further
prevents the sale of tax defaulted property.

If you qualify, call our toll free number 1(888} 807-2111 for more information and to request an
application for Props Tex Raliaf for Military Parsonnel.

(CDS -Tozmad otz
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specify in an instrument in writing executed and filed in the manner provided by
law, to enable him/her to utilize the unlimited marital deduction, and in such
event, the Trustee shali add the property affected thereby to the principal of
Trust B created hereunder. In the event that the Trustor's spouse dies without
having disclaimed hereunder, but before the expiration of the time permitted by
law for making a disclaimer, then the Successor Trustee(s) hereof or the
personal representative of the spouse’s estate may execute and file, in the
manner provided by law, a disclaimer on behalf of the Trustor's spouse, and in
such event the Trustee shall add the property affected thereby to the principal of

said Trust B,

(4) The Trustee shall determine whether or not the executor
should elect to qualify all or a portion of this Trust C for the federal estate tax
marilal deduction, having in mind all relevant tax and non-tax factors bearing on
this decision, and advise the executor of the decision which shall be binding on
the executor in the absence of compelling reasons to the contrary.

5.02.4 Election by Trustor's Spouse: In the event the Trustor's spouse shall
elect 1o lake his or her community property share or his or her share of the quasi-community
property of the Trustor's Will, this trust, or any policy of life insurance payable to this trust, the
assets remaining in Trust B and Trust C shall nevertheless be held, administered and
distributed pursuant to all of the provisions of this trust agreement,

5.02.5 Disposition of Trust Estate if Trustor is Not Survived by Trustor's Spouse:
If the Trustor is not survived by the Trustor's spouse, the Trustee shall hold, administer and
distribute the lrust estate in the same manner as provided herein for the Trust B residuary

beneficiaries below.

5.03 Distribution of Income and Principal of Trust B:

5.03.1 During Lifetime of Trustor's Spouse: If the Trustor's spouse is then living,
the Trustee shall distribute Trust B as follows: T

{a) Distribution to Lillian Springer: At such time that Jaime Dedesus
Gonzalez exercises his Buy-Out Option under the JointAenture Agreement dated
July 3, 2008, or if Jaime DeJesus Gonzalez exercised said Buy-out Option prior o the
Trustor's death, two million dollars (S2,000,990f)0), free of estate 1ax, shall be
distributed to Lillian Springer, outright and free of trust, if living, and if not living, this gift
shall lapse.

{b) Distribution to Trustor's Spouse: The remaining balance of Trust B
shall be held in trust for the benefit of the Trustor’s wife, Linda Florence Mansdori, and

distributed as follows:;

(1) Income: During the lifetime of the Trustor's spouse, the
Trustee may pay to or apply for the benefit of the Trustor's spouse, in monthly or
other convenient installments, as much of the remaining net income of Trust B,
up to the whole thereof, as the Trustee, in the Trustee's discretion, deems
necessary for the Trustor's spouse's reasonable health, education, support and



(c) Distribution of Balance: If or to the exlent thal the Trustor's
spouse shall have failed to exercise the power of appointment conferred upon her under
paragraph 5.03.2{a) above, or an attempted exercise by her of this power shall have
been invalid or ineffective for any reason, or she shall have released or rencunced Lhis
power, the enlire balance of Trust B shall be distributed as Tollows:

{1 In the event that one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) was
not dislribuled to Lillian Springer pursuant to paragraph 5.03.1(a) above, either
because Jaime Delesus Gonzalez did not exercise his Buy-Cut Option under lhe
Joint Venlure Agreement dated July 3, 2008, as amended March 11, 2011,
during the life of either the Trustor or the Trustor's wife, or because the Trustor's
wife predeceased the Trustor, two million doliars (E
tax, shall be distributed to Lillian Springer, oautright an
if not living, this gift shall lapse.

/=

(2) Cne millio
tax, shall be distribuled to Julia
Jasmine Jenson, Chad Egan, Do
trust, if living, and if not living, th

(3) The remai
dislributed to Jaime DelJesus Go

{d) Retained Trust for S
herein, if any person enlitied to oulrigh! CEEE.
under age thirty (30}, lhe Truslee shall h@
lrust estate for the person's benefit, add -31_'_-'-
apply for the benefil of the persan as mu
Trustee's discretion, deems necessary fq§
maintenance, afier {aking into consideratgk
any other income or resources of the pe
Trustee. When the person attains age ths s A : :
persecn his or her enlire share of the trust estate If a person dles before altalnmg age
thirly (30), the person’s portion of the trust eslate shall be distributed as provided

elsewhere in this agreement.

(e} Incompelency of Beneficiary: Except as otherwise provided
herein, il any person entitled tc outright distribution of any portion of the trust estatg is
mentally or legally incompetent, as certified in writing by two licensed physicians,
whether or not a court of competent jurisdiction has declared him or her incompetenl,
menlally ill, or in need of a conservator, the Truslee shall hold and administer such
person's portion of the lrust eslate for the person's benefit, add income therefrom (o
principal and pay to or apply for the benefit of the person as much of the person’s lrust
as the Truslee, in the Trustee's discretion, deems necessary for the person's healih,
education, support and maintenance, after laking into consideration, to the extent the
Trusiee deems advisable, any cther income or resources of the person outside of the
person's lrust known to the Trustee. When the person altains competency, the Truslee
shall distribute to the person the share to which he would have otherwise been enlilled,
but for the disability, as provided elsewhere in this agreement. If a person dies before

-7-
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—_— . IN OFFICE REVIEW CHECKLISTAANTERVIEW SHEET

Add to Lead Aloméy List? YES NO
ik sl
Curent Case.Tupee™ 2*7 Update to A/B or QTIP? Add GST?

gAl?__
ke prior trust? Ara there substantial assets in prior trust?

Revol
Corporate glient? )

MATTERS AT HAND KIT GIVEN: /71 Uz /i g(@ws no

NEW Agent/Planner;

| {company)

INVITE CPA TO SIGNING? yes no 60-DAY? yes no
-SEND DOCE TO CPA? yes no

|
Name of Trustor—HLJsband: 1&2{%4 J%D.w_ =

Name of Trustor-Wile: £ {4 ﬁ oxtorel M Poar=

Date of Mariage __ A hwe_p, Pooc U.S. Cilizen? H W
| am disinheriting my current spouse because;

EXECUTOR: 1. spoussl_ o, il dop Thrals PESEvs Guaposia
Tationgh
2. Lot B ThaE 2 Land) S5 e polie— Aotirtn
o

3. U=

TRUSTEE(S): @. K or sunvivor {standard) if no,

SUCCESSOR 1. T
TRUSTEE(S} |

i

© o3,

2.

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE SPECIAL TRUSTEE: yes no
{doas sither Trusior have a professlonal praclice?)

Name; | ftemate;

CONSERVATOR (JF PERSON:

!
Husband: Spcl.Ise? &
! yes no

T poller Atctcfon

Alternale Agent: | 1, N 2.

|
Wite; Spouss?

/ )
yes / / no
Altemate Agent: . 1, 2.
/ /

POWER OF ATTORNEY

ThAeSF
Broad?W h/'j)ﬁ M ‘
Standard? Yes or No

If Broad DPA: ,
Alfoﬂ(tnornay-in-tacl to make%g‘;ﬂs/? Yos or No
Allow Trustee to meke gifts? or No

DISCUSS INSURANCE TRUST?? ves no Other (ILIT, QPRT, CRT, olc.) yes no
EP Review date _J

£ /;/ (_Aﬁg o fent F_
Isclisntcurenllyon TMA?yes ___ 'no I!@ ge'éé or c euZes: $

Fee to Add GST? § TOTAL FEES $ Payment receivad: fck#
TMA NEXT YEART vas no $

Slgn Appl: M W Th F__m4aal 33 op)e at_}.008w~  with Dp Jfonmr
60-day Appt: at with

Groan Packet givan: yes no, (I NO, mail w/conf Hr)

Drafts Elecironlcally? Yes No if ‘a5, emall address?:
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MISCELLANEQUS WILL INFO:

T-h's and T-w's comh'luniry interest in spouse’s IAA's, 401(k) plans and

Non-Qualified to spouse (if survive 90 days) end if not to Trust? _ @ no

Preambte for Will - Christian "general” or "speciic” yes @

Specific disinheritance {ALWAYS Wmarriages)? @s no
Other? J

Taxes paid oul of reslduary estate OR with appbriipdment?

GUARDIAN: 1, /

/ {relationship}
2.

¢ f Q,ef T PR A

SPECIFIC BEQUESTS AT DEATH OF ONE TRUSTOR:

Husband: If Tmstor—husband is the First to Ofa OR Upon the Death of Truslor—husband
(before division Into separate trusts)

1. Oceupancy in home/proparty to spouse? Yes™No Property:

Free 0’1 astata tax? Who pays for expenses/ulilitias?
Amount to be used 1o pay expenses$
right to move? t to income? cohabitate?
what Tappans when &% runs out? Upon the death to whom?
2. % or___%lo ; OUTRIGHT or IN TRUST
1. Irée of eslate tax? yes no
2. discretionary income & principal? yes no
' for life or vest at age
3. mpndatory inc/disc principal? yas no
for life or vest at age
4 ollher
3 % or ___ %1o : OUTRIGHT or IN TRUST
1. frae of eslate tax? yes no
2. dikcretionary Income & principal? yes no
for fifa ar vest at age
3. mandatery inc/disc principal? yes ne
for Iife or vest at age '
4. o!lhar
Wife: If Trustor-wife is the First fo Die OR Uponithe Death of Trustor-wife
(befgre divislon Into separate trusts)
1. Occupajcy in home/property to spouse? Yes/No Property:
Freegfestatatax? ______ Wholpays for expensesiutilities?
Amouht to be used to pay expenses: to pay expenses: $

right te move? right 16 Incbme? cohabitate? _
what happens when whan 5§ nmns out? — Upon the death to whom?
2 8 - %to ; OUTRIGHT or IN TRUST

1. free cf ostate tax? no
2. discretionary income & principal? no
for life or vest at age
3. mandatory inc/disc principal? ye ne
for iife or vest at age
4, other
3. 8 |_or__%lo \ ; OUTRIGHT or IN TRUST
1. Trbe of ostate tax? yos __ no
2. discretionary income & principal? yes no
forlife or vest at age
3. mandatory inc/disc principal? yos no
. forlife or vest at age
4, other
2.
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DISTRIBUTION UPON DEATH OF FIRST THUW
| .
tusba}gd First: Spouss for life {108%%) (standardls yes) Mm

[l ot [ hel S D A T Ll

Wife First: Spousa for lifa (100%) (standard is ye7 yos no

Olher:

15.04,1 - Income: Shall “@) {standard is may}
Income Sprinkling Trust?  (only may) yos éo 2

(reca]! "may.sprink" or *prinsprink")

|
15.04.2 - Can surviving spouse spend B principal
befere A is gone? (standard is yes) yos ne
Limited Power of Appointment of B Trust Principal? no
{standard is yps}
Individual Truslee's feas allowed? yos no

Distribution upon Dealh of SECOND Trustar:

Spacific Be;w/j <4 Mgz, oo & b7 g

1. Oceuparicy in home/proparty to spouse? Yes/No Property:
Free dof eslate lax? Whb pays for expenses/ulilities?

Amount to be used to pay expenses: $
right to mova? right tofincoma? cohabitate?
what Rappens when $% runs out? Upcn tha death to whom?

|

28 or___%to : ; OUTRIGHT or IN TRUST
1. frée of estate tax? yes__ no
2. discretionary Income & principa)? yes no
. forlife or vest at age
3. andalory inc/dlsc pringipal? yes no
. forlife or vest at age
4, other
3 $ | or__%to j : OUTRIGHT or IN TRUST
1 _ .
1. free of estate tax? yes no
2. discretionary Incame & princlpal yos no
E for life or vest at age
3. mandatery Inc/disc principal? yes ng
for Iife or vest at age
4, otihar
4. Any speé'rﬁc bequests to guardians? yas no

(reca]l *guardian®) place after pp ajid gift paragraphs

a. income b. maid c. frivate school  d. vacalion
e. h:urne if yos for home: 1. remodel 2, purchase 3. occupy

5. CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS:
i
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Defnition ofiChitdren: OK?

/Mﬂﬂ,‘/”;—- By name?

{always spedilically include if "hishers/ours® situation) and exclude any children whe are disinheriled

BENEFICIARIES IF NO CHILDREN: //

/

IF BENEFICIARIES ARE CHILDREN:

To cLiIdren in equal shares

/ij, Lt

GENERATION SKIPPING TRUST:

If malching incoms, from

\ equal shares, in what percentages? {fractions)

M i W Lo

AD or MATCH INCOME

{standard is 23 l® 35 years)

20% for home 20K for

1. Truslee: a, Trustee b.

I
igibry when chitd dies:

DISTRIBUTION OVER GST LI

/
IV

M

a. (Chids issus

Post Bachelor's studies Emergencies
c. Childa d. Other
b. Other
Standard Genaral

b. Child's natural parent

IN LIFE ESTATE W/LPA-CREDITORS? yes no

jﬁ?ﬁfanf sué;y%q“/_‘

IF NOT ADDING 7 o /‘.unfﬁ“ d 1 foers
Tochildren in oglial shares: 7 ﬁ/ /E OUTRIGHT or IN TRUST.7,, Ayl
{standard is 25, 30, 35 with 20% for homa}
) d!scraﬂunary income & principal? yes no
for life or vest at age
andatory ine/dIsc principal? yes no
for life or ves! at age
3. ofher
20% ior home, 20K for wedding
Cther:

: SToed  <tlDia Do
ULTIMATE DISTRIBUTION; #7£%4v 5/‘4:”‘/

71 Gt dENSons /A
2 ‘:'Z/M Fornd

e
=

Termination olhart an above: k"'f R E(andard U|III'I'IS.IE/£ stnbunon @2 no

I Husbard's interast in estata:

./‘lﬂe;y Zoy = JA4

— bn THAE
Wifa's Interest in eslats: =
/gx e Wl N

|
! Other:

f
|

IF DISINHEF{ITINGiA CHILD, DOES CLIENT WANT CHILD TO BE IN ULTIMATE?

S/

PROPERTY DECLARATION:

: Munity property (no separale schadule}

' Part separale property & part community praperty (Do chants have QPRT/IDIT)
(atiach Scheduls A, signed & notarized)
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Il separale property, does cliant have pre/post nuptial agreeme@ yes no _{

HAVE WE REQUESTED COPY FROM CLIENT? yes nof
HAS IT BEEN REVIEWED? yes n
DO AGREEMENT(S) HAVE ANY IMPACT ON DOCS/FUNDING? yes n
IF YES, EXPLAIN: |‘
** DOES THE OWNER OF SEPARATE PROPERTY WANT TO GIVE SPOUSE LIMITED GENERAL POWER
OF APPOINTMENT?? yes no (if yas, pul after LPA-spouss)
I applicable, was NB allocetlon ever completed? yes %ﬁ
| /
DO CLIENTS' PARENTS HAVE GST? WILL IT BE ADDED INTC CL'S ESTATE? -
- | /
DO CLIENTS' CHILDREN HAVE EP777 //
A0 L ENIS LR RN HAVE R

DO CLIENTS HAVE LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES THAT THEY ARE PLANNING TO,‘FEﬁM ATE IN THE
NEAR FUTURE? *]i so they should look into the issue of selling Lhat policy vs. surgefidering it.*

|
Referral to Life Insuranca Agent?  Yes_ No / /
TOTAL ANNUAL INCOME OF BOTHH & W77 $
/_
NET WORTH:

Vajue of home

Value of uthiar real estate

Relirement Accounis

Liquid assels in personal nama

Business

b= B B - B - ;

i
Any real estate in an entity? (circleone) YES or NO

i yelk, corporate referral to: {circle one)

Dick Beth Steve Vince

Lile Insuranfe Busband Temn $
: Permanent &
Lile Insuranf;e Wile Term $
; Pormanent §
TOTAL NET WORTH § Ol 2o P2 Bt
PRIOR GIFTS? @ il
(Ask for copy of Gift Tax Ratums}
I
e DIDYOU FIIIEVIEW DISTRIBUTION WITH CLIENT?? / e
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
i
i
.5
OB Fommg'phot
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CLIENT INFORMATION SHEET
Date: CB -\ - \O

Husband’s Name: W\IQ- “&i;a ox§ i{ﬁ?s'uw X ] )
Occupation; . ReTix e A DOB:__ 2 -5~ 2\ ssN:_ORb -1l - V%9
Lo, L
Wife's Name: ‘-Z\xf\.‘:lb-‘f\'é}'é Q('I;g)q' AS \“a%m) [ ﬁﬁd-ﬁ(rﬁa’iﬁ;“\
Occupation: ReTiced poB:__ \D -N- 4% ssN:HRX. Blo. VI
Address_B1 . @NT R O Q)e.(j;,«& W Wie _e& Q Sile
County: Orange LA Other, U.S. Citizen: Husband: Ya/N___ WifeeY «" N
Home rons: 210-108- OLBE__ WetkPhone: () oo ke el
Preferred Method of Contact or Primary Number?: >0~ M5 - D80
E-mall Address: (Husband) (wife)
Date of Marriage:__*1 - 1b - b
Prior marriages - Husband (year) (yoar)
n Name:; %£ Newly W “"3 9'\ v o Divorced Deceased 85
(2) Name: f f > Divorced Deceased
Prior marriages --\.Nife (yaar) (year)
(1) Name: f N Divorced Deceased
(2} Name: ‘ Divorced Deceased
O e ey yeband e
Narme: NN Date of birth/death
Name; Date of birth/death
Name: Date of birth/death
Children of Eﬂor marniage — Wile
asignate mamage (1) or {2}, stc. {circle one)
Name: o/ & Date of birth/death
Name:; Date of birth/death
Narme: Date of birth/death
Chlldren of present marriage:
Namne: e Date of birth/death
Name: Date of birth/death
Name; . Date of birth/death

Who may we thank for referring you? ol auw l\ewn
0372007 '



Please list the names, addresses and phone numbers of the following persons. If any of the following
categories do not apply, just enter "n/a."”

PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS
CPA /Accountant .
Name , \b\f\\ﬁ'e} Nel\S e o
Address

)
[

Phone #: (work)
Emall:

Finandal Planner
Name ‘(\l £

Address

Phone #: {(work)
Email:

Life Insurance Age'ht
Name
Address

w)

Phone #; (work)
Emall:
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CONSENT FOR RELEASE OF DOCUMENTS/INFORMATION

I/We hereby authorize BROWN AND STREZA, LLP, to:
|:| Release Documents |___l Communicate D Both

regarding my/our Estate Planning to:  (please print names}

D Agent
D Financial Planner
[ cpa CHIMet  —ppy
[ZT other Hrney —— T ReBbn fuve s
[} Family Members  ZsniO4 e En”

A Tt eI oS

D No one at this time

IWe understand this Release shall remain in effect for an indefinite period of time, until
revoked inlwriting. A photocopy or facsimile of this document can be relied upon as
though it were the original document.

Dated: _,;/' 2/ / ';2/;7’ %W///Zf

52009



